MAUI PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2007
Approved: 3/27/07
A.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Maui Planning Commission was called to order by ViceChairman Jonathan Starr at 9:01 a.m., Tuesday, February 13, 2007, Planning Conference
Room, First Floor, Kalana Pakui Building, 250 South High Street, Wailuku, Maui.
A quorum of the Commission was present. (See Record of Attendance.)
Mr. Starr: Welcome. Good morning. This is the Maui County Planning Commission. We
have with us Commissioners J.B. Guard, Bruce U’u, Suzanne Freitas, Dr. William Iaconetti,
Johanna Amorin. I’m Jonathan Starr, Vice-Chair. Chair Hedani could not make it today,
so I’ll be sitting in. Corp. Counsel, James Giroux, Deputy Director, Colleen Suyama and
I’ll ask her to introduce whatever staff we have with us.
Ms. Colleen Suyama: Right now we have Carolyn Takayama-Corden who’s our secretary
to the boards and commission, and we have Ann Cua and Joe Alueta, who are staff
members of the department.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Before we begin with specific agenda items, I’d like to invite
members of the public who would like to testify. They may come forward at this time, if they
wish or they may wait for an opportunity before any specific agenda item. So you have a
choice of whether you want to testify before the meeting if you need to go or wait till the
time.
The following persons testified at the beginning of the meeting:
Troy McCasland - Vacation Rentals (appeared at wrong meeting)(his testimony is below)
Glenn Kosaka - Public Hearing Item B-4, Lu’uwai Vacation Rental, DBA, CIZ, CP
Haunani Lemn - Public Hearing Item B-4, Lu’uwai Vacation Rental, DBA, CIZ, CP
Scott Nunokawa - Public Hearing Item B-4, Lu’uwai Vacation Rental, DBA, CIZ, CP
Bill Frampton - Public Hearing Item B-4, Lu’uwai Vacation Rental, DBA, CIZ, CP
Dave Jorgensen - Public Hearing Item B-4, Lu’uwai Vacation Rental, DBA, CIZ, CP
Tom O’Connor - Public Hearing Item B-3, Hawaiian Telcom, SMA
Their testimony can be found under the item on which they testified on.
Mr. Troy McCasland: Hello. Good morning Council Members. My name is Tory
McCasland and I’m here to talk about the vacation rental issue. A couple years ago my
wife and I realized our dreams. We managed to buy a vacation home in Lahaina. We
come during the summer. We stay with our two children in the house when they’re not in
school and the rest of the time we rent it out as a vacation rental.
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We hope to someday move to Maui and retire here. We love the island and we love the
people. We pay all of our taxes. We’ve applied for a conditional use permit. We take very
good care of the property. We have a caretaker who lives behind the house and watches
over it for us when we’re not there. We don’t allow any noise or parties or on-street parking
of any kind.
All of our neighbors like us. We’ve met them. We’ve given them our contact info. They
don’t mind us doing vacation rentals. In fact, they like us better than many of the other
neighbors who have long-term rentals, and they complain about the long-term renters
making noise and with all of the parking and all of the roommates that they have in the
house, it’s a parking problem. So they like us. In fact, from what I understand there’s even
one family who rents out a garage and they have a poor family who lives in the garage
without running water.
Now I understand that you’re concerned with vacation rentals are that they’re causing part
of the affordable housing shortage on Maui and make for bad neighbors. That’s not true
in my case. Our home wouldn’t be considered affordable, and we wouldn’t rent it out if we
couldn’t do vacation rentals. Please don’t band all vacation rentals on Maui. If you do,
we’d have to sell the property, we’d have to fire our house cleaner, our gardener, our pool
person. We’d have to cancel the reservations of the 25 families who have made plans to
come stay at our house. And these families wouldn’t come to Maui. They wouldn’t stay at
a hotel. Hotels don’t work for large families. From what I understand there are about a
thousand –
Mr. Starr: Excuse me, I’m not sure if you’re here for one of our agenda items. Staff
informed me that you may be at the wrong meeting.
Ms. Suyama: The County Council is meeting on the transient vacation bill. They’re on the
seventh floor of the main County Building.
Mr. McCasland: I apologize for wasting your time.
Ms. Suyama: So if anybody is here for the transient vacation rental bill it’s at the County
Building, the main building on the 8th floor.
Mr. Starr: Anyway, thank you. Your testimony, we’ll take it to heart.
Mr. McCasland: Other than that, how was it?
Mr. Starr: Come on back.
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B.

PUBLIC HEARING (Action to be taken after each public hearing item.)
1.

MR. JEFFREY S. HUNT, Planning Director, transmitting Council
Resolution No. 06-131 containing A Bill for an Ordinance Amending
Chapter 19.04, Maui County Code, Pertaining to General Provisions and
Definitions, and Chapter 19.36 Pertaining to Off-Street Parking and
Loading. The purpose of the draft bill is to establish new definitions
and standards for residential uses within a single project, in the Village
Mixed Use District as allowed in a Project District, the B-2 Community
Business District, the B-3 Central Business District, and the B-CT
Country Town Business District. (J. Alueta)

Mr. Joe Alueta presented the Maui Planning Department’s Report.
Mr. Starr: Okay, before we go to questions, I want to ask Corp. Counsel and also Joe to
give us a little clarification on process because it’s confusing and we seem to have two
separate documents before us.
Mr. Alueta: Okay, I will. You have your – as I said your Exhibit 1 was the bill or ordinance
that is being proposed that you’re being asked to comment on. The department felt that
based on –
Mr. James Giroux: And Joe, is that the 120-day that you’re talking about that we need to
review it and send it back within a 120 days?
Mr. Alueta: Correct.
Mr. Starr: From – 120 days from when?
Mr. Alueta: From December 8 th. From when it came down.
Mr. Starr: April. So April 8th approximately?
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, sorry I don’t have a calendar. I’ll note that for my next one, I’ll make sure
I’ll put when you have to get it back. I neglected that. I’m sorry. But basically what
happened is when the department reviewed this bill we didn’t – it was difficult for us to
make – the amount of recommendations to the change in this bill we felt it was easier for
us to just redraft our own proposal and try to convince this body to support the
department’s position. How does that sound?
Mr. Starr: Was the department involved in the drafting of the original bill?
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Mr. Alueta: No. When it’s done – I said, when it’s done at the Council level and they just
send it down, it’s damage control, meaning we kind of look at it and says, okay, how is this
going to impact us? It’s not as if, we drafted it, took it to the commissions and then send
it up to Council. So like I say, bills and laws can originate from our department, can
originate from the commission itself if you want or it can come from Council. And when it
comes from Council it comes down to us to review and then we take it to this body or the
three commissions to review and then send it back up to them.
The question is, does it ever come back after that? If there’s no significant changes, the
Council does not have to send it back. If it comes from the Planning Department, we, on
our own, draft it, take it to the commissions and then we’ll send it to the Council. And
again, if there’s no significant changes that occur at the Council, then it doesn’t come back.
It will just be –
Mr. Starr: James, got anything to add?
Mr. Giroux: No, it’s a pretty thorough review there, Joe.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas, you’re first.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, thank you Joe. And this is great, thank you very much. And I’m sure
you went over this, but I’d just like some clarification for myself. And what I’d like to do is
just say them and then you handle them so somebody else can take it so we don’t come
back and forth.
When you were talking about the malls and stalls and all that and the number, my
understanding is like for instance, there’s a supermarket that wants to go open upcountry
and they are unable to because they can’t provide the stalls that are required. Is there
something that they can work out in this bill, like a waiver or something so that they can
reduce the amount of stalls so maybe they could another? Okay, wait, okay, that’s one.
The other one is you know that stacked parking that’s on Hana Highway, and I don’t know
what it is –
Mr. Alueta: You mean exhibit –
Ms. Freitas: Yeah.
Mr. Alueta: The one I have as Exhibit 4 and 4A?
Ms. Freitas: Yeah. How in the heck did they get do that without putting up like shrubs or
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trees or some kind of – and I see in the new one the – what is it, 070 or something that
you’re addressing it, and you said, oh okay, you have to have these shade trees and
shrubbery, but that’s already there. So would this – would this go back and make them
have to put something up to cover that?
Mr. Alueta: Technically if you look there’s some dead landscaping in front of the fence. So
they probably had put in their landscaping in front of this.
Ms. Suyama: Maybe I can address that. The way the current parking ordinance is written
it talks about landscaping, fencing, all are required for required parking and in the case of
this, this is to stack the automobiles for sale, they’re probably not required parking in that
sense, so they wouldn’t be subject to the parking ordinance at all.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, well I think something wrong there.
Ms. Suyama: Right. And that’s one of the changes that we are proposing in the
department’s bill that it doesn’t reference required parking, it references all parking.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah, because this is something that would probably help, the stacked
parking, but if it’s going to look like this all over the island that would be terrible. And you
know, main, you know, roads, it’s awful. So I have a problem with that.
And then, oh – enforcement. Like I don’t understand how we’re going to do that because
there is illegal parking all over the island that causes problems. All the way from I see you
even address in here people that go into parking lots and take two stalls, you know that
kind of thing. So what do you propose, rules without enforcement?
Mr. Alueta: Well, from our ...(inaudible)... as I indicated, the way – the best way to enforce
parking I guess whether or not they provided the stalls or not, is through the certificate of
occupancy. Okay, now as far as the management of the parking lot itself, we do not feel
that’s an effective use of time for our zoning inspectors. And I think the only method that
is going to be done is that if people can’t park and they can’t go to that shop they’re not
going to. And it’s going to be the onus of the owners as well as the retailers and lessees
in that complex to try to enforce it, and I think that’s the main – that’s where you’re going
to get more muscle because they’re the ones losing money.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah, I didn’t mean like you guys should be out there looking for illegal
parking. But enforcement like if you do get complaints or something from an area, go to
who does own that parking structure and get the occupancy permit. Maybe the permit
owner should be the one that, you know, the enforcement. You enforce him.
Mr. Alueta: One of the issues that we addressed was like, if you got a parking waiver. Like
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say a parking reduction or waiver, one of the methodologies in which we’re allowing for
parking reduction is you provide the land area in an enhanced or open area or landscaped
area it’s not paved, it’s not striped, it’s just an additional landscaped area. And should the
department determine that you need to provide additional parking stalls, that land can be
converted to parking spaces. Okay, it doesn’t – like I say, I don’t think we’ll ever going to
be able to address people taking two stalls, parking, you know, over the line, you know
parking large vehicles in a compact stall. I think it’s going to have to be someone walking
around, patrolling nonstop and I’m not sure if any businesses are going to be willing to do
that. I think they’re going to do it only if it really becomes an issue and they’re losing
customers.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah and that’s too bad because you know, around Kahului where the seniors
use scooters and they go around and they can’t even go on the sidewalk because people
park right up to, you know, onto the sidewalk and in all of the areas where these seniors
are supposed to go. There’s no enforcement for that. You know, they just take their life
in their hands going in the street.
Ms. Suyama: Are you talking about public parking on public streets?
Ms. Freitas: Yeah.
Ms. Suyama: If it’s public parking on public streets it’s an enforcement issue with the Police
Department and the Police Department should be notified if there’s problem areas.
Mr. Starr: Other commissioners? Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: I got one question in Section 19.36.060 on the aisle width and I agree with Joe on
the, you know, some places they get too much parking and I agree with Commissioner
Freitas in saying that some people take two parking, but what I disagree with is the parking
angle from zero to 50, the standard and the compact cars there’s no change in width. You
know, I cannot even get out of my car, brother and I get one regular Toyota. Is that a
standard condition that was brought on prior or are we changing that?
Mr. Alueta: That section is not being changed. That’s within the existing code. So if you
have another idea of what you think it should be.
Mr. U’u: Bigger is better brother. You can keep the same amount of parking that you
require but make it roomy. I mean from a compact to a standard at 12 feet, no change in
anything I mean what’s the difference in categorizing them standard and compact if it’s the
same?
Mr. Alueta: Because I guess they felt based on the angle it was going to be – those angles
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you need a different size, but once you get to a certain angle you don’t need a different
size and I think – like I say, the County Council did ask you to take a look at whether or not
compact stalls should even continue to be required or allowed. From our aspect I mean it’s
– we have no opinion because if you continue to have compact stalls it’s a more efficient
use of space. Secondly, from a social engineering standpoint you might encourage people
to buy smaller cars. I own a Scion so I don’t really – I use a compact.
Mr. U’u: But when you get one family of seven my brother, compact is out. Get rid of the
compact.
Mr. Alueta: I stuff them in there, but that’s where you got to – that’s what you got to decide
and that’s what this board is supposed to make a discussion whether or not you still want
to have compact stalls, whether the ratio that allows compact stalls should be changed.
The department is going to be silent on it and we’re going to let this board discuss it.
Mr. U’u: I agree with compact stalls. I’m just saying that in these standard cars shouldn’t
be same width as your compact cars. You know I like Costco parking. Go measure that
brother and make it a rule of thumb for everyone.
Mr. Alueta: Commissioner U’u that’s the aisle width, not the width of the lane of the
compact.
Mr. U’u: Oh the aisle width.
Mr. Alueta: Aisle width is when you back into the –
Mr. U’u: What is the width of your parking then?
Mr. Alueta: If you look under –
Mr. U’u: Because whatever it is, it ain’t working. I mean, my car not the nicest but I still
getting scratches. In fact, right out here at the County Building, my car gets trashed right
here and that’s why they’re using two parking stalls, although I’ll do that. But can imagine
she has a Mercedes right here.
Ms. Freitas: And I got hit out here.
Mr. Miyamoto: 040
Ms. Suyama: 040
Mr. Alueta: 040, got your size and dimensions.
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Mr. U’u: Can we change that?
Ms. Freitas: Yes.
Mr. Alueta: And then you also have if you look under 110, compact car parking stalls and
grassed parking. Those are the two areas if you’re interested in compact stalls.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I’m following up on Bruce’s comment. Do you know what Costco’s parking
widths are?
Mr. Alueta: No.
Ms. Suyama: Costco decided not to use any compact stalls. So they followed the standard
of eight feet, six inches.
Ms. Freitas: Oh, so that’s what those are over there?
Ms. Suyama: Yes.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, well I think that that’s what we should change and put in here. I think
we should take a vote on that and change it.
Mr. U’u: I second.
Mr. Starr: Wait for action first. Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: So the Council did discuss, yeah I remember them talking about removing
compact altogether right? But the incentive may be to just decrease that ratio for some
people that do have them. But what’s the ratio’s now 30% is compact? What is it?
Ms. Suyama: 25%.
Mr. Guard: 25%?
Mr. Alueta: No, I think it’s actually greater, 50% of the total.
Mr. Guard: Yeah, so they’ve been talking about reducing that because that’s probably not
the actual ratio island wide right now for sure.
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Mr. Alueta: And seven feet, six is the width for a compact. So you reduce it by one foot
and according to the existing, and like I said, this is the existing code, we are not making
any proposed changes to it, not to exceed 50% for certain uses. They could do up to 50%
compact stalls.
Mr. Guard: And then my other question was on the live/work. I know that’s the way we
want to go to decrease the actual just number of stalls or acreage that’s actually paved
over, is there the potential problem if people don’t actually live upstairs but they try to rent
out a second office for someone above that then all of a sudden we have two businesses
where we thought one person would be leaving to go to work but actually maybe another
– like either an attorney’s office or a doctor’s office, architect, in the Mill Yard that’s kind of
a problem it seems like there’s not enough parking when it used to be live/work but if
people actually do business upstairs then it’s all open during daylight hours and not as
many people sleeping there.
Mr. Alueta: I mean, it’s a legitimate concern, I think that – like I said, the enforcement is
always done through the certificate of occupancy and so, I mean, this is like one of the
proposal that came down from Council. We agree with it in the sense that the concept and
we think it’s worth a try. And I think a lot of these live/work mixed uses are going to be
marketed like in the – someone is going to come up with a development and market it
specifically for someone who wants to live upstairs and wants that type of lifestyle where
they have an office and I think that – and this is something that occurs here in Wailuku
and I think that it works well here in Wailuku. Like I say, once again, considering the
context of the overall town, and I think where people are going to use this more is going
to be to in the context in a more appropriate area like a village/mixed use like a planned
development like –
Mr. Guard: For new planned developments. And my last question and this hopefully will
be alleviated in new developments but the use of public parking like in Makawao or
Wailuku by saying, oh, I’m a 150 – what’s the – is it 500 feet if you’re so close to a public
parking lot you don’t need to provide parking. So if you already have a lot that’s over
capacity like in Paia or even the Makawao one is full on any given day, but they’re close
enough –
Mr. Alueta: Right, and where is the code basically says you get it, if you read the existing
code, it says if you’re within 400 feet or so many feet, the closer you are the more stalls
you can waive. The farther away, that number comes down and it’s only for publicly owned
parking lots that have more than a 150 stalls and there’s very few parking lots that qualify.
One is the Wailuku as well as I think Lahaina?
Ms. Suyama: There is only one lot in this county that qualifies for the reduction and that’s
the Wailuku Municipal lot.
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Mr. Alueta: Because it has 219 stalls, but they said, what we’re proposing is to take that
whole thing out of that and move it to this new section called parking reduction or waiver
and it’s going to be at the discretion of the director. Because then the director can say,
well, no I already know that parking lot is full. We already know that we’ve granted “x”
amount of waivers or reduction based on what you’re proposing, therefore, we’re not going
to grant. And that’s a position that actually the MRA has taken with this because they now
control the waiver of stalls for that area and they’re no longer granting waivers. But like I
say, we were trying to consolidate that waiver procedure, industrial parking stalls waivers,
off site parking – all of that we were just trying to consolidate one section to make it a little
easier.
Mr. Starr: Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: If this is established as a new code for parking, what happens to the old
parking places that we have now, are they all going to have to abide by the new
dimensions? Does that mean restriping all of the –
Mr. Alueta: Like I said, the way the County or the department is currently making proposals
it would not affect any existing stalls. If you do change it, ...(inaudible)... I would defer to
Corp. Counsel as to how, whether or not we wouldn’t retrofit. I think a lot of them would
be grandfathered in, and that when a new development comes in and new parking stalls
are required we would then make the new requirements, new development comply with the
new standards.
Mr. Iaconetti: And that’s in your bill here?
Mr. Alueta: No, because we weren’t changing any standards. We didn’t feel – a lot of the
codes that – we were not being more restrictive. We were actually becoming less
restrictive. The only areas that we were becoming more restrictive were in the landscaping
areas. But as far as number of stalls required, none of the changes coming down from
Council or any of the changes that we made were saying you need to provide more stalls
than is required.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you. You know in all due respect to the hard work that has been done,
this is such an important item on the agenda and I don’t believe myself, I have really
digested everything in here and so I think we should, move to defer this and bring it back.
Mr. Starr: Chair is actually thinking on those lines. However, I think we need to first allow
public testimony and then perhaps that might be in order. So if no more questions for now,
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I’d like to open the floor if anyone wants to give testimony on this item.
a.

Public Hearing

Mr. Starr: Seeing none, we’re at the point that says, action.
b.

Action

Mr. Starr: And Acting Chair recommends in line with what Commissioner Amorin said that
perhaps we do have some time, we should take some – have a motion to defer if one of
the commissioners wants to make it which I know one does and we take that opportunity
individually to speak with Planner Alueta and see if we come back with a conclusion for
action at a meeting in good time before the 120 days. With that in mind, I’ll open the floor
for a motion or action.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. I make a motion to defer this item on our agenda today and
bring it back before the 90-day period is up.
Mr. Starr: 120.
Ms. Amorin: I beg your pardon?
Mr. Starr: 120 days.
Ms. Amorin: I’m sorry, 120 days is up. Thank you.
Ms. Freitas: I’ll second that.
Mr. Starr: Okay, we have a motion and a second. Any discussion? Second has the floor.
Ms. Freitas: Thank you Chair. Joe, before we see you again yeah, there’s a couple things,
the one that – just because I need clarification is like what we were saying about the
waivers for supermarkets. The other one is enforcement. And the other one is, is I would
like to find a way, I know you said about grandfathering and people that already did things,
I would like to find out if when they put up that stacked parking what their requirements
were for the brush, you know, to cover it.
Mr. Alueta: Landscaping.
Ms. Freitas: And if they did have a requirement at that time, if there is one, I want that
enforced so they get that growing. And if there isn’t then we need to make sure that if
anything like this happens again that it is covered. That’s just by the time we come back
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so I don’t have to call you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: The 120 days does it have get back up to Council for their action by April 8th?
So we need to figure this out within the next two meetings?
Ms. Suyama: Usually when it’s a deferral we’ll bring it back at your next meeting which is
February 27th.
Mr. Guard: So second question then, in all, are we looking at – well, what kind of net saving
on parking stalls are we looking at or I guess, net savings in acreage not being subject to
asphalt? Because that’s the goal of this, right, for the mixed use? Live/work.
Mr. Alueta: I think it’s twofold. One to encourage the mixed use, the residential mixed use
within the commercial district. Encourage people to get out of their cars and walk as well
as, as you say, not provide excess too many stalls than is really required and not have a
sea of asphalt. I think that the stalls that would be saved is going to be whatever is
reduced or how – is reduced by the director. So if it’s 10%, it’s 10%. If it’s 30% of the
stalls, it’s that in square footage. And a lot of that can be, like I say, the director can also
– the way that it’s structured is that he can reduce the stalls if they do enhanced
landscaping in addition to what is required for their buffer so that green area or open space
can be converted to parking if it’s needed. So basically you have it as a reserve but is not
being paved over at this time. So I think it’s – the developer – it’s a win-win for the
developer because he, one, gets more landscaping, better amenity, he doesn’t have to put
in the capital improvement to pave the lot and – but he has that reserve just in case, you
know, if tenants scream I need more parking, he has that ability because I think a lot of
times, the market is going to drive that and I think, and like I said, you see where it’s not
so much the County is being onerous in saying you need to provide all this stalls, there are
developers out there as I indicated who are saying, I don’t care what the code is, I’m going
to provide – I want lots of parking because they have that mentality that they need all that.
Mr. Starr: I’m going to suggest we take our questions individually to Joe and then we bring
it back, but we have one urgent one from Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah we do. Just because we’ve already talked about it, so I just want to
make sure you do it. We talked about Costco sizes of parking stalls. Okay, what I’d like
to see is not taking more space, not that the developer has to give up more land, but the
land that he does contribute to parking make them the size like Costco. So we don’t
change what he has to require in land just make them larger.
Mr. Alueta: Costco size.
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Mr. U’u: Adequate. Where you can open your door.
Mr. Alueta: I think their widths are the same. It’s just that they make that little white “U” that
gives you an extra amount of space in between.
Mr. Starr: Okay, members we have a motion on the floor to defer and a second.
It was moved by Ms. Amorin, seconded by Ms. Freitas, then
VOTED:

To Defer the Matter.
(Assenting - J. Amorin, S. Freitas, J. Guard, B. U’u, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: It carries. So we’ll have this back before us possibly two meetings from now. I
do encourage you to speak with Planner Alueta with your comments. Chair will call for a
short recess to the call of the Chair approximately five minutes.
A recess was called at 10:39 a.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 10:52 a.m.
B.
PUBLIC HEARINGS
2.

C.

MAUI LAND & PINEAPPLE COMPANY, INC. requesting a Special
Management Area Use Permit for the proposed Improvements at
Kapalua Site 6-0 including approximately 58 workforce housing
apartment units with a community center, three (3) new light industrial
buildings for warehousing, offices, utilities, and resort maintenance
with other infrastructural improvements on approximately 6.37 acres of
land off Lower Honoapiilani Road in the Kapalua Resort at TMK; 4-2004: por. of 024, Kapalua, Island of Maui. (SM1 2006/0022) (A. Cua)

COMMUNICATIONS
1.

MAUI LAND & PINEAPPLE COMPANY, INC. requesting Step 1 and Step
2 Planned Development Approvals for the proposed Improvements at
Kapalua Site 6-0 including approximately 58 workforce housing
apartment units with a community center, three (3) new light industrial
buildings for warehousing, offices, utilities, and resort maintenance
with other infrastructural improvements on approximately 6.37 acres of
land off Lower Honoapiilani Road in the Kapalua Resort at TMK; 4-2004: por. of 024, Kapalua, Island of Maui. (PD1 2006/0002) (PD2
2006/0002) (A. Cua)
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The Commission may take action on these requests.
Ms. Suyama: Besides the public hearing item which is Item 2 of your agenda, there’s also
a communication Item Number 1 which is the Step 1 and Step 2 Planned Development
Approval request for the Kapalua Site 6-0 as well as Item Number 2 which is a Petition to
Intervene that was filed on behalf of the Kapalua Golf Villas. So these are all related
matters that the commission will have to deal with. Ann Cua is the planner who would
make the presentation.
Mr. Starr: Okay, we’ll ask Ann Cua to make, I would say, a short preliminary presentation
and then I’d like if it’s okay with the rest of the commission is I’d like to open it up for public
testimony and then before we continue, I think there’s a legal matter we’ll need to discuss.
But I do want to make sure the public who have been waiting patiently get a chance to say
their part. Ms Cua.
Ms. Ann Cua: Mr. Chair and Members of the Commission, in line with what Commissioner
Starr has indicated and in discussions with our Corporation Counsel we do feel it is
necessary to do a presentation of the project itself without getting into the analysis portion.
So I’m going to be taking you through a power point that gives you a very good, you and
the public as well a good indication of what the project is, where it is, pointing out the
neighbors who have some concerns about the project both in letters as well as a petition
to intervene.
Ms. Cua then did a power point presentation of the application.
Ms. Cua: And as was mentioned and is listed on the agenda, we did on January 30, 2007,
at 4:10 in the afternoon receive a petition to intervene a petition to intervene from Isaac
Hall, attorney on behalf of Kapalua Golf Villas AOAO. The petition was filed in a timely
manner with the department prior to the January 30, 2007, 4:30 p.m. deadline.
In addition to that, on February 6th, a department received a motion in opposition to the
petition to intervene from the applicant’s attorney, Greg Garneau. In addition to that, on
February 9th, the department received a reply memo of the intervenor in support of the
petition to intervene. And I believe you have all of those documents in front of you.
I talked briefly about the meeting that was conducted by the applicant with the neighbors
on the makai – located makai of the project site and went over their concerns and the
adjustments that were made to the site plan. There was also a second meeting that was
held on February 5, 2007, with the neighboring Golf Villa residents and they have filed a
petition to intervene. We have asked the applicant, if they do have the opportunity after
the petition to intervene to report the results of the meeting to the planning commission as
we don’t have the results of that meeting. We did not have that available to you.

Maui Planning Commission
Minutes - February 13, 2007
Page 15
So with that, I would like to turn it over to the commission and if you want to do public
testimony and then –
Mr. Starr: Before we begin with questions, I do want to try to allow the public to testify
before we break, but there is a one of the consultants, the traffic consultant who I
understand has to leave at 11:30 sharp to go testify in a Federal Court.
Ms. Cua: In Oahu.
Mr. Starr: In Oahu, so I would like to give commissioners an opportunity to ask a question
or two of the traffic consultant and I don’t know if the traffic has a really quick presentation,
but please come forward. Let us know who you are.
Ms. Kathy Leong: My name is Kathy Leong. I am the traffic consultant with Wilson
Okamoto Corporation.
Mr. Starr: Okay, commissioners anything? Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: They refer to the road going up to this development as a driveway, is there
a reason why they’re saying driveway instead of road?
Ms. Leong: At this time it’s more like a driveway due to the fact that it’s not really fully
improved and it’s fairly narrow and it only serves those small lots to the makai. So it was
just referred to as a driveway at this point in time because it does only serve those lots and
the maintenance.
Mr. Iaconetti: Are there any regulations that make this not a road at the present time?
Ms. Leong: No.
Mr. Iaconetti: So that you can have a driveway going to a multi unit development and not
a road?
Ms. Leong: It will be improved once the project goes through.
Mr. Iaconetti: But at the present time it is not?
Ms. Leong: It is paved, but it’s fairly narrow and there’s no improved sidewalks along there.
Mr. Iaconetti: Right, and when the improvement comes in, that will be according to code
so that they can utilize the road or driveway as you choose to call it. It will be completely
according to code?
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Ms. Leong: I believe so.
Mr. Iaconetti: Well, you are representing transportation aren’t you from the State?
Mr. Mich Hirano: My name is Mich Hirano, I’m also with Munekiyo and Hiraga, we’re
planning consultants. Just like to clarify the driveway and roadway. It’s a driveway, it’s a
single lot right now and because of that it’s been termed a driveway and it’s accessing one
property, one lot.
Mr. Iaconetti: I understand that, but when this development is in, will it still be called a
driveway or will it be a road?
Mr. Hirano: It will be a private driveway. It will be a driveway accessing this lot.
Mr. Iaconetti: And the question I have is are there any code regulations that allow a
driveway to be attached to a development like this?
Mr. Hirano: The driveway will be meeting code requirements. It has enough pavement
width to meet Fire Code and have fire access to the site.
Mr. Starr: Does Public Works have a comment on that?
Mr. Mike Miyamoto: Thank you Mr. Chair. The County Code, Title 18 will insure that this
driveway – it’s an existing driveway and as you’ve seen by the applicant, it is proposed for
20 feet of pavement with additional paving to meet some of their parking requirements.
They will have some parking. There will be as shown in the graphic a sidewalk so that
those accessing those parking lots can have an area to walk on. So it will be improved to
at least minimum 20 feet of pavement.
Mr. Starr: Does that answer your question Doc?
Mr. Iaconetti: And I assume that’s then according to code. That I don’t care whether they
call it a driveway or a road or whatever, it will be according to code to approach from the
Lower Honoapiilani Road to the development?
Mr. Hirano: Yes, it will met the County Code, Title 18 requirements.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Starr.
Ms. Freitas: Oh, I was just going to back that up with curbs and gutters? Are you talking
sidewalks, curbs, gutters? That kind of improvement? Is that in 18? Mike?
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Ms. Cua: I believe, if I could? I don’t believe they’re proposing curbs and gutters.
Mr. Hirano: Sidewalks or walkway. There’s a pathway and no gutters on it.
Mr. Starr: Doc.
Mr. Iaconetti: One of the slides Ann that you showed on your power point showed a 40-foot
entry.
Ms. Cua: Right of way.
Mr. Iaconetti: Right. And within that 40-foot right of way is the pump.
Ms. Cua: Correct.
Mr. Iaconetti: You walk over it or under it or around it? How do you get through that area?
Mr. Hirano: Well, the road, the driveway goes around the pump station.
Mr. Iaconetti: But it isn’t going to be a 40-foot right of way then or opening.
Ms. Cua: It will.
Mr. Hirano: It’s within the 40-foot right of way.
Mr. Iaconetti: The pump is within 40 feet.
Mr. Hirano: The outside wall of the pump house and the edge of the, I guess, the driveway
is 40 feet. So the road fits within the 40-foot right of way.
Mr. Iaconetti: That’s not the way I saw the slide but maybe I’m in error.
Ms. Cua: So here’s the 40-foot right of way which includes the pump. And if you look at
this site plan here, the pump is right here and that’s why the road is going to have to do
this. But it’s still going to maintain a 40-foot right of way. It’s just going to be made up
differently. When you look at this, because you don’t have the pump, you can put six and
a half feet of planting here, you can put the walkway within the right of way, two feet of
planting here and then you have your travel lane and you can put parking here. But
because you have this existing condition which really you can’t do anything about, it’s
accommodated within the right of way, but you just have to – they had to put the walkway
outside so that they can maintain the travel lanes and then no parking in this area here.
So they at least can get some planting in here.
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Mr. Iaconetti: So the pump is actually back from the joining of Lower Honoapiilani Road.
Ms. Cua: Right. So here’s, if I could call your attention to the site plan to the right, here is
the roadway here, the Lower Honoapiilani Road here, which this in and of itself is a 40-foot
right of way. At some point in time it will be a 48-foot right of way. So this is how you
approach the site right now. This is the driveway right now but this is going to be widened
to accommodate, you know, 20 to about 27 feet of pavement all the way up, but it’s going
to meander like this.
You know, another thing this is going to do in this area here is provide traffic calming. Any
time you have a straight driveway people are going to be able to go faster. Obviously when
you have to do this, it’s going to slow people down a little bit.
Mr. Starr: Any other questions? Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Ann, how long is this road, driveway?
Ms. Cua: Oh, that’s a good question. I’ll have to look to the back. We can get you that
exact, it’s very long.
Ms. Freitas: Did I hear you say that it services one lot?
Ms. Cua: The applicants had mentioned that that it serves – Oh, 800 feet is what they’re
telling me.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, 800 feet and does it service just one lot?
Ms. Cua: That’s my understanding.
Ms. Freitas: And what’s on the one lot that it services?
Ms. Cua: Right here.
Ms. Freitas: All that stuff?
Ms. Cua: No, no, no. Remember the slide that I showed you with the existing? Wait, I’m
going the wrong way. Okay, this is what it services right now. Basically the resort industrial
operations. These buildings are the buildings that are going to remain. So this is Lower
Honoapiilani Road. So these will remain, these will be demolished, but these are existing
conditions right now.
Ms. Freitas: Oh boy, so there is some traffic on this road?
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Ms. Cua: Right now.
Ms. Freitas: Gotcha. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Anything else? Chair has a question of the consultant which is, your analysis of
the traffic and the traffic that will be generated turning onto Honoapiilani Road, what
measures will be taken and what assurance can you give us that there will not be a
dangerous situation regarding traffic turning in and out of this project?
Mr. Hirano: Chair Starr that is a design question that we would have the civil engineer
address. In terms of numbers of the car movements and vehicular movements the traffic
consultant can address and respond to those kind of questions, but regarding safety of turn
around and the roadway it’s a design question.
Mr. Starr: Okay, how much movement will there be turning in and out of this and how much
movement is there on the road at present?
Ms. Leong: Our counts along that roadway right now during the morning peak period we
show a total of 33 vehicles and then during the p.m. peak period we counted 23 vehicles.
Mr. Starr: That’s the whole peak period?
Ms. Leong: Along that roadway, the driveway, from the driveway yes. And the project is
anticipated to generate 57 vehicles during the morning peak and 64 during the afternoon.
So in total along that roadway, you’re looking at 90 vehicles in the morning and 87 in the
afternoon. So approximately the same in the morning and the afternoon because you have
people leaving and then returning from work.
Mr. Starr: What’s the count on the road now? On Honoapiilani Road?
Ms. Leong: I don’t have the count on Honoapiilani Road right now.
Mr. Starr: Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: Have you actually seen this area? Have you been out there?
Ms. Leong: Yes.
Mr. Iaconetti: I live on that road about a half mile away ...(inaudible - changing of tape)...
the road that’s going to be going into Lower Honoapiilani Road, your counts must have
been taken late Sunday night or something because the traffic is considerably more than
your count –
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Ms. Leong: The traffic along Lower Honoapiilani Road is much higher. The numbers that
I provided is the traffic that’s currently using the driveway. So it’s the traffic generated by
the existing maintenance facility on the site.
Mr. Iaconetti: But that’s adding to the already over trafficked road that it leads into.
Ms. Leong: It will increase it, but it’s not a significant increase.
Mr. Iaconetti: And how do you determine that it’s not going to be significant?
Ms. Leong: We did some roadway analysis along Lower Honoapiilani Road. Like a
roadway cross section analysis and we look at what the existing volumes are and we look
at how much this project will generate and how that will vary the levels of service along that
roadway.
Mr. Iaconetti: Well, I am not a traffic engineer but I do live there and I can tell you that the
traffic is considerably greater than you’re giving us the impression that it is. I’m sorry but
that’s the way it is.
Ms. Leong: No, we do agree that the traffic along Honoapiilani Road is a lot higher than the
numbers I did cite. These are the numbers that are actually going in and out of the project
site using the driveway.
Mr. Iaconetti: So what accommodations are you going to have for people walking across
the highway, across Lower Honoapiilani Road to the beach? Are you going to have any
way of protecting these people. This is right on a very dangerous curve incidently that you
can’t see around.
Ms. Leong: The civil engineer can actually address more the safety issues in the vicinity.
Mr. Iaconetti: And when do we hear that?
Mr. Starr: I guess we’ll get to that.
Ms. Leong: Yes.
Mr. Starr: I’m a little bit surprised that you’ve done a TIAR but yet you haven’t done a traffic
count of the road. Why is that? How come you haven’t – you can’t –
Ms. Leong: No, I – We have looked at the volumes along the roadway, I’m sorry I just don’t
have them on hand right now.
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Mr. Starr: If not for this commission, what have you done them for?
Ms. Leong: We did a cursory check of the roadway, the Lower Honoapiilani Roadway
volumes but we also took a look at how this project may impact the highway which does
have a high volume of vehicles to this area.
Mr. Starr: But you can’t tell us what that volume is?
Ms. Leong: I’m sorry, I don’t have that number right now. We can provide it.
Mr. Iaconetti: Where is it? Where is that number?
Ms. Leong: We can provide that number.
Mr. Starr: Okay, any other questions for the consultant at this time? Except I do think that
it’s been clear that the commission will want to see those numbers. Doc.
Mr. Iaconetti: Were you brought over here by the applicant or by the State? The reason
for your showing here.
Ms. Leong: We were requested by the applicant.
Mr. Iaconetti: By the applicant.
Ms. Leong: Yes.
Mr. Starr: Anything else? Okay, thank you for giving us your valuable time. I’d like to
before we get to the legal matters at hand, I would like to open it up for public testimony.
I would like to thank the members of the public for their patience. I know you’ve been sitting
a long time and thank you for bearing with us, with our full agenda.
a.

Public Hearing

Mr. Starr: Going back to the list here, Bill Green are you still here? Come forward. Once
again, try to keep it within around three minutes if you can.
Mr. Bill Green: My name is Bill Green. I’m a resident of West Maui, Lower Honoapiilani and
Honokowai. I’m a frequent user of the Napili Bay area for recreation for myself and my
family. I’m also the General Manager for the Kapalua Golf Villas.
I’d like to state first of all that everyone that I’ve spoken to is concerned about the need for
affordable housing in West Maui. The workers desperately need housing. I was an
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employee of Maui Land and Pine for 16 years. I wasn’t able to get a home in any of their
generous programs where they provided workforce housing. Hoping that Pulelehua will
come through so that we might have a home. In the application process for a home I’ve
been told by the USDA who administers the Farms Home Loan program that my housing
is inadequate not only for my family size but because of the fact that my oldest daughter
is a person with a disability and because I live in a state sponsored rental apartment in
Honokowai, I don’t have 24-hour access to laundry facilities for her hygiene. And among
other things that’s one of the things they pointed out that my housing is currently
inadequate. So I am for any affordable housing that can be put into West Maui.
One of the concerns was presented to us was the pace of notifications that we received
as the Golf Villas. We weren’t made aware until the Urban Design Review meeting last
month that there was going to be four-story buildings on this site. We were made aware
last year at a resort meeting that there were going to be service and maintenance facilities
relocated there but no notification regarding these apartments and I was the only person
that attended the Urban Design Review Board meeting from the public. After that, there
were concerned addressed from our owners there because of the impact on the view
plane, the traffic, noise and the increase in traffic at that intersection on Lower Honoapiilani
that Commissioner Iaconetti mentioned.
The traffic study references that I’ve seen that have been submitted are all referencing the
intersections on the highway, Highway 30, but nothing that addresses that intersection right
there at the Lower Honoapiilani and the service road that’s currently used for that site.
Myself, my wife and my kids all use that road to cross the street to get to Napili Bay
because we often park along the lower road in order to access the beach because the
beach parking is inadequate in that area. So there is a safety concern there.
There’s also a safety concern on my part for some of the workers that may need to use
that. If we increase the traffic turning left from the resort into that area, coming down this
blind turn that you can see on the map, the upper part of the map would be coming in from
the resort and then turn left into that driveway. They have to stop there to allow oncoming
traffic to pass. So you have a car stopped in the middle of the lane waiting for traffic to
clear before it can turn. The speed limit is 20 miles an hour there but I don’t see it being
used. So there is a traffic hazard there at that location. You’re going to have a serious
accident in that location.
Some of the other points I want to make is of course, because it is a cul de sac if the
commission should probably investigate whether or not there is a limit on the amount of
residential homes that can be built in a cul de sac that far from a county road to
accommodate emergency services. I’m a former firefighter with the County of Maui. So
that would be a primary concern of mine.
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There is no other access to that area. It’s surrounded by golf course. You have soil
conservation core drainage on side, you have two active fairways and there is a tunnel at
the Bay Course Driving Range that golf carts could pass under but an ambulance or fire
engine cannot get through there.
I was informed by a long term resident of the area that they recall that the site where the
apartments were going to go was formerly a sewage leach field. That there was a sewage
treatment facility there. So I don’t know if that’s been properly capped or all of that element
eliminated. So there might be some health and safety concerns there when you begin to
excavate for these buildings.
The electric utility carts that are currently used by the Kapalua housekeeping staff that
service our units at the Golf Villas will be using this area. They’ll have to traverse the
county road which they are not rated for. They are not on road vehicles, they are off road
vehicles to get to this intersection so they can go up to their site unless they’re going to be
driving across the golf course. So again, you’re going to have your employees throughout
the day going back and forth from their warehouse to pick up linens and such that they’re
going to have to go through the golf course or on the county road to get to the buildings
and the apartments and the condominiums they service within the resort.
I’d like to really emphasize that Pulelehua gave us high hopes in West Maui for homes and
it seems like we’re back pedaling now in our plan for a holistic sustainable communities.
We really want single family homes in West Maui. We don’t need any more apartments.
Now apartments are good to accommodate workers, but I’d like to go back to that first plan
and research other sites on West Maui like the open field between the Maui Prep Academy
and the existing Kahana Ridge if Pulelehua for some reason is not going to progress and
see if that site might be appropriate for the worker housing.
And then for the drainage and the flood control project that’s immediately below the project,
you can see on this drawing in the lighter diagram below the fence line that there is a
culvert that enters to the front of that and it’s going to pass between the existing homes on
the makai neighborhood and the apartment buildings 1, 2 and 3. And someone from the
Soil Conservation Corp. whether or not you can build four-story building on top of that
because that culvert is a hollow void in the ground that may not be rated to accommodate
the weight of the those buildings. And if that collapses then you’re going to lose your whole
flood control area that protects that lower neighborhood. I don’t have anything else. Thank
you.
Mr. Starr: Douglas Ross.
Mr. Douglas Ross: Commissioners, my name is Douglas Ross. I’m a part-time resident for
24 years at the Golf Villas. I didn’t know there would be so many charts. So I made my
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own. I could put them up.
Mr. Starr: Could staff help?
Mr. Ross: I might just hold them up. In this case, it’s little bit of a duplication that we have
there but some of our concerns – what I have here and I can leave them for your perusal
later in the day, I don’t need them after this meeting, but this is some photographs taken
of the surrounding area and to the north the Golf Villas. You can see the height of the
buildings and you can see here Pineapple Hill, the height of those buildings. You can see
the – as you enter the driveway there, these buildings are only two-story, these are one
and two-story, one and two-story and what we’re seeing proposed here is a four-story
which is inconsistent with the neighborhood. We feel that the community should have
some common height restrictions.
I should have had something to stand these up, but this is my sketch which is pretty close
to what the professionals have. But this is where the parking is so intense along this road
here going to the beach and it’s a very narrow and dangerous area. There’s no sidewalks
and it’s going to be an awful lot of traffic here.
Another major concern that our family is having is to combine with residents with industrial
use. Where you have fuels, combustibles, high combustibles, gasoline for the equipment
for the golf course, fertilizers and all of this is in an area where there’s young people. I
would think that this should be segregated not combined.
This is kind of a summary. I’ll leave this on the board too. We think that affordable housing
is a very important thing for all of us. We know an awful lot of people who are working at
Kapalua and it’s very difficult for them to find affordable housing. But what we really think
should be is a different location for this fine proposal rather than having it where it is.
Combining it with industrial use I think is wrong.
And we’d like to suggest if we may, we were asked for some opinions at the meeting last
week, and these suggestions are alternative areas for affordable housing. One is the old
Village Golf Course area which is empty. There is a few mobile office buildings there but
there’s plenty of room, the whole hole 2 is many hundred yards long. There’s all kind of
room there. There’s room here at the Ironwoods Stables right across from Napili where
you have a traffic light, you have adequate roads. A third area, is at the top of Pineapple
Hill. It would be any view obstruction.
Now these are some of our concerns and we hope that this can go through at a different
location rather than combining a residence with industrial vehicles, fuels, fertilizers and the
like. Thank you. Any questions?
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Mr. Starr: Yes, Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Mr. Ross. My question is, you were talking about relocating the
project and you attended the meeting you said?
Mr. Ross: Just the project for the residents. In other words, the expansion for having
Kapalua’s maintenance vehicles and the logo shop warehouse and so forth, that’s an
industrial use. But putting residents in with that, I didn’t mention about our concern about
flying golf balls. You have golf balls to the south, to the north and to the east and it’s very
likely that people will want to walk from the residences, if the residences are indeed there,
endangering their lives and the person hitting the ball is responsible for the ball he hits.
Along that driveway as we call it is a driving range which is protected by a net but there are
an awful lot of holes in that net and balls get through and over it and through it. So it’s –
I think the idea of having affordable housing is excellent but I think a different location is
imperative for safety.
Ms. Amorin: Well, my question is, you have a lot of issues. Did you bring up your issues
at the meeting and were they answered?
Mr. Ross: No, I was there to listen. I was kind of in shock. I had no idea this was going to
happen. We were unaware of it. They did apologize. Kapalua people came to the owners
meeting last October didn’t mention any of this and so I was in shock when I went to the
meeting last week.
Ms. Amorin: Well, thank you for addressing them now. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Next up is Stephen Kicherer. Excuse me if I mispronounced
it.
Mr. Stephen Kicherer: Pardon me, my voice is dry after sitting there with no water.
Anyway, my Steve Kicherer. I’m from Oakland, California. I was an on-line Oakland
firefighter for 33 years. So I’ve got a lot of firefighting experience and just practical
knowledge and I’d like to share some of my concerns with you.
One thing I want to bring up before I forget, we’re talking about the road. The reason I
think they had in their code that the building can only be one and a half times the height
of the road which they’re trying to use the lower road which is 40 feet, one and a half times
that to get their 48 feet. The driveway going up there or new road is going only be 20 feet
wide, so therefore, the buildings according to Fire Codes in where I’m from should only be
30 feet high.
The other problem we have firefighting was there’s only one –
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Mr. Starr: Please stay on the mike or is there a cordless. He has a handheld mike you can
use.
Mr. Kicherer: Sorry. That’s all right. I can point over here. I need practice. I’m a slow
learner. I need training. Anyway there’s only one road in and out which is always
dangerous. Now, I’ve heard some arguments that as far as people evacuating the area
they could use the golf course and that’s true to a certain extent. But say you just had a
bunch of monsoon rains. It takes one person in a car to block the whole works. They
come out there and they sink down and then that’s over. You’re not getting out there any
more. And the same thing with your driveway, if you block it, now you can’t get emergency
vehicles in there. You got one way in there.
My biggest concern is this three to four-story building that has very poor rear access. It’s
on a slope. It’s like 68 feet below. There’s a residence down, way down below there.
They’re going to be feeling like they’re looking at the Empire State Building with people
living there.
Firefighting wise, when you get past two stories everything becomes much more difficult.
Rescue is number one. I talked to the Fire Marshall and a few other people. My
understanding is that the first due engine company which is in Napili is a five-person crew
and at times it’s only four. In the City of Oakland when somebody ...(inaudible)... they have
to maintain five, period. They’ll bring in people from off-duty, but those aren’t the rules
here. So you may have four people and their response time is fairly good. They could
probably get there within three to four minutes which is what you want. That’s the normal
response time.
High rise buildings in most cities, I’m sure Honolulu would be the same thing, if you call a
call it can be minor. We think we smell smoke, whatever. Any high rise, they will send
three engine companies, two truck and ladder companies and two chiefs without out any
fire showing or anything else. When they come up on the scene they’ll say, we’ve got
smoke showing send me a second alarm or a couple more engine companies to cover it.
If they come up there and there’s flame coming out all the ...(inaudible)... call four, five, six
alarms. We don’t have that here in Hawaii, in Maui. So we’ve got to think fire prevention.
We got to think ahead of time totally.
I haven’t heard of too many people jumping out of four-story buildings that survive. Twostory buildings, yeah. You can shimmy down, you can, you know. You can survive jumping
out of a two-story building.
I know there’s a lot of other things I wanted to cover. I know I’m probably missing
something. I don’t know what you could do for another access road. And I’m with Doug,
I don’t want to repeat what everybody else has said. But multi-purpose, that’s another
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thing, most cities industrial, they’ll keep it industrial. They won’t let a residential apartment
go right in next to industrial. It’s just asking for trouble because of what’s stored there etc.
And then you’ve got children, their parents are working. That’s where in the low apartment
housing, they’re workers like most of us. So the kids are going to be there unattended and
when you’ve got that, you know, they want to cook something or this, that and the other,
they leave the stove on and they go. You have potential for fire there. So my plea is don’t
wait till after a tragedy, you can prevent it.
Mr. Starr: Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: You were a fireman in the Oakland area?
Mr. Kicherer: Yes.
Mr. Iaconetti: Were you there during the firestorm that happened I don’t know how many
years ago.
Mr. Kicherer: I was. I was off-duty when that initially occurred but I was called in and I was
there for three days.
Mr. Iaconetti: One of the biggest problems as I recall was the fact that the width of the road
leading down to the highway was so narrow that the fire trucks couldn’t get up there. Plus
the people trying to get out there in their own cars were also blocking it. Do you know how
wide those roads were?
Mr. Kicherer: That’s correct. Those roads were, you know, I can’t tell you positively, but
right around 20 feet and cars parked along the sides. And of course, after the tragedy, we
we’re going to change everything, we’re going to make one-way roads, we’re going to have
parking, no parking on certain areas and you know, better water supply, etc., etc., but
those things have a way of just kind of disappearing after it’s already happened because
it’s hard to implement all of that.
Mr. Iaconetti: The concern here is as you said, that there’s only one-way out. That the
roads are not much, if any, larger than the roads that occurred there in the Oakland Hills.
Many people died as result of not being able to get out of the area.
Mr. Kicherer: That’s correct.
Mr. Iaconetti: And this is a potential fire hazard up there.
Mr. Kicherer: It definitely is and that’s the other thing, I’m glad you reminded me, is
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vegetation which is wonderful for screening but in this one area over here, with that
downslope, you know, you got vegetation right close to the building there. The other side
has a lot more clearance but when you get over here, it’s definitely in a potential. You get
the fire on the vegetation then it’s into the building. And the other thing is these buildings
look like they’re interconnected and you’re supposed to have fire lanes between buildings.
When you have it interconnected, you can’t get through there. You got to go way around.
So that’s another issue.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you very much. Next up is John Valtierra.
Mr. John Valtierra: I promise I’ll be short. I know we’re getting ready to break for lunch.
Mr. Starr: Yeah, state your name though for the record.
Mr. Valtierra: John Valtierra. I’m a resident or a permanent resident of the Kapalua Golf
Villas. Doctor, I’m glad you addressed the driveway issue. This is what I came to talk
about and my biggest concern is, I’m one of the residents that live if you were to shoot an
arrow up this driveway, I live directly at the end of that arrow. And as a car comes up in
the evening now, I get those headlights right into the evening or the nighttime area of my
residence, the lanai and the living room area. And I’m sure there’s other residences in the
Golf Villas that haven’t spoken up yet, this is a concern of theirs.
My wife and I just moved here permanently four months ago. This is our dream. We did
due diligence. We found out that this piece of property was M-1, Light Commercial. If you
look at the traffic into the property in the morning, they’re right, there’s only about 13 cars
that come up and park. They stay there for the day. The workers work. In the evening
they head home and from about 4:30 on there’s on traffic coming or going out. So the area
that you go home to in the evening to relax is nice and quiet by 5:30, 6:00 until the very
next morning. That’s the reason we purchased on a golf course. It’s a nice, quiet
residential community, has no traffic coming and going in the evenings.
Add to this, a hundred cars that they anticipate every night, with a Saturday or Sunday
night along that, along with some kids playing their stereo a little loud, some skateboarding,
all of a sudden you have a golf course view that’s not very happy anymore. Okay, and
don’t get me wrong, I’m not unsympathetic to the fact that we need affordable housing on
the west side of Maui. We need affordable housing on the entire island. But if we looked
at this, I understand that Kapalua owns a lot more property than just this six acres, and I’m
sure we could probably find another piece of property that this would work great on. In
fact, we’d have something with more than one driveway where there wouldn’t be the
security and safety issues we’ve just talked about. We could have more than one driveway
where it would be nice and simple. There would be a lot less traffic, be a lot less noise, be
a lot less light pollution and it would be some place where it grow. Fifty-eight units barely
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begins to scratch the surface of affordable housing on the west side. We need a lot more
than that. That’s all I need to say. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, next up is Jack, I’m not sure of your last name, sir.
Mr. Jack O’Connor: Jack O’Connor, good afternoon or good morning. I’m just here briefly
to discuss what’s been – I’d like to reiterate the concerns of all of the people that have
been talking against this project. I’ve been at the Golf Villa before the project was even
develop. I was fortunate enough to get one of those units at the Golf Villa 30 years ago,
so I’ve been here for a long time. I walked up this road the other day. You can’t get two
cars by. Currently they’re taking a lot of landfill out of the proposed Residences, the new
Residences where they took the Bay Hotel down. There’s a constant stream of trucks
going up and down that road and there’s not enough room for two cars. I know that that’s
going to be addressed and improved.
Some of my concerns would be the fact – well, let me get back to this, we have our
homeowners meeting in October, the end of October. During that time we have some
guest speakers and included in those are Kapalua reps and they have their charts and
they’re telling all of the owners exactly what’s going on in Kapalua, what their present plans
are, what their future plans are and color coordinated charts about their mountain areas,
how much acreage they own here. It’s very nice. We had this in October, the 23rd I think,
nothing about this site was mentioned, not one thing. I got this notice the 23rd of January
and this is a aerial view of the site. I got this, as I entered the building today. It seems to
me that if Kapalua was proud of this and not embarrassed, they would have let us know
at the homeowners meeting.
My concern is this, I wake up every morning at a quarter to five, sometimes I have to go
to the bathroom but most of the time it’s because I’m woken by these equipment coming
out onto the golf course. That’s early. That’s 5:00 every morning that they come out. It’s
dark. They have the flashing lights on top of their trucks. They go beep, beep, beep,
beep, beep, beep, beep wherever they are and it’s every morning, it’s constant. That’s my
fault. I live on a golf course, I can appreciate that and I have to put up with it. I’m, you
know, I’m aware that because I live on a golf course I have to do that. But if I’m a resident
and I’m a child and I have a family and I have to put up with this every single morning, I
don’t think I would be very happy.
The other thing I want to mention is some times when I play golf there’s – the golf ball gets
a little green residue on it or blue residue and they always say, well, you know, make sure
not to – well, they have a verbiage for it, but what it amounts to is don’t, you know, clean
that ball because of the insecticide or the fertilizer on it. Well, in that plant over there,
where I walked the other day, there’s piles of this stuff laying around. I’m sure that it’s still
going to be there. They have piles of sand for the sandtraps. They have piles of top soil.
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They have piles of different materials that are necessary to maintain a golf course and I’m
sure they have insecticides. Now if I was a family and had small children there, I’d certainly
be concerned about the possible damage that my children could be affected with. I notice
that when the golf course maintenance people drive their tractors and are disbursing the
fertilizer they’re all wearing masks. I don’t know whether it would be prudent or not to have
your child wear masks in this playground here.
But those are my concerns, but if I might, I might like to address the point on the Lower
Honoapiilani Road there, that area beyond where you can’t see there’s a curvature and just
above that is Napili Kai on the left side, the end of county road ends there. That’s a steep
curve and it’s also a favorite place for people to be walking maybe down to Napili Shores
or for breakfast or whatever. But they’re walking along the sidewalks. They have to be
very, very careful just walking along that road much less driving, much less having access
to a whole traffic parade of people coming out onto the road. I just think it’s a poor
designed – I frankly think that Kapalua is embarrassed because of their, you know, maybe
trying to shove this through. I’ve had a great experience with Kapalua over the years. I
commend their integrity and their building in the past, but I think that this is probably a new
low. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Bob Fuson, I believe it is. Please state your name for me.
Mr. Bob Fuson: My name is Fuson. I am on the board of directors of the Kapalua Golf
Villas. On behalf of my owners and myself I’d like to thank the commission for allowing us
the opportunity to address you all with our objections to the project.
First of all, although it may seem that we are totally opposed to the project, that’s really not
the case. We have concerns about a number of issues which I’ll lay out. Hopefully these
things can be resolved between us and Kapalua, but who knows.
The first is density. Fifty-eight apartments, we figure there’ll be over 200 people living in
this area, 170 parking places, it’s a lot of activity, generates a lot of noise. We would ask
for a lesser number of apartments.
Second, I don’t think anybody discussed the height necessarily, but apartment buildings
that will be over 40 feet high will have an impact on some of our owners that are at our
lower levels blocking a portion of their views.
The third thing is traffic which I think we’ve beat to death. Only one entrance in and out of
this is going to cause significant increase of traffic regardless of what the studies show.
And the last things are water, sewer, fire and safety issues, all of which I think are pretty
apparent. Thank you.
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Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Thank you Chair. In listening to everybody that I would probably have to
categorize as being against the project but not really. And it seems like everybody that
spoke on that side against the project really the opposition seems to be the housing part.
You know, you don’t seem to – it seemed like you didn’t have a lot of problem with what
was going on there with the, you know, where they work and all that kind of stuff.
Mr. Fuson: Absolutely right. Absolutely right. All the industrial would be fine for us.
Ms. Freitas: Is okay.
Mr. Fuson: Housing –
Ms. Freitas: You don’t want the housing there.
Mr. Fuson: And the –
Ms. Freitas: They don’t mix.
Mr. Fuson: We don’t think they mix, but even if they do, we’re concerned with the density,
the over 200 people in that small area.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, and the height and all that stuff, but it’s all connected with the housing
part.
Mr. Fuson: Right. Right. Exactly right.
Ms. Freitas: All right.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Next James Takayesu. Good to see you.
Mr. James Takayesu: I’m guess, you know, in terms of the application that was filed,
you’ve combined the SMA and the Planned Unit Development Steps 1 and 2. I really have
a problem with the combining of everything.
Now first of all, let me address the Coastal Zone Management Laws. These laws were
enacted and they’re being mandated because traditional land use regulations were simply
inadequate to protect the environment and especially the coastal zone areas. No matter
how comprehensive you want to make your zoning code, they’re never comprehensive
enough to deal with specific projects and the multitude of locations that it can occur. So
the only thing they could do was to go ahead and provide the government with the tools

Maui Planning Commission
Minutes - February 13, 2007
Page 32
to really get down to the nitty gritty to protect the coastal areas and the County of Maui, the
Charter has granted that authority and that responsibility to you, the planning commission.
Now in order for you to make quality decisions so we can have quality developments it
really initially is the developer’s responsibility to provide you with information you need to
make your decision. Now in the ...(inaudible)... case, in the ....(inaudible)... development
seems like they’ve tried to hide the ball from the neighbors what they’re going to do and
even in their application, a lot of these major issues, they’ve kind of glossed over.
Like when you’re looking at the water resource, they say well we might get the water from
Kapalua Water Company or the County of Maui. Now it’s interesting that the Water
Department comes out and says, we have developments in the process that would require
us to 18 million gallons per day, and the aquifer that services this Kapalua area has a
maximum capacity of maybe 8 million per day. By Kapalua indicating or not telling you
where they’re going to get their water, they could be taking away water from other
affordable housing developments in West Maui when they have their own source and
should be required to utilize that not only for potable water, but for all other uses whether
it’s the landscaping or for industrial uses.
The county departments were also concerned about a dam bursting in the area. They
noted that the water levels in the reservoirs are too high and maybe that would be a source
of some of this nonpotable water. That department requested that the applicant meet with
them to go ahead and discuss these issues. Again, they were concerned about what
happened in Kauai when you had a dam burst and many lives were lost and property was
swept away.
You’ve had other people discuss the fire protection issues. When you look at the letter that
came back from the Fire Department it say well, we’ll really look at it after you approve the
project. Again, once you approve the project and the SMA, then it’s very hard for the other
departments to do anything to really get tough and lay down these reasonable conditions
that you have to have. Again, the fire protection issues were addressed by people with fire
protection background and I won’t go into it. That I’d also like to add, if cars can’t get out
and they’re sitting there with their full tanks of gas, it would be very dangerous to be fighting
a fire in a very limited area where you can hardly move your equipment or your personnel.
Now the traffic study is one of the main things. It’s a big problem on Maui. The traffic
study that was produced was a bad joke. It focused on the highway and completely
ignored the impacts on Lower Honoapiilani Road. It’s like having – at least they weren’t
so ridiculous to say, well, there will be no impact on Hana Highway. It’s not in the area.
And both the Department of Transportation and the Department of Public Works called
them on this. They’re saying, okay what’s going to be the impact on Lower Honoapiilani
Road? The applicant has in response said, okay, we’ll make a supplemental report. Now
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apparently they did take some data and they said I guess a cursory survey of the lower
road but they didn’t put it in the report. It makes me wonder why they wouldn’t put that in
the report. I think when you look at the definitions of the volume and capacity of roadways,
I think we all know that the capacity of Lower Honoapiilani Road is beyond, off the scale.
That road was, when it was initially laid out never anticipated the volume that it has to carry
right now. It services that whole area. And even their own report indicated that 30% of the
traffic going in and out of Kapalua uses the lower road and that doesn’t count all the
residents, businesses, condominiums, everybody has to use that road. Again, without the
type of traffic information it would be irresponsible to proceed with their application even
to give them a Step 1 PUD approval which is at the conceptual level. They should be
required to come in with proper reports and not hedge their figures or try to hide them.
Again, the configuration of that road is dangerous. Now if you saw the Public Works report
they said well, it’s an existing driveway so you don’t need a site distance report. See that’s
the problem with the comprehensive zoning and other codes. They really aren’t flexible
enough and give the discretion to government officials to take care of problems and that’s
why they created the SMA laws and gave you that authority. When you have a roadway
like that, that’s dangerous and it’s true people, you can say 20 miles an hour, but you know
people don’t drive that slowly.
There are other issues, to make it make a little safer, they said well, lets get rid of all the
mauka parking. Well, what you’re going to do there, you’re getting rid of – you’re reducing
public access to the beach. Kapalua owns some area, land in that area, they should
replace any stalls that are removed apparently there’s already a shortage, and they could
go ahead and be required to go ahead and put additional beach parking on the mauka
side. Maybe reroute the road so that they’re closer to the curve there so that you can
eliminate the sight distance problem. But all of these things have to be done beforehand
so you can impose the conditions. Again, they just simply wanted to avoid things.
The Police Department, at least seem to get two messages. One guys says, hold this
project until infrastructure can catch up. You had a handwritten note going the other way,
the department decides, well, to put in their report that says, oh the LOC is okay, but the
LOC relate to the highway not to the lower road.
When they talk about right of ways, the County could maybe it’s 40-foot right of way if you
get eight more. Well, I think the State has already acquired the bypass road for Lahaina,
kick people out of their homes, I wouldn’t hold my breath to see when we’re going to see
that road. Maybe it would be a good time again, as the commission could say, well at this
time we’re going to recommend you convey that eight additional feet over to the County
and we’re going to require you to put in those improvements to make that dangerous curve
safer if you’re going to use this particular site for a driveway.
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Again, they talk about Title 19. That is the standards that are there that apply to
everything. But again, when you’re in the coastal zone, if you want a 24-foot roadway
because you feel that’s necessary for fire protection or for other reasons, you have that
authority.
There again, the drainage issues, the consultant says there’s not going to be any hazard.
The Public Works comes back and says, no there’s going to be sheetflow right onto the
highway to the lower road. So you might have to go ahead and connect up to a culvert.
The diversion into the drainage culvert, they’re saying that they’re going to capture all the
rain that comes onto the property, but they’re not going to deal with the additional, oh, I
guess the amount of runoff that is already there. Again, you can take a look at that to see
whether or not they should be required to upgrade their drainage so that everything
remains. Because if it goes into the culvert it ends in Napili, Napili Bay. You see that
beautiful picture. It’s nice. You could see that clear water, well, this water it goes straight
into that bay. And maybe you can get away with it so far, but eventually the reef is going
to rebel or just die out. Again, you need a ...(inaudible - changing of tape)...
The people in the Golf Villas, they’re concerned about a lot of things. I’m sure they should
also be concerned about what’s going to happen during the construction because the
fugitive dust is always an issue and we had winds on Maui that we’ve never seen before.
Their own reports from the applicant indicates the wind come, blow mauka which would be
towards the Golf Villas. And if it’s dust from a leach field from a sewage treatment plant,
I really don’t know what kind of things you might have in that.
Again, there are so many issues here and the information that was provided to this
planning commission is so inadequate that I think that there should be a deferral and a
request made to the applicant to come in with all these additional information and not try
to pull a fast on this body.
On the Planned Unit Development the ordinance has a 3-step process. You start off with
a conceptual plan. It’s approved by the commission. It’s a tentative approval. Only after
you receive the tentative approval do you then go and talk with the departments. At that
initial stage you can tell them, oh we want you to go ahead and do some additional stuff.
That wasn’t done. They tried to put everything together and what it does is it eliminates
the opportunities for public to go ahead and comment. It’s like I never seen the County
Council say, okay we’re going to have two readings today, one, two, you know. There’s
a reason why a procedure is set out like that and to put them together is wrong. Also, I
kind of question the rules that says you have to intervene before the first hearing especially
in a PUD situation where the first step is only conceptual. Remember the devil is in the
details. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Hold on a second, Dr. Iaconetti has a question for you.
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Mr. Iaconetti: Please excuse my ignorance, but I didn’t get your name or who you
represented.
Mr. Takayesu: Oh this is the public testimony portion, but I’m James Takayesu and I will
be representing the Golf Villas in their Motion to Intervene. Mr. Hall who did the research
and filed the pleadings is on the mainland and so he asked me to be here in his place.
Mr. Iaconetti: Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Are there any other members of the community who like to
offer testimony? Please come up, you sir, give us your name.
Mr. Greg Hansen: I am Greg Hansen. I work for Maui Land and Pineapple Company. I
guess I’m probably going to be one of the only people testifying in support of this
residential area. I’ve worked for the company for four years. Most of that time I spent
doing conservation work which isn’t very well paying. I’ve now taken over the GIS analyst
position for the company.
I don’t have to go into detail about the need for affordable housing here in Maui especially
West Maui. Unfortunately it seems to be something that everybody talks about, everybody
agrees yes, it’s an important issue until it’s going to be located in your front yard or your
backyard then we’re going to come where there’s going to be deadly accidents, there’s
going to be people jumping out of four-story windows to avoid fires, there’s going to be all
these details coming up to make sure that these affordable housing projects aren’t built.
And as somebody who works overtime every week just to maintain downwardly mobile
lifestyle, I’ve just in the last year, I testified here about a year ago, a little over a year ago
in behalf of Pulelehua, since that time my rent has gone up a hundred dollars a month. We
have one extra roommate and no more affordable housing has been built on the west side.
I think this is an opportunity for us to, actually for you folks to tell the working people in
Maui that you empathize with them, that you support them. It seems that we’re just getting
shuffled around. People are working two and three jobs, living two and three generations
in a household and it’s just not a quality of life that’s very fulfilling when you’re having to do
that.
And the ironic thing is that the people that would be living in these units, they’re the very
same people that make Kapalua such a beautiful place to live. They’re the ones that are
up at 4:30 in the morning manicuring the golf courses. They’re the ones that are working
seven days a week to make this place beautiful and because it may disrupt somebody’s
view they’re being denied an affordable place to live.
I can say as a GIS analyst that I looked at the view plane issues and I ran a few models
with the software and I doubled the height of the tallest building to about 90 feet and even
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then the impact on the view plane was negligible. It wouldn’t block any of the ocean. I’ll
show you the graphic. It would not block any of the ocean. I’m not going to argue this. I am
a working person who if was living on the mainland I’d be making an okay living. Right now
I am just scraping by. Somebody said earlier that we don’t need any more apartments in
West Maui. Well, I would beg to differ. Affordable apartments allow people the chance
to save money for a down payment. I would qualify for affordable housing, would I be able
to come up with a down payment? Not when at the end of the month, I’ve got, you know,
$50.00 left after I’ve paid all my living expenses. I just think that we have to look very
carefully about the message that we send to the working people here and stop shuffling
everybody around saying, oh well, this would be great if it’s in another place or lets defer
this for another year. The crisis is now. People need places to live now and I think this is
an opportunity to step up and support the working people on Maui. Thank you for your
time.
Mr. Starr: Hold on a second. Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I don’t know what you were hearing during this hearing. But I don’t think
there’s a person in this room that does not agree that we need more affordable housing.
You’re preaching to the choir.
Mr. Hansen: Well, I know.
Ms. Freitas: If you think the only issue here is view, you weren’t listening. And if you talk
the way you did about people jumping out of four-story buildings and contaminated lands,
if you don’t think that we care about that and the security and safety of these people that
we’re going to put in housing you’re wrong.
Mr. Hansen: I’m sorry, I didn’t mean to direct that at you. It was more the folks that are
testifying against. I feel like everybody’s coming up with little, with reasons to not support
affordable housing. Whether it was Pulelehua being too close to the airport, but right now
it’s at a crisis. And I don’t know have – I’m not trying to preach to you, I’m sorry.
Ms. Freitas: I’m sorry, I don’t think that you were really listening. I really don’t because
that’s not what was being said here at all.
Mr. Hansen: Well, I did not mean to offend and I apologize for that.
Mr. Starr: Thank you for your testimony. Oh, wait a second. Another question, Dr.
Iaconetti has something.
Mr. Iaconetti: I’m not sure of your position with Maui Land and Pineapple. For many years
Maui Land and Pineapple was using a – either a pesticide or a fertilizer that had been
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banned by the Federal Government.
Mr. Starr: DBCP.
Mr. Iaconetti: Yes. In spite of that ban, Maui Land and Pineapple apparently got the okay
to use this because they had such a large supply of this material. Are you acquainted with
any of this?
Mr. Hansen: No, I’m not in the agricultural side of that.
Mr. Iaconetti: I just wondered if that material had been stored in this area that we’re talking
about?
Mr. Hansen: Like I said, I’m sure that has more to do with the agricultural side, but that
whole area was at one point pineapple, as was the areas where the golf villages, that
whole area was agriculture. But I’ve been with the company four years, I don’t know where
things were stored but I assume it was closer to the pineapple baseyard area which was
up off of the highway.
Mr. Iaconetti: Thank you
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you very much. I did see another hand go up. Come. Please give
us your name and your testimony.
Ms. Colleen Dagan: Good afternoon. My name’s Colleen Dagan. I live right, see where
this – the lower makai residence is, the road that comes down and meets the lower road,
I live at that corner lot. So, I mean, all I can say for the development overall is, I don’t
personally want to be one of those people who says not in my backyard. You know, it’s in
my backyard. But I am concerned like everyone else about the traffic right on this road.
I don’t think I heard anybody mention that there’s no sidewalk on the mauka side of the
road. There’s a sidewalk on the makai side in front of like Napili Kai, but right at the corner
and in front of this whole neighborhood that I live in, there’s no sidewalk and it’s really
dangerous, you know. And actually believe it or not, lots of kids play in the street. And
with this, you know, I would assume there would be more kids in the street. So that’s
something that I would think would definitely need to be addressed. At least a sidewalk
around this whole corner.
Another concern I have is the reservoir for excess water that they’re going hold on site.
Where exactly is that?
Mr. Starr: We’ll have presentations on that at a later time. We haven’t quite gotten to that.
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Ms. Dagan: Okay, well another concern of mine is that we are in a flood zone and I
understand that there’s been lots of drainage diversion already. But it does kind of concern
me that there’s going to be more I don’t know, I mean, I just don’t know where all the
additional runoff is going to go and how the reservoir, where everything is going to be held
where that is. It makes me a little nervous if it’s right above us. That’s all I have to say.
Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you very much. Any other members? Please come forward sir.
State your name and give us your comments.
Mr. Howard Gapen: Yes, my name’s Howard Gapen and I’ve been here 29 years. When
I first brought over here 1943 for the expense of the government and do respect for the
gentleman that spoke don’t think for a minute that we’re not concerned with the Hawaiian
people. We live here a long time and we respect and we are not opposing the – do away
with housing for people. We want to help those people and this place would not be
actually helping them. It wouldn’t be a very good environment for them to begin with. With
all the property that Kapalua Land has, I’m sure there’s a lot of places they can put them
where it would be more better for them and their children than they’re in a place that could
be a little hazardous for them.
I will admit that through the trees that it would affect some of our views but I can live with
that. I just think that we are concerned with the Hawaiian people and this isn’t helping
them and it sure isn’t helping us. I can see where it’s helping Kapalua. So I retired and
moved here 29 years ago because I love the people and their country and that’s why we’re
here. I wrote a poem for them and it’s, “Maui’s a land of people so rare with Hawaiian
culture and loving care. With smiles to go around for all foreign people world round. So
as you ...(inaudible)... twice realize their love for people never died. So as you travel
through the towns and villages thank God for being so privileged.” That’s my feeling. So
I do take a ...(inaudible).... feelings that they say that they’re not concerned with the
Hawaiian people. We are. We just want it fair for everybody. And lately Kapalua has not
be fair and we lived on the project. So that’s all I’ve got to say. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Wait a second sir, and thank you for the poem by the way. But Commissioner
Freitas has –
Ms. Freitas: You know you brought up something that a trigger to me that I didn’t ask yet
and I need clarification on, and is this an affordable housing requirement that they’re trying
to meet?
Ms. Cua: Yes, they are trying– as a result of the Kapalua Mauka project they have a
requirement to do affordable housing and they have several sites actually that they’re
looking at. One, is Pulelehua, this is another site, and then they have yet another site
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mauka of the highway which I believe a couple of people had alluded to. So they are
looking at several sites to provide affordable housing to satisfy requirements of Kapalua
Mauka as well as other resort projects.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, so would then – so the other sites that you just mentioned, all of these
need to be built on or they could pick from these? I mean, could they take it out of here
and put it on one of those other ones you just mentioned?
Ms. Cua: Sure, I mean they –
Ms. Freitas: Okay, they don’t need them both?
Ms. Cua: They’re going to need – well, depends on which ones you’re talking about.
There’s only 58 units here. Pulelehua has units but they’re also going to need units for
their own project. One project would not do it to satisfy all their needs and like I said, they
do have other projects that have needs as well, so they probably need all three projects
to be able to fill their requirement for what they intend to do.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, so then they really can’t just pull this out of there and put it on one of
their other pieces of property because those are being used already to meet requirements
or will be?
Ms. Cua: Well, they intend to have those other properties be used to satisfy affordable
housing requirements. As I understand, and I really can’t speak for them, they were
looking at whatever site could become available first. And obviously when you have land
that is zoned for apartments or residential, that can come on line quicker than a site that
is not zoned. The other site that I mentioned mauka of the highway is not within the SMA,
so they don’t need to come before for an SMA permit. They need to get a building permit.
But that project is farther down the line in their planning than this project was. But with this
process and the fact that other project only needs a building permit, that project could
possibly come on line before this 58 units would come on line. But again, I believe if they
ask them they’re going to say, you know, they need both and more to satisfy requirements.
Ms. Freitas: Is there a time table on this? Do they have to get these built by a certain time
to meet a requirement?
Ms. Cua: Yeah, once they start to build out Kapalua Mauka they’re going to need to –
they’re going to have to start bringing affordable units on line. Whether it’s this site or any
other site.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, sir, I understand what you were saying about, you know, your
compassion for the affordable housing and everything, but lets put that aside for a second.
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If this affordable housing project were pulled out of this, would you have a problem with
the project? Is it just the housing units that I think is going to be the problem?
Mr. Gapen: I don’t think – well, first of all, I’m not a hundred percent sure, but isn’t that just
commercial zoning where they want to build these houses? Has there been anything done
with obtaining permits for any of the building or changing any of the zoning? There hadn’t
been?
Ms. Freitas: Well, that’s kind of what this whole thing is about is getting all that in line.
Mr. Gapen: Well, I think putting your ducks in a row is more important than anything, but
housing – I’m for housing.
Ms. Freitas: Yes, I understand, but not here?
Mr. Gapen: But not particularly on that site. I don’t think it’s a good place to bring up
families, I guess for what’s happening in there and it’s right in with all the machinery and
they’re going to be subject to noise and the children running around, it’s going to be subject
to equipment running by there and it’s only that one access road in and out. I think it’s poor
planning.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, good thank you very much.
Ms. Cua: Commissioner Freitas, if I could just add one quick thing. I don’t know if I made
myself clear and maybe for the public’s purpose as well, this site is zoned M-1, Light
Industrial which I alluded to, but although I didn’t go through the analysis, light industrial
does permit apartments. So in fact, the Iao Parkside project in W ailuku sits on light
industrially zoned land. So I just want to make that clear. That’s why they don’t need to go
through the change in zoning process. The site is already zoned for the uses that they’re
proposing on this site. Just want to make that clear.
Mr. Starr: And let me just reiterate, we haven’t gone through the analysis or the
presentation on this appending the discussion of the legal issues of whether we’re going
to get there. Any other members of the community wishing to testify? Please speak now.
Okay, seeing none, the public hearing on this closed. Just to poll the commission, should
we take up the recess or should we take up the legal issues? Okay, I’m hearing a
unanimity of stomachs rumbling. This meeting will be in recess until 1:45 p.m.
A recess was called at 12:40 p.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 1:46 p.m.
C.

COMMUNICATIONS
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2.

ISAAC HALL, attorney for the KAPALUA GOLF VILLAS submitting a
Petition to Intervene dated January 30, 2007 on MAUI LAND &
PINEAPPLE COMPANY, INC.’s requests for a Step 1 Planned
Development Approval, a Step2 Planned Development Approval, and a
Special Management Area Use Permit for the proposed Improvements
at Kapalua Site 6-0 including approximately 58 workforce housing
apartment units with a community center, three (3) new light industrial
buildings for warehousing, offices, utilities, and resort maintenance
with other infrastructural improvements on approximately 6.37 acres of
land off Lower Honoapiilani Road in the Kapalua Resort at TMK; 4-2004: por. of 024, Kapalua, Island of Maui. (PD1 2006/0002) (PD2
2006/0002) (SM1 2006/0022) (A. Cua)
The Commission may take action on this request.

Mr. Starr: We’ve had our public testimony and now we move along to the fun part. I’m
going to turn things over to our legal ..(inaudible)... James Giroux, who is going to explain
the situation regarding the request for intervention.
Mr. James Giroux: Thank you Chair. What I just want to do is give an overview about what
the process – I mean, because you’re going to have to deal with this in an orderly fashion
in order to get through this section. What we’ve got is, we’ve got an SMA and a PD1 and
PD2 application and we also have a petition to intervene and then you also have a motion,
well, it’s titled a motion in opposition to a petition to intervene, so there’s a few levels of
analysis that you’re going to need to take and some of this is going to be factual. You’re
going to have to make some factual findings. One of the – and I’m going to let the
attorneys expound on their arguments but one of the arguments being raised by the motion
in opposition is regarding timeliness and you have to look at your rules. If you find that
there is a problem of timeliness in order to allow the petition to intervene, you have to have
a finding of good cause if the petition to intervene was not filed in a timely fashion. Once
you make that finding, if there is a finding of good cause and you’re going to now look at
the petition, you have to look at the petition on its merits as far as your rules and standards
of allowing for a petition to intervene. If you at the end grant the petition to intervene, the
a hearings officer will be chosen and then this SMA case will then be a contested case and
we’ll follow the rules of a contested case and then the petitioner, the intervenor and the
applicant will then have a prehearing conference with the hearings officer. So that will be
the extent. So I think you should hear from the both of the attorneys and if there are
factual things that need to be put on the record, they should be put on the record either
through documentation or maybe even testimony.
Mr. Starr: Okay, hearing that, I’m going to allow testimony from the – from counsels for
both sides. W ho is here? I believe James Takayesu is representing the petitioner for
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intervention and who’s representing the?
Mr. Greg Garneau: Greg Garneau.
Mr. Starr: Greg Garneau. So it seems to me that the first shot should go to those
requesting. So Mr. Takayesu.
Mr. James Takayesu: Thank you Chairman and Members of the Commission. Mr. Hall on
behalf of the Golf Villas Apartment Association has filed a petition to intervene. The Maui
Land and Pine has initially objected on the basis that they feel that although the
intervention petition was filed with the department on time, that somehow the service on
the applicant was untimely. The rules do not require that the mail be postmarked by a
certain date. And service is completed upon deposit into the mail. I guess you have other
government regulations like I believe when you file your tax returns or for attorneys we file
out registration, annual registration, it has to be postmarked by the deadline. In this case,
the rules simply require that service is completed upon depositing it in the mail. The way
the mail operates on Maui, and sometimes you have hard time understanding why, they
send all of it to Oahu and it comes back. That’s why in this case you have postmark on
January 31st with a Honolulu insignia on the top. Based on the requirements of the rule,
and the affidavit submitted by Mr. Hall indicating that service was made, by depositing it
in the mail on the 30th, the intervention was timely and service was also timely.
With respect to the other issues, the law looks at various requirements for intervention.
The basic thing is that you have interest that will be directly and immediately affected by
actions of the commission –
Mr. Giroux: Jimmy, can we just limit the argument just to the good cause and then we can,
once we figure that out, we’ll go onto the merits of the intervention?
Mr. Takayesu: In terms of good cause for?
Mr. Giroux: Well, I think you’re making the argument that you were not – it was not
untimely?
Mr. Takayesu: that’s correct.
Mr. Giroux: And so maybe we should hear from the other side as far as what their
argument as far as the timeliness issue.
Mr. Takayesu: Okay.
Mr. Starr: So to my understanding, we’re going to separate the issues out and the first
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being whether there’s cause for the intervention and then following that –
Mr. Giroux: The cause for the – they’re arguing about whether –
Mr. Takayesu: Whether it was timely. And then if it was not, whether there’s good cause.
Mr. Starr: Oh okay. First it’s going to be the timing of the filing and that’s the only matter
we’re discussing, right?
Mr. Takayesu: Right.
Mr. Starr: Okay. And how about we let the other counsel – yes, if it’s that process.
Mr. Giroux: Why don’t we hear the argument first.
Mr. Starr: Is it about process or is it about the argument?
Ms. Freitas: Well, it’s about what the timing is, what the rules say it has to be mailed by or
is it postmarked?
Mr. Giroux: Well, lets let the counsels argue and then we can ask them questions regarding
their arguments.
Mr. Starr: Yeah. Go ahead Mr. Garneau.
Mr. Greg Garneau: Good afternoon Chair and Members and the Planning Commission.
My name is Greg Garneau and on behalf of Maui Land and Pineapple Company.
Essentially there are different kinds of service and so when we’re talking about the Maui
Planning Commission, what type of service is required for the Maui Planning Commission.
Now there is a rule that applies and there’s a good policy behind the rule that may be
different than services in other instances that Mr. Takayesu is talking about. When you
have a petition to intervene, it only has to be filed 10 days before excluding weekends and
holidays. It’s a really short amount of time. And so when I look at the Maui Planning
Commission rules specifically which are set out in my brief, 12-201-40(a), it talks about
petitions to intervene being filed with the commission and served upon the applicant no
less than 10 days before the public hearing date. And then the next sentence says,
untimely petitions will not be permitted except for good cause. It doesn’t say untimely filing
won’t be. It just says – It’s referring to the clause before.
So there’s two things essentially that the intervenor needed to do. They needed to file the
petition and then they needed to serve it 10 days prior in compliance with the rules. And
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you also have with the planning commission another rule that talks about service and
effective date.
The rules of 12-201-21 says that the service to be effective needs to be by first-class
certified mail, return receipt requested or other means authorized by law. Now that’s not
what happened here. The intervenors have already said what they did is drop it in the post
office box, but maybe for some type of service that’s okay, but that’s not what your rules
say. Had they done it certified and dropped it in the mail then they would have proof, of
course, if that’s how they sent it.
And it also says, when service is completed, service by mail shall be complete when
deposited in the United States mail properly addressed and stamped. W ell, the only
evidence we have that it wasn’t properly addressed and stamped is that it came to us
postage due. And so, I realize there is an affidavit and I don’t have knowledge to be able
to counter that, but I do know how we received. And so we know when it was postmarked,
we know it wasn’t sent certified, we know it didn’t have proper postage. And so, under your
rules, our argument is that untimeliness is not just about when you file it but when you
serve it as well. And it would have been really easy for intervenors to do it correctly
because they filed it at 4:10 p.m. You could have walked down to the post office or driven
down the post office wherever they were at and sent it certified mail. They’re done. They
know service is good. So it’s not hard to comply with.
That said, even if they were, you know, had a crunch for time, there’s other rules that allow
for extensions of time. They could have come to the Planning Department and ask for
time. They could have – if either the Chair of the Vice-Chair weren’t available, the Planning
Director can grant those types of motions. So there were avenues available, instead they
just ignored the rules. So our position is that in order to properly become an intervenor in
this case, they need to follow the rules that apply and those are your rules. So that’s my
argument as to the timeliness.
As to good cause, good cause means that they either didn’t – that they had some good
reason, and I can’t think of any reason when it was filed at 4:10 p.m., why you wouldn’t
then if to preserve your rights you wouldn’t send it certified mail by 4:30 p.m., which you
certainly could do. And I believe in the affidavit they said they went to the post office at
4:45 p.m. which would have been after the time I think that they probably could have gotten
it done. But in any event, you know, that’s our argument that it is untimely and if you do
agree with this, then I think it should be dismissed on that basis. If you don’t, then we would
proceed to other –
Mr. Starr: I’m going to allow both sides a rebuttal and then we’ll go to questions. Okay,
counsel informs me that Mr. Takayesu should have the last say in this matter because he
is carrying the burden for cause. However, I will allow both sides to make a comment and
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then we’ll have questions and then Mr. Takayesu will have the last word.
Mr. Takayesu: Okay, thank you. Again, when you’re looking at the rule, there absolutely
is no question that the petition was filed with the commission on January 30, 2007. It
meets the 10-day requirement. In terms of the mailing, again, it doesn’t require that it be
postmarked. If there was a problem with the amount of stampage or whatever you call it
on that particular transmittal, there is absolutely no prejudice since they apparently went
ahead and were nice enough to pay for the – any shortage so that they received it on time.
These rules here are set to help or set up a basic time frame so that people have time to
respond. There was no problem with Mr. Garneau responding to Mr. Hall’s motion.
It’s interesting when you look at the rule, it says, untimely petitions will not be permitted
except for good cause, but in no event will intervention be permitted after the commission
has taken the final vote on the matter before it. So, you’re looking at a time frame that is
pretty broad. You know, 10 days before and you can’t look at it if it’s filed after you’ve
made your final decision. The method of service shall be by first-class, certified mail,
return receipt requested. I mean, that would have been a nice rule to have, but you also
have a somewhat ambiguous phrase after that, or other means authorized by law, and I
don’t see how Mr. Hall went ahead and violated a law by not having it certified mail. It was
first-class mail and it’s not an illegal way to transmit mail through the postal service. Again,
the time frames are there so that people aren’t given too short a time to respond and in this
case, there was more than ample time to do that.
Mr. Starr: Thank you. Mr. Garneau, do you have anything to add at this time?
Mr. Garneau: The only thing I would add is the majority of what Mr. Takayesu just said
goes for its good cause not towards the rule itself. And so these rules are your rules and
so I’ll leave it up to you how to interpret it. But as we see it in a plain meaning, it does
require both proper mailing, proper postage at the proper time.
Mr. Starr: Thank you. Commissioners? Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, so you know I want to ask counsel about the rule. I mean, what is the
timing on that?
Mr. Giroux: I think both parties pointed out the relevant rules that we’re supposed to be
looking at. You know, on a technical matter, I’m reading the thing of service and I think,
you know, on a technicality, yeah you can read it and say that I think you go back to the
old contracts lesson of the mailbox rule, that if you’re going to assume that it was delivered
that in order to make that assumption there’s got to be proper postage. And in this case,
there wasn’t proper postage, so there’s the, you know, you can’t make that assumption that
it was properly – well, the proper deposit into the mail, you can’t assume that it was
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properly served. But on the other hand, I think that you also have to look at a rule of
construction in making the determination and at this level, and it says that these rules and
regulations shall be construed to secure the just and efficient determination of proceedings
before the Maui Planning Commission. And, I think in light of the fact that the method of
service does allow other means authorized by law which does open up to a broad, you
know, I mean, it does open up to an ambiguity and in light of the fact that you are looking
at something that’s I think the complaint is that it’s one day late I think has to be taken into
account when looking at whether or – how you’re going to rule because the determination
is whether or not you’re actually going to allow us to continue with the hearing on the
intervention itself.
Mr. Takayesu: Can I make one more comment? In the memorandum filed by Mr. Hall he
does cite Live of the Land, Inc., v. West Beach Development Corp., this was I believe is
the LUC, Land Use Commission hearing where the Supreme Court adopted the same
position you took or vise versa in terms of a complaint. In that case the Land Use
Commission had gone ahead and denied the intervention under a 15-day rule and the
Supreme Court also cited a rule under the Land Use Commission rules about the just
determination of proceedings.
Mr. Starr: Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: I’m assuming that you have postage machine in your office?
Mr. Takayesu: I do, but Mr. Hall doesn’t. In the office I work out of, we have a postage
machine.
Mr. Iaconetti: I can’t understand why there wasn’t sufficient postage on a legal document.
That doesn’t make sense to me. With the machine it’s weighed and they tell you how
much postage you need and you put it on with your machine.
Mr. Takayesu: You know, the postage was from – it was postmarked on Oahu. It was
postmarked on Oahu. Mr. Hall apparently doesn’t have a stamp in his office. So they
mailed it, it was processed on Oahu and sent back to Maui.
Mr. Iaconetti: And you and Mr. Hall don’t share office space in any way or anything?
Mr. Takayesu: Not at all.
Mr. Starr: Okay.
Ms. Freitas: I could be wrong, I think that this is the first intervention that we’ve had since
Susan left. It’s been about a year, but I remember Mr. Hall used to come in here all the
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time and I find it very interesting that you play it so close to the wire that we have to sit here
and talk about hours or a day. You knew you were going to put the intervention in, why do
you wait till the last minute? He’s done this before where we have to sit and listen to all of
this stuff because of his late filing. I don’t get it. I mean, he does it all the time. Why would
he be late and why would he not put the right postage on? I don’t get that. What kind of
business is that? And you make it hard because I listen to your argument and I am very
concerned about your issues, but then you go and you do something like that where we
have to sit here and talk about hours. You know, it’s crazy. So I request that if you are
going to do this, do it right so we don’t have to waste our time with this.
Mr. Takayesu: I will communicate that to Mr. Hall.
Ms. Freitas: Yes. Please do.
Mr. Takayesu: Again, I was asked to appear on his behalf on behalf of the Golf Villas
because he was on the mainland and he couldn’t appear. So I wasn’t even privy to this
petition being filed or whenever –
Ms. Freitas: Yeah, but whatever, he knows about timing. You know. That’s crazy.
Mr. Takayesu: But I will communicate it to Mr. Hall.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. I just wanted to share because I mail things all the time.
Wailuku Post Office you need it to get there by 3:30 p.m., Kahului Post Office you need to
get it in by 4:30 p.m. That’s the deadline. If you don’t meet the deadline, it’s not a
guarantee, it can be reject. And not having postage the recipient can reject it and it will go
right back to the sender. So in your case, it sounds like it was at the post office 15 minutes
too late and the postage was not adequate. Because I’ve had some – in fact in my office
today, I sent a mail to someone in Kahului, well it came back a month later. It went
Moscow, Russia. So I’m keeping that. But I’m just sharing my experience. But thank you.
It’s very unfortunate. But thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, members, any other? Okay, Mr. Takayesu have you wrapped up?
Mr. Iaconetti: Question for the Chair, are we going to vote up or down on each one of the
issues as they come up or on the whole thing?
Mr. Giroux: I think the issue of, you know, to make the record clear because we don’t know
what the end result will be is that I believe that you should make – you should at least vote
to make a finding if it was late or if it didn’t comply with your rules and then make another
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finding if you do find that there was a violation of your rules whether or not there was good
cause shown to allow us to continue on to get to the merits of the intervention. At least that
should be a minimum finding by the board. So maybe two motions or maybe one motion
to wrap it up.
Mr. Starr: We’ll split it into one for process on the service and then one for substance on
the issue if that’s agreeable to the commissioners?
Mr. Iaconetti: Are we through hearing rebuttals or is it timely to make the motion?
Mr. Starr: Mr. Takayesu, you pau or you want a few words?
Mr. Takayesu: Unless you have any questions of either side.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Members, Doc do you have a?
Mr. Iaconetti: We are voting two ways now. We’re not going to stop the intervention by
voting that the timeliness was untimely?
Mr. Starr: Well, if there were a motion that the commission feels that it was timely and that
were passed then we would move onto the second portion of it.
Mr. Iaconetti: And if we decided it was untimely, then what happens?
Mr. Starr: Then I think it would end there? Am I correct?
Mr. Giroux: No, if there’s a finding that it was untimely because of a violation of – the rules
regarding service or whatnot, the next thing that you would have to decide is whether or
not – okay if there was a violation, is there good cause to overlook that so that we can get
to the merits of the intervention.
Mr. Iaconetti: And you don’t want to put that all in one motion?
Mr. Giroux: You can do that. You can do it.
Mr. Iaconetti: I would prefer doing that and wouldn’t mind moving the fact that yes, perhaps
this was an untimely request for intervention, but there is good cause to continue with the
information about the intervention.
Mr. Giroux: That would be a valid motion.
Mr. Starr: Is there a second?
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Ms. Freitas: Second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so we have a motion and a second that the service may have been
untimely but there was, – if so, there was good cause. And discussion? Hold on, we’re
going to have a very, very short recess.
A recess was called at 2:10 p.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 2:12 p.m.
Mr. Starr: We have a motion and a second, but before we proceed with it, and before
discussion, I want to enquire of counsel whether they have anything that they feel is
necessary to add regarding the argument of whether there is good cause regarding the
timeliness of the filing. So Mr. Garneau I’ll let you speak first on that if you wish.
Mr. Garneau: I would just like to make it clear that when you’re talking about good cause
in this instance it’s not the petition, whether the petition is a valid petition or not, you’re not
really going to reaching the merits of it. So it’s just if you find that the petition to intervene
was filed untimely for your rules then do they have good cause for doing that? And so, my
argument of course, is no they didn’t. They had – they filed at 4:10 p.m., and I think
Commissioner Amorin had said you could go down to Kahului Post Office by 4:30 p.m. and
send it certified with proper postage and they would have met their – we wouldn’t be here
talking about it. So my position is, no there’s not good cause to explain why they wouldn’t
have followed this procedure especially where you have a sophisticated client, a
sophisticated attorney that’s very familiar with the rules, that understands deadlines, that
is able to use the process and seek extensions when needed. You can get ex parte
extensions from the board if you don’t have time to go to the post office to serve it the next
day, you can personally serve. There’s all kinds of avenues. I’m just at a lost as to why
they would be served in this manner. So if it’s untimely, you have to show that what Mr.
Hall did was good cause. So what’s his excuse for not doing it correctly.
Ms. Freitas: I have a question for him.
Mr. Starr: Okay, go ahead Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, because we’re sitting here thinking the good cause, is good cause for
objections on the project. What you’re saying now is the good cause is does he have good
cause for not filing it on time?
Mr. Garneau: Right, because –
Ms. Freitas: Okay, so it’s got nothing to with the issue.
Mr. Garneau: We’re not even – because at this point it’s procedural. So you’re deciding
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Ms. Freitas: Okay, our good cause is did he have good cause for not getting it to you in a
timely manner?
Mr. Garneau: For not following the rules as to what’s required for filing. This is really a
jurisdictional question because if you find that it’s untimely and there’s no good cause, then
the petition doesn’t stand. It won’t be heard. So then this case is no longer a contested
case and it would proceed as an uncontested case. So if wasn’t clear on that that’s what
we’re asking for. I know it’s somewhat ...(inaudible)... but that’s the result of not following
the rules.
Mr. Starr: Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: I’d, under the circumstances I’m getting the impression that if we say that it
was untimely that the whole thing goes. So with that understanding, I would like to
withdraw my motion.
Ms. Freitas: I’ll just withdraw my second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so the motion and the second have been withdrawn so we’re back to
starting. Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Takayesu: Excuse me, in terms of good cause first of all, when you asked them
whether or not because you were – you actually were served or received the documents
untimely, he said, no I’m not saying that because they did receive it on time. They had
received it – if it had gone through the mail and been certified it would have gotten to him
at the same time and that’s why he says – I’m not saying that. Good cause again as the
Deputy Corp. Counsel pointed out, all of these rules are in the context of obtaining justice.
And if you take too narrow a view of these things you’re looking at orderly process to reach
a just result. And in this case, it’s basically there wasn’t enough stampage on the envelope
or not a certificate. But it was put in the mail on the 30th pursuant to what Mr. Hall has in
his certificate of service. And we know it did arrive. It wasn’t like it went to Russia and in
time it got to Maui Land and Pine. It got there in a timely manner. And I think you should
also consider not – the reason for Mr. Hall being late but whether or not it had somehow
undermined the ability of Maui Land and Pine to have a fair appearance before the board.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: I’m just interested in – Planning Director may be able to help us out. Has this
happened in the past? Has Isaac been able to – I mean if this has been allowed all the
time prior, to now say no.
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Ms. Freitas: ...(inaudible)...
Mr. Guard: And we said no. Or with other people?
Ms. Suyama: In filing a petition to intervene, the only experience that I can recall is that
people filed late with the department and the commission. In other words, they missed the
deadline and then they had to show that because it was untimely filing that they had good
cause for the untimely filing. This is the first time that someone has brought up the
argument that proper service was not given because it was not properly postmarked, it was
not properly sent by certified mail receipt and there was postage due. This is the first time
that they brought that as an argument as to why it was untimely filed.
Mr. Guard: But if, has counsel before delivered these petitions to intervene in the same
manner? Or is it always, like return receipt.
Ms. Suyama: I can’t tell you for sure whether that’s yes or no.
Mr. Guard: Well, if that’s been how he’s done it over the years and it’s worked out every
other time.
Ms. Suyama: That I couldn’t answer.
Mr. Starr: Chair has a question which is how was it delivered to the department?
Ms. Suyama: It was I believe hand delivered.
Ms. Cua: Hand delivered.
Mr. Starr: And was that done in a timely fashion?
Ms. Cua: It was done at 4:10 p.m., on the 30th which was the due date prior to the 4:30
p.m. deadline. So 20 minutes prior to, it was to the time it was due.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioners is there any desire for a motion on this matter? Doctor.
Mr. Iaconetti: I think there were enough reasons here that this should be gone over on an
interventional basis and to discontinue that purely on the matter of a few moments or
minutes or whether it was certified or not, bothers me and so I would like to move that it
was filed in a timely manner.
Mr. Starr: Is there a second?
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Ms. Freitas: I’ll second that and add that it was incredibly stupid for him to not process the
paperwork properly. I mean, it’s just insane but I’ll second it.
Mr. Starr: Okay, that’s not part of the motion though.
Ms. Freitas: Yes, it is.
Mr. Iaconetti: When you tell Mr. Hall that, will you say that that was Ms. Freitas’ and not
mine.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so we have a motion on the floor that the filing was done in a timely
manner and a second. Any discussion?
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. You know, I’m always one to follow the rules and
regulations and I’ve got penalized because I was a day late. I don’t understand what’s
taking place today. I understand the issues. They’re strong issues against the project and
I think as commissioners we should iron those things out. But as far as the mailing and the
timely filing of this, I don’t think that was proper, so I’m not going to vote with the motion,
but I do understand the issues and will work that out with the applicant when that comes
up. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, I have a question for counsel. Okay, if the intervention is denied, and
we defer the project, does that kind of put us in the same place? Only instead of maybe
Isaac Hall trying to work out the problems, we, as the commission, will be trying to work
them out?
Mr. Giroux: I think procedurally what you hypothetically you’re saying that if the petition to
intervene is denied then the petitioner does have the right to appeal and go to circuit court
to have this litigated. And then it would, you know, come back whether or not – or if they
didn’t like what the circuit court said, they could go onto the supreme court, then we have
case law. But on the flip side of that is that if the intervention is not granted then you would
just have what you have here is the SMA hearing. You would be the finder of facts instead
of a hearings officer. But procedurally that’s what you’re looking at.
Mr. Starr: Any other questions or comments? Chair does have a comment which is that you
know, it’s my belief that if we’re to err, we’re to err on the side of open process and, you
know, the filing with the department which was the important action was done in a proper
and timely manner and it was received by the other side as well. If they had not received
it, I would feel differently but they did receive it if, you know, possibly some hours later.
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Ms. Freitas: They even had time to reply to the intervention. So I mean, it’s not like they cut
them off short. They even responded to it and we got that. So we have plenty of time.
Mr. Starr: Okay, is the body ready for a vote?
It was moved by Mr. Iaconetti, seconded by Ms. Freitas, and
The Motion that the Petition was Filed in a Timely Manner Fails
(Assenting - W. Iaconetti, S. Freitas, B. U’u)
(Dissenting - J. Amorin, J. Guard)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)
Mr. Starr: Okay, three.
Mr. Giroux: We need five for action.
Mr. Starr: Okay, the motion fails.
Mr. Giroux: Okay, your rules state that you need five for action, but also you have to look
at your rules that states that petitions to intervene, there must be a hearing on them. So,
I think it is really critical if – by not having action and then having a rules that says you got
to have a ruling on the petition to intervene –
Mr. Starr: We’re going to take a very short recess.
A recess was called at 2:24 p.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 2:28 p.m.
Mr. Starr: Commission is back in session. Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: I would like to move that we go into Executive Session so that we could get
adequate discussion from our legal mind.
Mr. Starr: Is there a second?
Mr. U’u: I’ll second that.
Mr. Starr: Second by Commissioner U’u. Two-third of the entire body. Motion on the floor
is to go into Executive Session to consult with our legal counsel on this matter.
It was moved by Mr. Iaconetti, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Go Into Executive Session.
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(Assenting - W. Iaconetti, B. U’u, J. Guard, S. Freitas, J. Amorin)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)
Mr. Starr: Okay, unanimous. Commission will be recessed and going into Executive
Session.
The Commission went into Executive Session at 2:31 p.m., and the Executive Session was
adjourned and the meeting was reconvened at 2:45 p.m.
Mr. Starr: ...(inaudible)... finished consulting with our attorney for legal advice on this
matter. Any – Dr. Iaconetti?
Mr. Iaconetti: I’d like to make a motion that the petition to intervene was in fact filed in a
timely manner utilizing the verbiage in the code, says “other means.”
Mr. Starr: Is there a second to that?
Ms. Freitas: I’ll second that.
Mr. Starr: Okay, any discussion? Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Corp. Counsel, so you are saying that his motion is saying
that the applicant received in a timely manner?
Mr. Giroux: Yeah, it was admitted by the other counsel that they had actually had gotten
actual receipt of the petition and that they had responded, been able to respond and that
our rules do allow for service by other means and in interpreting that as in a broad and
effective and efficient way to establish a just result that is a valid motion that the board can
make that finding.
Mr. Starr: Okay, moving right along. We’ll call the question.
It was moved by Mr. Iaconetti, seconded by Ms. Freitas, then
VOTED:

That the Petition to Intervene was In Fact Filed in a Timely
Manner, Utilizing the Verbiage in the Code, “Other Means.”
(Assenting - W. Iaconetti, S. Freitas, J. Guard, B. U’u, J. Amorin)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: The motion passes.
Mr. Giroux: ...(inaudible)... get to the merits of the intervention.
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Mr. Starr: So that’s part A, part B is the issue regarding the merits of the intervention and
following the procedure we used on part A, Mr. Takayesu you’re up.
Mr. Takayesu: Okay, the rule relating to standing as a matter of right, Section 12-201-41(b)
of the Maui Planning Commission Rules just basically recites some of the case law relating
to interventions and standing. So what you’re looking at is in this case, the owners at the
Villas Estates, excuse me, Golf Villas whether they’ll be so directly and immediately
affected by the matter before the commission that their interest in the proceeding is clearly
distinguishable from that of the general public.
Now our position is that because of their – the proximity of the residences to the project
site, I believe it might be between 500 or 700 feet away there is case law in Hawaii and it
was cited in Mr. Hall’s memorandum, Kepoo v. Kane, it’s a 2005 case. In that case, the
court held that a homeowners association and president demonstrated requisite injury in
fact where they resided approximately two miles from the project site which was a
treatment plant, I mean, a power plant, and the possibility of air and water pollution effects
and also the effects that this proposed project could have on health and also property
value.
In this case, there was concerns about the air quality which this proposed site was formerly
a wastewater treatment plant. It had been used for leaching. Also because it has been
used from a long time as part of their agricultural operations. You have fertilizer chemicals
and definitely during the construction phase where fugitive dust will be blown and based
on the report that they submitted, during the day time hours when construction is going on,
it’s going from the ocean towards the mountain. It should be in the direction of the
intervenor’s homes. And based on their proximity and on that – and also the short term
effects they should be permitted to intervene.
Again, while other members of the public in the immediate vicinity of this proposed project
will be affected by traffic and also by potential flooding. That is not the type of interest that
is the same for the general public. I live in Makawao and people can live in other parts of
Maui, even people living in Lahaina Town area do not have the same interests as those
of the intervenors. Again, it’s based on proximity to the project.
When you look at the rules you can also have other factors to consider. Are there other
means available whereby petitioner’s interest may be protected? There are other judicial
remedies available. They could go ahead and, separate from this, go ahead and file a
complaint for declaratory ruling injunctive relief and attempt to stop the project in that
fashion. But I believe they would like to intervene so they can get involved, participate with
the applicants. Chairman indicated initially you would have a hearing officer in a contested
case. The first step would really be a mediation. Where you could see, see if a mediator
can sit down with both parties and iron out some of these major concerns. I mean, to me
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there are major concerns and partly they’re due to the failure of the applicant to submit all
the necessary proper studies to address all of these issues. I suppose we’re trying to kind
of minimize the impacts. But, again, because of their proximity to this proposed site and
the impacts it would have on people like themselves and those neighbors within the
immediate community it’s clear that they have under the case law and the rule, they should
be granted standing.
Mr. Starr: Thank you. Mr. Garneau.
Mr. Garneau: Thank you. Our position is that the petitioners don’t have an interest
separate and apart from the general public or what would be represented here by the
commissioners. We don’t mean any way to minimize what has been brought up by the
testifiers today. There’s concerns about traffic generally on the lower road. There were
some other concerns about heights and so forth, but those concerns really are not
separate from what this body is supposed to determine anyway. And so we ask you to
look at well, does it add to efficiency by admitting them? And it does not.
Mr. Takayesu talked about the case law, and yes, the rule that he referred to that talks
about the people that are intervening what they need to show that their interest are clearly
distinguishable from the public, there is a whole a body of case law in Hawaii. The
particular case that Mr. Takayesu cited I would say is much different. You really have to
look at the facts as they are. What is it that they’re alleging in their petition and you do look
towards their petition as to what they’ve alleged. I do realize now going off on another
technical argument that the petitioners filed a reply to our motion in opp. There’s nothing
in your rules that provide for such things. I think they reiterated most of what they said in
their original motion anyway. But if you look towards what they’re saying, what are they
complaining about? They don’t like the height of the buildings. Well, you know what, when
Maui Land and Pine as you know were under this obligation to provide affordable housing
in West Maui and it’s a serious obligation. Everybody’s aware of the new workforce
housing policy and so, what we have to look at is okay, what parcels do we have that come
on line quickly that meet this pressing need? And so when you talk about Site 6-0, the
reason it was chosen is not because it’s somehow a second rate site or there’s something
wrong with it. It’s because it has zoning. So M-1 Industrial Zoning allows for both light
industrial uses but it also allows for apartment uses. I mean, here they – Maui Land and
Pine has come up with a plan whereby they are mixing those uses and there’s precedent
on the island for that certainly like Ms. Cua had said earlier about in Wailuku that it’s done.
But you could just as easily under existing zoning have all apartments or have all industrial
or whatever, but given the need in the community for affordable housing that’s why this
side is before, why this application because it has its entitlements in terms of its zoning in
place already.
That said, any time you have an application like this the reason why we have the
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commission is to look at the application and apply the appropriate conditions that you think
would meet needs such as traffic and sewage and water and look at it as a whole. That’s
your role. So our position is, is in this particular case by what the petitioners have alleged
in their petition, that they haven’t said enough to say how they would be particular harmed.
Yes, there will be some impact on views. One of the points behind, the policy reasons
behind the Coastal Zone Management Act is that you look at the views and that’s fine, but
the public views are not affected.
You know there’s other issues that they raised but they’re not personal issues to them.
Their particular project is at some distance from this site. As you saw in the pictures the
site is screened with trees and landscaping and will continue to be. And it’s already been
used for, you know, light industrial uses which they’re not objecting to. So the question is,
just on the objection of putting affordable housing there which we heard loud and clear is
not enough to admit them as parties in the case, full parties.
Now I would also say too that in terms of participating at this hearing, it’s not an all or
nothing. It doesn’t mean that because they weren’t allowed to intervene, that they can’t
participate and state their objections. And I think that one gentleman this morning had
spoken about having the opportunity to state his objection. They certainly can participate.
You can deliberate and you can address their objections. They don’t necessarily if you find
that their interest are not distinguishable from the general public that doesn’t mean their
objections aren’t heard and that they’re not addressed. And so, you know, the bottom line
is if they are admitted and I’m sure your counsel has explained it to you now it becomes
a contested case and there’s a whole process that we have to go through of mediation first
and if that fails we would have to go to a hearings officer and go through all that process,
finding of facts which ultimately come back to you and then you get to hear that again and
make a decision. It’s a long process and it’s really unfortunate for this project because the
delay is delay in affordable housing. And so, that’s our concern. So based on the interest
that they’ve alleged in their petition that it’s not clearly distinguishable from that of the
general public, that the commission is perfectly capable of addressing all their issues
through the SMA permit process and they need not be admitted as parties.
Mr. Starr: Thank you. Questions? Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Actually I have a couple, but you know, you talk about timing and this has
nothing to do with anybody else, this is just what I got out of it. Is I believe that if we deny
the intervention they would appeal it and then you would be really talking about some time.
Okay, so I just want to set that aside.
When they go into mediation, do they set out questions and in mediation they deal with
those issues or during the mediation can they start adding to what their discussing? Like
if their issue is view and they go in there and they say okay, we’ve got a issue with view
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and traffic lets say and they’re in mediation are those the only issues that they can discuss
or can they bring into it the dam, you know, bursting or something?
Mr. Giroux: Well, the mediation process is pretty broad. I mean, they will try to get all of
the issues that they possibly have on the table and then hash out, you know, what are the
legalities and what are negotiables and non negotiables. So I think that, yeah, it basically
they’re going to look at the project in its totality and look at 205A in its totality and find out
what’s the parameters of the case before they push on towards litigation.
Mr. Starr: One more.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, again in timing. You know, the way I see it, just me again, just so it
wasn’t anybody else talking was, you know, I know you really need to bring these
affordable units on line. I know you do. We all know that so you can go and do your
projects. But at what cost? Just because it’s faster, easier, has some of the entitlements?
Because it’s quicker and faster for you, doesn’t necessarily mean that that’s a good thing.
So, just because you can put your affordables on line and you can go ahead with your big
projects, isn’t you know, anything that I would consider because I’m more concerned about
where you put these houses and what they are like than how fast you get them on. I know
everybody wants them real fast and everything, but that’s a separate issue. This is coming
from you. You want it fast just so you can get your projects going which is different than
all of us wanting it fast because we need housing.
Mr. Garneau: Well, I think it helps both. Don’t discount that we would like to provide
housing for our employees and that is, you know, important as well. And this particular
application that’s before you is within the resort. They’re nice buildings with nice views. I
think they’re desirable. So that is a concern that if there is a certain amount of delay, I
agree with you, and once whether you have intervention or whether you deny intervention
there will be delay both ways because denial of intervention there is a possibility of court
review, you’re correct. If there is a granting of intervention then you absolutely do have this
other process, first mediation and then the contested case hearing. One would hope
through the mediation process you’d come to some agreement about some of the issues
so it would narrow and perhaps even settle. We can’t know that and you know, sitting here
today, we don’t know what will happen other than that either way there will probably be
some delay to the project.
So the question is, do they need to intervene as parties in order to have what they’ve
alleged in their petition. The concerns that they’ve alleged, do they need to intervene as
parties, they allege enough for you to say yes, they need to participate in these
proceedings wholeheartedly, that’s your question. And our conclusion is no, but that for
the body to decide.
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Mr. Starr: Okay, Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: I have a question for counsel. Is the intervention mediation concerning itself
only with the individual’s problems with the development, the people that are asking for
intervention? Are they going to consider problems with the general public like traffic that
may not be a part of their intervention?
Mr. Giroux: That’s hard to say, but I think they would probably mostly focus on what are
their main issues, but that’s not to say that they wouldn’t also possibly take into account
others. I think that’s why when we are asking for when they come back that we see their
settlement agreements and see what type of settlements that they are coming to so we can
see how far that process went in trying to resolve all the possible issues and if those issues
aren’t resolved or if there’s a settlement, we still go on and do our own findings of fact,
conclusions of law and order. So, there is a possibility that a private sector would look at
broader issues to try to resolve, you know, get conditions or get the developer to agree to
certain improvements that would help not only their project but the community as a whole,
but that doesn’t guarantee that that will happen either.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Mr. Takayesu, you have the last shot once again, because the burden of
something is on you.
Mr. Takayesu: This memo in opposition is basically taking a point that, you know, trust us
we know what we’re doing. If there’s a problem with vehicular traffic impact, we’ll take care
of it. If there’s a problem with drainage, don’t worry we’ll take care of it. And I think when
you look at the rules, sometimes they’ll say, well, there’s a party already involved in the
matter who has a similar interest then that’s a grounds for not granting intervention.
In this case I think leaving Maui Land and Pine to address all the issues on their own,
would be like leaving the fox to watch the hen house and I’m saying that based on the
quality of their application and looking at some of things that just were not dealt within that
application like it should have been. And because of that, intervention will provide for a
fuller record and a basis for the planning commission to eventually go ahead and make an
educated and well-informed ruling on this project.
Again, I also believe in terms of – although they’ll be looking at a lot of these issues, when
you look at your own rules, one of the things to consider is how petition of intervention
would serve the public interest. Again, the adversarial system is great really in really trying
to get to the truth. It can be painful, it can be somewhat time consuming, but it’s a good
system and I think it’s more effective when you really want to dig deep and just having
public hearings and then after decide on things like this. Again, this is a serious issue. We
all want to see quality affordable housing for our residents and again, I think the
participation by the intervenors will be helpful to everybody’s interest. You could tell from
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the group that they’re not just anti these kind of people, I mean, that’s not their feeling.
They are also committed like you are to having a quality environment especially in an area
where they’re going to be directly impacted.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you very much. Any members wishing to make a motion regarding
the issue of cause in this? Either to grant or deny the intervention for reason of cause.
Mr. Iaconetti: Yeah, I’d like to move that intervention be allowed.
Mr. Starr: Because there is sufficient cause.
Mr. Iaconetti: Yes.
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so we have a motion and a second which states that the intervention be
allowed because there is sufficient cause. Is that a correct statement Mr. Counsel?
Mr. Giroux: Yes, that’s sufficient.
Mr. Starr: Okay, any discussion members? We’ll call the question.
It was moved by Mr. Iaconetti, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Grant the Intervention.
(Assenting - W. Iaconetti, B. U’u, G. Guard, S. Freitas, J. Amorin,
J. Starr)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Motion passes. Actually in my case, Chair would like to also vote aye. I prefer
to vote on all these matters. So where we’re at now is that we’ve voted to grant the
intervention and I see Mr. Garneau is standing at the microphone wanting to say
something.
Mr. Garneau: Yes, just for a matter for procedure, if you’re going to grant the petition to
intervene, you also need to deny my motion in opposition for the record.
Mr. Giroux: Yes, we could do that.
Ms. Freitas: Deny his motion of opposition?
Mr. Giroux: Yes, just do a motion.
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Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I move to deny his motion of opposition.
Mr. Starr: Is there a second?
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: Moved and seconded. Any discussion?
It was moved by Ms. Freitas, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Deny the Motion in Opposition to the Petition to Intervene.
(Assenting - S. Freitas, B. U’u, J. Guard, J. Amorin, W. Iaconetti,
J. Starr)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Okay, motion is denied. Mr. Takayesu, maybe you should quit while you’re
ahead.
Mr. Takayesu: No, no, this is more like housekeeping. We have been given a list of
potential mediators, hearing officers and asked by the department to see if we could agree.
We both feel comfortable with having Paul Horikawa as the mediator and either Boyd
Mossman or Ray Wimberly as the hearing officer if it gets to that stage.
I think both sides would like to – either one, but it’s matter of whose schedule is more open
so that this thing can be moved along in an efficient manner.
Mr. Starr: What does staff recommend as a process for this?
Ms. Cua: I think he jumped the gun a little bit. So let me step back, the department
whenever we have a petition to intervene on the agenda always anticipates that you could
grant intervention and as a result, prior to your public hearing date, we contact the county’s
list of attorneys who have expressed a willingness to serve as a hearing officer or a
mediator. We fax or somehow get to them a fact sheet about the project, who’s involved
on both sides, both the applicant, the intervenor, what the project is so that they can see
if they have a conflict or not. Then we come up with a list for you to consider for both a
hearing officer as well as a mediator. What we also do is we send that list ahead of time
to attorneys so they can take a look at it so they can come before you today and say, we’ve
seen the list of people who are willing to serve, we know you’re going to pick from this list,
this is who we can live with, this is who we cannot live with. So I think, well, this was
supposed to happen first, but now that you have the list I believe you’ve heard who they
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can and cannot live with. And in the past, the commission ask said, if you guys feel you
can work with them, we’re fine. But that is your choice. So we have six people that have
agreed to serve that believe they do not have any conflicts and those six individuals are
Mark Honda, Ray Wimberly, Judge Boyd Mossman, Paul Horikawa, Cheryl Okuma and
John Rapacz.
Mr. Starr: I have a question. Is it usual for the hearing officer and the mediator to be
different individuals?
Ms. Cua: From my experience the commission has picked and maybe Colleen has –
Colleen has more experience than I do.
Ms. Suyama: The mediator and the hearings officers are different people because during
mediation, if mediation fails, that person is privy to certain information that may not be
disclosed during the contested hearing. So that’s the reason why we choose another
individual as the hearings officer.
Mr. Starr: So perhaps, – so my understanding it’s desired for us to pick one of each, right?
Ms. Cua: Right. And you probably want to pick a second choice in case from now or from
the time they told me yesterday till the time I call them may conflict out or have another –
Mr. Starr: Okay, the question to both counsels is there a second name other than Paul
Horikawa that you would accept as a mediator? Oh, did he say Mossman?
Ms. Suyama: Mossman and Ray Wimberly was the hearing officer.
Mr. Garneau: The three names we can agree on are Mr. Ray Wimberly, Judge Mossman
and Mr. Paul Horikawa.
Mr. Starr: Okay, would someone like to craft a motion that includes those two names and
a back up using those three names.
Mr. U’u: Who will be first person, second or third?
Mr. Starr: Well, I think they’ve asked us that Paul Horikawa be preferred as mediator with
the other two as possible backup mediators and that the other two be the hearings officer.
So would someone put that in a motion and we can –
Mr. U’u: I’ll make a motion to what he said, the three mediators.
Mr. Starr: Ann, could you help?
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Ms. Cua: I guess I missed when they first spoke and so I was just trying to check into what
they agreed. And I believe they both agreed that as a first choice, their first choice as a
mediator was Paul Horikawa, and their second choice?
Ms. Suyama: They didn’t have one, but they are willing to take all three. What I would
suggest is that Paul Horikawa is mediator, Boyd Mossman hearings officer and Ray
Wimberly is the backup for either position.
Mr. U’u: Yes, that’s my motion.
Ms. Freitas: Second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, we have a motion and a second. Discussion?
It was moved by Mr. U’u, seconded by Ms. Freitas, then
VOTED:

Paul Horikawa to be Mediator, Boyd Mossman to be Hearings
Officer and Ray Wimberly will be the Backup for Either Position.
(Assenting - B. U’u, S. Freitas, J. Guard, J. Amorin, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Iaconetti: I have a question.
Mr. Starr: Doc, has a question.
Mr. Iaconetti: Are the mediators or the hearings officers always attorneys?
Ms. Suyama: No.
Ms. Cua: We’ve had other people in the past. Like I remember Stanley Okamoto has been
a hearings officer in the past.
Ms. Suyama: The way we gathered the list is that we advertise on a yearly basis for any
persons who want to be considered for mediators and hearings officers. We establish that
list. Majority of them that have answered our ads have been attorneys. However, I believe
in the Maui Lu case, they went to Mediation Services to find the hearings officer based
upon the suggestion of the parties that were involved. So it does not necessarily have to
be an attorney.
Mr. Iaconetti: Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, is this item, done?
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Ms. Cua: Done. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, we’re going to take about three minutes, but before we do, I want a sense
of the commission whether we’re going Telcom or Lu’uwai. Telcom has people here who
have to fly out at 4:00 something. Lu’uwai people have been waiting all day. Take your
pick. Hold on, we have one issue relating to this that we need to take care off. I guess
it’s a housekeeping issue at this point which would be a deferral of the SMA and the Step
1 and 2. Would those be separate motions?
Ms. Cua: No, you can make one motion, Step 1 and 2 Planned Development applications.
Mr. Starr: Does that mean that they all have to be handled at the same time later on? If it’s
one motion now?
Ms. Cua: We were going to handle it at the same time.
Mr. Starr: Okay, any way, go, someone make a motion.
Ms. Freitas: Move to defer.
Mr. U’u: Second.
It was moved by Ms. Freitas, seconded, by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Defer the Special Management Area Use Permit and Step 1
and 2 Planned Development Applications.
(Assenting - S. Freitas, B. U’u, J. Guard, J. Amorin, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Motion passes. Those three issues are –
Ms. Suyama: I just have to inform the commission that I need to leave at this moment
because I have meeting with the Mayor which is 3:30 p.m. So, Clayton Yoshida, who’s
the division head will be taking over.
Mr. Starr: Okay, good job, so far. Okay, Commission, any sense of the commission are
we going to go take Telcom. Okay, we’re going to take Telcom next. We have a very,
very short recess.
A recess was called at 3:18 p.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 3:24 p.m.
B.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
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3.

MR. CHARLES T. LUNSON of HAWAIIAN TELCOM requesting a Special
Management Area Use Permit in order to construct a 1,230 square foot
building addition, new off-street parking area, perimeter fencing,
landscaping, and sidewalk improvements for its Kihei Central Office in
the R-2 Residential District at 210 Halona Street, TMK: 3-9-017: 043,
Kihei, Island of Maui. (SM1 2006/0030) (P. Fasi)

Mr. Starr: Before you begin, I understand that this is an issue that had been before the
commission once before?
Mr. Paul Fasi: That is correct sir, on March 22, 2005.
Mr. Starr: And I wasn’t here then, but I have read all the documentation. Mr. Fasi,
suggested that he just give the short version, and unless anyone objects, you can go that
route, but is that okay?
The commission concurred.
Mr. Starr: Okay, do the short version.
Mr. Fasi presented a summary of the Maui Planning Department’s Report.
Mr. Starr: Are there technical representatives on behalf of the applicant with us today?
Mr. Fasi: Yes sir. There are some representatives here from Hawaiian Telcom as well as
their consultant.
Mr. Starr: Okay, members, questions? Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Good afternoon Paul. There was a testifier earlier, were you here to hear his
testimony?
Mr. Fasi: No ma’am I wasn’t.
Ms. Amorin: Okay, there was some complaints about future fumes, the noise from vehicles,
the traffic and the expansion or Hawaiian Telcom should not even be in the residential
area. So I was wondering if the applicant can address some of these complaints. They’re
talking about children being the area, who live in the area, and then to be impacted by
more fumes. I just want to make sure, are there fumes because, you’re talking, what – fiber
optics. Are there going to be negative impacts to the area?
Mr. Fasi: Before the applicant comes up, I will say that the particular property has been in
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this location for the past approximately 37 years. So basically the neighborhood grew up
around the central office and not vice versa. But let me defer your question to the
applicant’s representative.
Mr. Starr: I think the testimony earlier regarded primarily vehicular, especially truck and
diesel and a feeling that that was increasing and that this might increase it substantially
more.
Mr. Charles Lunson: My name is Charles Lunson. I’m the project manager for this job. I’m
one of the design consultants that was hired by Hawaiian Telcom to run this project. I’m
a mechanical engineer by trade. The petitioner’s concern about fumes as you said I think
related to vehicles. There are a small number of trucks that come in and out of this site that
are performing the necessary telephone company functions in the building.
Our project is to build a small addition onto the building to house air conditioning
equipment. It will not change the function or the operations in the building. So the number
of trucks that may be coming in and out is not going to change. We’re not increasing the
traffic. What we’re – I had some pictures, some slides I was going to show you. What
happens now, this is a site plan and this is Halona Street along the north side, Kanani
Road along the south side. What happens now is the owners employees tend to part their
trucks along the side of the road in this area and there’s no curb, there’s no – there’s no
demarcation between the road and where they park their trucks. The asphalt just kind of
flows into their property.
As part of the site improvements what we’re doing is building a privacy wall around the site
which would eliminate this parking area that they use now. So we’re creating a new
parking area on the west side of the building so that those same trucks will now have a
place to park off site, but we’re not adding any new trucks. We’re not adding any new
employees. We’re just moving where they park.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: How much trucks you say would be on that I guess, project, currently right now
since there’s no change?
Mr. Lunson: I’m going to let one of the Hawaiian Tel representatives answer that.
Mr. Val Ogata: My name is Val Ogata, I’m a local manager and acting island manager at
this time. We have a central office that is there that is manned, but they don’t report there
in the morning. They report at our Wailuku office then they get deployed to Kihei. The
other trucks that get there are the vehicles that service the Kihei area which is about
maybe two or three trucks a day. But they don’t go there all the time.
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Mr. U’u: Okay, and my next question will be, hours of operation. What are the hours?
Some of the neighbors were complaining, you know, early morning noise.
Mr. Ogata: We start at 7:30 a.m. in the morning. We don’t have anybody starting that early
with big trucks going down there.
Mr. Guard: So the noise, it talks about I guess you have some generators either for
keeping the air-conditioning going all the time, and that would be kicking on intermittently
through the night.
Mr. Ogata: Could be. That’s the external that we have right now.
Mr. Guard: So that would be somewhat alleviated when you put up the wall and it says like
some acoustical sound components to the interior of the building.
Mr. Ogata: Right.
Mr. Lunson: The air-conditioning equipment is inside the building, and it generates very
little audible noise outside. What the problem at this facility has become is that because
of the growth in the area, so much telephone equipment has been put into the building that
the air-conditioning that’s in the building can’t keep up any more. So the owner has parked
a trailer-mounted air-conditioner in this little service lot which is outside. It’s a unattractive,
somewhat noisy air-conditioning unit they’re running to maintain the environment in the
building. That unit is what the neighbors hear. It was put in a couple years ago because
the problem was becoming critical.
Mr. Guard: So that would be improvement to the surroundings right now ideally?
Mr. Lunson: The improvements that –
Mr. Guard: Both visual and noise.
Mr. Lunson: The improvements that we’re proposing is to build a new equipment room on
the south side of the building. We can put adequate air-conditioning equipment. It will be
indoors. It will be quite. Then we can get that temporary trailer-mounted air-conditioner out
of there.
Mr. Guard: And the landscaping is going to be on the outside of the CMU wall? So if you
put the curbs and gutters in, they’ll be walking around vegetation not a hot concrete wall?
Mr. Lunson: That’s correct.
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Mr. Guard: We’re building a privacy wall all the way around the site, but the privacy wall will
be set back from the property line and that space between the wall and the property line
will be a hedge so you don’t see that bare wall.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. One more last question. How soon do you anticipate that
wall going up?
Mr. Lunson: We applied for building permit three years ago and we’re still working on it.
To answer your question, I don’t mean to be short, if we get your approval to proceed with
this project we have another couple months of design work to do then we would have to
resubmit for a building permit, go through the building permit process. Once we obtain our
building permit then we can start building a wall which would probably not be until late in
this year.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: With that note, I’d like to make a motion to approve.
Ms. Amorin: Second.
Ms. Freitas: Public hearing.
Mr. Starr: Yeah, hold on, a bit premature. I have two questions. First of all, I just want to
be clear, will that external unit be gone from the site once this is completed.
Mr. Lunson: Yes, that’s the whole purpose of this project.
Mr. Starr: Are there microwave emissions and if so, what’s the level at the nearest
neighbor’s house and what will be noise signature in DBU from the new air-conditioning
installation?
Mr. Lunson: That’s two questions. The microwave dish antennas that used to be at the site
have been removed. They no longer use them at this site. So that’s no longer.
Mr. Starr: So none?
Mr. Lunson: Yeah, none. Noise levels will be within the State Health Department specified
regulations which they specify a certain DB at the property line that we cannot exceed, and
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we hope to be below those levels. I believe it’s 55 DB in the daytime and 45 DB at night.
Our equipment will all be inside a mechanical room that will be sound treated, plus the
privacy wall will contain any noise that may leak out of the buildings.
Mr. Starr: I’d just like to request that whatever you’re allowed it be way, way below that.
I know you guys can afford it to do it right.
a.

Public Hearing

Mr. Starr: Okay, any members of the public wishing to give testimony on this item? Seeing
none, the public hearing is closed.
The following testimony was received at the beginning of the meeting:
Mr. Tom O’Connor: I am – is everyone familiar about the Halona Street? We share a
street with the phone company and I have 10 different letters from people on the street.
This is very inconvenient for most of them to –
Mr. Starr: Please speak into the mike.
Mr. O’Connor: I’m sorry. Jonathan, I lived in Kipahulu and I know you live in Kaupo and
I know how inconvenient it was when tourists and rental cars would come through ripping
through your neighborhood and that’s part of life out there. Well, we live in a little
subdivision. It’s really a street that goes nowhere. We have very little traffic except our
neighbor is Hawaii Tel. And so you can imagine what does come up and down our street
is a lot of pick up trucks and different size utility trucks and it’s already past the point of
what should be in a residential neighborhood.
I just chose one letter to read to you today. These people were unable to come here
because the woman’s sick and needed care, but they would like to voice their opinion
regarding the telephone company enlarging their present building and parking lot on
Halona Street in Kihei.
“We’ve lived on Maui for 31 years, 15 years on our home on Halona Street and have seen
Kihei change considerably.” I didn’t notice that. “In the last five to ten years increasing
population and residential homes. This is also true of our small street. Halona has that
old-time Hawaii feel about it with neighbors talking story, sharing gardening tips, letting
their children and dogs play in the street knowing that they’re safe.
Well, we feel now is the time for the telephone company who has been a good neighbor
up until now to sell this property and move to a light industrial area more conductive to their
type of business. We understand the company growth and are happy for them. However,
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an extension to this building with a much larger parking lot and much larger truck and the
workers traffic with gas and diesel fumes, you would have to live there to appreciate the
noise factors, trucks starting their engines and basically using Halona Street to get in and
out of their facility have changed our quiet small town type street into a very noisy stinky
place.
Think of the children who live next door and across the street from the telephone company.
Myself and my son who lives in our ohana suffer bronchial asthma.” Now my son suffers
from asthma too and I understand it’s not all the telephone company. It’s like filling a class
with water, when it overflows you don’t know if it was the cane or the red dust, but I know
living next to the phone company has not been healthy for my family.
Also, very few people, I’m a doctor, very few people talk about electromagnetic pollution.
I don’t believe that this facility belongs in a residential development. “And now is the time
for you to make a difference in our little community and allow us to continue to live in
peaceful harmony without a commercial business in our midst.”
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Thank you Chair. Was the building there when you moved there?
Mr. O’Connor: It was.
Ms. Freitas: So didn’t you – when you moved there kind of know what you were moving
into?
Mr. O’Connor: It has escalated over the years. I’ve only lived there 10 years, and every
year it’s gotten larger.
Ms. Freitas: When you say that, you mean larger in size or ?
Mr. O’Connor: No, no, more traffic, more trucks. They are – I’ve been to these previous
meetings and they’ve complained the way they’ve kept the neighborhood up. They pretty
much just move things around and dump things as they please. It’s really not something
I believe that belongs in a residential development. And maybe, like you say, 10 years ago
it would have been appropriate, maybe now it’s not.
Ms. Freitas: So in the 10 years you’ve lived there it was this small little thing and it didn’t
bother you and now it’s something that’s really large and it’s troubling you?
Mr. O’Connor: You can imagine the phone company how it’s grown to meet the demand.
When I first moved there, the traffic was a fraction of what it is now. And the size of the
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trucks and the worker population has increased and now they want to double it. So we
have a street that really doesn’t get a lot of traffic and the phone company goes up and
down it all day long and a lot of people have young children you know.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah, I’m just kind of concerned because the way you’re putting it. It’s, you
know, who was there first. I mean, when you move into a neighborhood and you see
something like that you should investigate it.
Mr. O’Connor: Oh we did.
Ms. Freitas: All of your neighbors and find out the potential of the project.
Mr. O’Connor: We had a study done on electromagnetic pollution and at that time they
were using disks and we were really afraid we were all getting beamed. You know, that
affects your immune system and they assured us that they had switched to fiber optics and
there was no danger to our health. That was my main concern as a doctor. But over the
years, I mean, I also know about pollution, you know, them starting up all these trucks and
driving up and down our street affect, like I said, my son has asthma and these people
across the street has asthma. I don’t think that’s a coincidence but like I said, it could be
a cumulative effect.
It just could be time that this light industrial building doesn’t belong in a residential
neighborhood any longer. And I have letters from almost every neighbor. It’s not like –
they wake everybody up first thing in the morning. And we all appreciate what the phone
company provides for us, but it’s also our little neighborhood.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: When you’re talking about cars going up and down the road, how much trips do
they make, the telephone company? Because you make it seem like it’s really congested
just with that trucks.
Mr. O’Connor: Oh, no, no, I didn’t mean to give you that impression, but they have pick up
trucks and light –
Mr. U’u: How much times?
Mr. O’Connor: All day long.
Mr. U’u: All day long?
Mr. O’Connor: And I don’t think – I have letters from a lot of different neighbors and they
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talk about – you know, they brought in temporary air conditioning because the building gets
overheated. The generators wake everybody up. The traffic wakes – and just the fact
they’re talking about expanding it scares everyone.
Mr. Starr: I have a question. They’re looking to expand their air-conditioning system. Is
the current air conditioning system produce noise that you can hear?
Mr. O’Connor: Yes. Every time – they have generators or the system outside the – in front
of the building and the neighbors, I have letters from the neighbors right across from the
– they can tell you exactly, their lights blink, the noise wakes them up. So it impacts them,
but they’re talking about putting a parking lot in. If you look at this, they’re talking about
expanding this considerably.
Mr. Starr: Yeah, we have the documents, we’ve all read it. Do they dispatch crews from
there?
Mr. O’Connor: Yes, they do. They come there and kind of get their instructions.
Mr. Starr: So it’s not just servicing the equipment?
Mr. O’Connor: You know I don’t really know, but I know they’re in and out of there all day
long.
Mr. Starr: Okay. Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Good morning. I’m hearing the complaints about getting you
up early in the morning with the noise and starting the trucks. Could you elaborate on that
and tell me what time it is that they’re starting up?
Mr. O’Connor: Like I said, the air-conditioning system which I believe is temporary that they
have. They were playing catch up, but that wakes people up or effects our power on the
street throughout the day. I would say if you have a bedroom facing the company 6:00,
7:00.
Ms. Amorin: So they’re starting their trucks up at 6:00 in the morning?
Mr. O’Connor: 6:00, 7:00, you know, I haven’t recorded. I have letters from –
Ms. Amorin: Normally they start work at 7:45. Do they live there?
Mr. O’Connor: Do they live there?
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Ms. Amorin: Do they have overnight shifts?
Mr. O’Connor: Oh, I have no idea.
Ms. Amorin: Okay, I’m just thinking now you’ve lived there about 10 years that you would
pretty much –
Mr. O’Connor: Our house fronts where they want to put a parking lot in and park all their
trucks and leave. So I’m telling you it will be significant change and not to the betterment
of our health.
Ms. Amorin: Yes, it’s unfortunate, but you know, they need to grow because of the
community. Thank you.
Mr. O’Connor: But do they need to grow in a residential neighborhood? And if they’ve
impacted the health of the children and families that live there and there’s a potential of
one of their trucks hitting these kids.
Ms. Amorin: We’ll ask more questions when they come up. Thank you very much.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Freitas has another question.
Ms. Freitas: Just one more and then I’ll do the same when they come up. Where do you
live according to – I mean, across the street from this, next door.
Mr. O’Connor: Right next door.
Ms. Freitas: Next door. And you’re saying letters, letters – I know, but they gave them to
you, they didn’t give them to us. They’re not here, only you.
Mr. O’Connor: They had a meeting at Kihei Community Center that almost our whole street
turned out and Tuesday morning at 9:00 was not really convenient for – so most of the
people on my street asked me to voice their opinion and if you want copies of the letters
or follow up I can provide that.
Ms. Freitas: Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you very much Tom.
Mr. O’Connor: Thank you.
This concludes the testimony received at the beginning of the meeting.
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b.

Action

Mr. Starr: We have a recommendation from staff.
Mr. Fasi presented the Recommendation.
Mr. U’u: Motion to approve.
Ms. Amorin: Second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, approve the project with the conditions as per staff, correct?
Mr. U’u: Correct.
Mr. Starr: Any discussion?
Mr. Guard: One more question. And maybe I just missed it, it’s called the Kihei Central
Office, right. Is it a switching station or is it an office?
Mr. Fasi: It’s a switching station.
Mr. Lunson: Yes, it is a switching station. The building to me, you can liken it to the tip of
an ice berg. The building is here. It’s connected by hundreds of miles of cables to all the
homes and businesses in the entire area. The building itself it’s jammed with computer
equipment, switching equipment. It’s not an office where people go to work everyday. It’s
an equipment building.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Just one more question. I used to work for the Telephone
Company long back, and there is another central office there isn’t there one on Kilohana
somewhere or in that area. No, no, no going down, no, that’s the one Halona. It’s been
there forever, over 30 years.
Mr. Lunson: Yeah, this one was built in 1970. They have built one recently they call it
North Kihei which is different.
Ms. Amorin: But you just have one Central Office switching station in Kihei area.
Mr. Lunson: I think technically there’s two. There’s this one and there’s one they call North
Kihei.
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Ms. Amorin: North Kihei, okay.
Mr. Lunson: But this one is the original. And it serves all of this area and all the way down
through Wailea and Makena. All that area of the island.
Ms. Amorin: Well, your adjacent neighbors will be happy to hear you’re taking out that
noisy ac. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Chair has one comment which is that, you know, you guys have a 20-year plan
or 50-year plan or whatever. I hope that in the very, very long range that you’re looking
toward as technologies change moving this to out of the residential area to a more suitable
location. Not in the short term but in the very long term because it really – it really would
be right to have it somewhere maybe up by the high tech park or in an industrial area.
Members, ready to call the question?
It was moved by Mr. U’u, seconded by Ms. Amorin, then
VOTED:

To Accept the Recommendation of Approval of the Special
Management Area Use Permit, with the Conditions as Presented.
(Assenting - B. U’u, J. Amorin, J. Guard, S. Freitas, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Motion passes. Good luck. Moving right along.
Mr. Yoshida: Ann Cua will be substituting for Colleen Suyama.
Mr. Starr: Welcome back Ann, you’re doing good today.
4.

MS. HELEN M. LUUWAI requesting the following land use changes for
the Luuwai Vacation Rental project at 5100 Makena Road, TMK: 2-1-007:
088, Makena, Island of Maui: (C. Suyama)
a.
b.
c.

State Land Use District Boundary Reclassification from the State
Rural District to the State Urban District (DBA 2006/0003);
Change in Zoning from the Interim District to the R-3 Residential
District (CIZ 2006/0007); and
Conditional Permit to utilize a pre-existing four (4) bathroom, four
(4) bedroom single family beach home to be used as a transient
vacation rental and for special events. (CP 2006/0007)

Ms. Ann Cua presented an overview of the Maui Planning Department’s Report.
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Mr. Chris Hart: Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and Members of the Commission. My name
is Chris Hart of Chris Hart and Partners. And we were contacted by the Lu’uwai family to
actually put together the application for this District Boundary Amendment and Change in
Zoning and a Conditional Use Permit.
You’ve met a lot of the people that are involved. I have with me Brett Davis and also Helen
Lu’uwai is here and others supporting her. The project objectives are again, the State
Land Use District Boundary Amendment from Rural to Urban, a Change in Zoning from
Interim to R-3 Residential District and a Conditional Use Permit in order to rent the existing
residence as a transient vacation rental, that’s a TVR.
The project location, you’ve been pretty much – it’s been pretty much discussed with you.
This is the Maui Prince Hotel. This is the Makena Landing. This is our project site. It’s in
South Maui. This is Honoiki Road which is actually connects mauka/makai with the
Makena Alanui Highway. This is Makena-Keone’o’io Road which continues around from
Makena Landing to the project site. Gives you a sense of the location in terms of basically
it is a neighborhood and again this is Makena Landing area.
This is our community plan which identifies the site as single family. It’s also important to
note that it’s immediately adjacent to Makena Resort and it really complies I believe an
important planning principle that the new Director of Planning mentioned with regard to
transient vacation rentals that they should be associated with resort destination areas and
I think this definitely complies.
The zoning issue is something that has a big history. It goes all the way to 1969, the
property was actually zoned A-2 Apartment. It’s currently zoned Interim. And the – I’m
sorry, the land use district boundary is Rural. It shows it located right here. You’ll note also
that the Urban District is in yellow and so we’re essentially asking for a contiguous
expansion of the urban district and the area that’s shown as moss green is the rural district.
The green is actually the agricultural district. So it fits with the land use pattern of the state
land use district boundary map.
This is the site, this is Makena-Keone’o’io Road. It’s a steep site and essentially the
residence, this is the concrete driveway that’s talked about that was done in 2002 with the
parking. And the residence it’s a 14,200 square foot lot. This is a view of that, of the
house looking at the home from the oceanfront lanai. It’s a four-bedroom, four bathroom
residence and it’s 2,404 square feet.
Again, it goes all the way back to 1947, as you know, property that was actually developed
at that time as a fishing shack but it has been in the Lu’uwai family for generations. In
2004, home improvements and the second-story bedroom, altering the bathroom walls and
covered lanai and playroom were completed. All of these improvements have been
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completed with proper permits.
Again, the land area is I’m sorry, 14, 600 square feet. It’s outside of the – basically, out of
the flood zone as far as the residence is concerned. It has a natural lava rock shoreline
with a 10-foot base flood elevation. There’s no rare or endangered threatened species of
flora and fauna on the property.
Air quality, TVR is not anticipated to be detrimental to local air quality. Noise
characteristics relative to neighbors. The proposed use as a TVR will be respectful of
normal ambient noise levels of a residential neighborhood. That’s the intention. The
archaeological resources because of the fact that it has been developed as a residence
and used over several generations, there are no significant archaeological resources.
These are our views of the site. This would be the driveway. This is Makena-Keone’o’io
Road. Looking westerly, this is the residence driveway looking down Makena-Keone’o’io
Road. And this is a site photograph from Makena Road looking down into the site, down
the concrete driveway.
This here is the residence, Lu’uwai residence in relationship to the Chandler residences.
One on the north, the other one on the south. They’re quite large residences. And again,
from the point of view of past testimony you’ve heard that these are – the ownership is an
absentee owner.
I might also add that there is a walkway that’s mentioned in a letter from Mr. Chandler.
Actually could be a historical trail connecting Makena Landing, you know, with the
properties. But anyway it is used locally by individuals in the neighborhood and it is used
for access to the site instead of going back up the bank up to Makena Road.
These are again, are site photos that actually show how the parking is accommodated. It’s
informal, it’s not actually marked but there is sufficient space for all the automobiles
together with one parking stall provided for each room and there is sufficient back up
space. And again, this is the concrete lanai which was built in the ‘40's and ‘50's and you
can see that it is a rocky shoreline. It’s not a sandy beach.
The project assessment has been prepared in support of applications for State Land Use
District Boundary Amendment, Chang in Zoning, Conditional Use Permit in order to rent
an existing single family beach home as a transient vacation rental. The proposed TVR
is not anticipated to have a significant impact upon the physical environment or
unreasonably burden public infrastructure and services. Proposed action is consistent with
the state land use laws objectives and policies for urban regions. The proposed change
in zoning from interim to R-3 Residential is consistent with the Kihei-Makena Community
Plan land use map. The proposed Conditional Use Permit for rental of an existing single
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family home as a TVR and for occasional local group functions is similar, related or
compatible to those uses permitted within the ...(inaudible)... which is single family
residential. I might add that in the context of anybody’s residence there are many
occasions when parties, Christmas parties, birthday parties, graduation parties are held as
group functions at your residence. There are people that come and visit you at your
residence. Right now I have two sisters staying at my residence with me. It’s normal, but
in the context of the transient vacation rental use in most cases, if guests are in your home
you are charging for them. It’s a commercial operation. So that’s the difference.
Thank you for your consideration.
Mr. Starr: Okay, members, questions? Go ahead Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: Ann, we talked about the number of people. Was that in the application from
the applicant stating what number people was that?
Ms. Cua: According to my discussions with Colleen, both the number of people as well as
the time came directly from the application.
Mr. Guard: Because then what if – I guess is there a case where it’s going to be more selfpolicing like Chris mentioned that if you’re having a graduation party or a Christmas party
or a New Year’s Eve party that the owner or in this case the applicant/owner would be the
one to control if they have guests staying there to limit that instead of saying a neighbor
calling the Planning Department because they saw 16 people on the property?
Ms. Cua: Are you talking about some of their concerns about the conditions? Are you
getting into that at this point?
Mr. Guard: Well, or just who’s going to – I mean, you would think the owner would want
to limit how many people they had staying in it when its guests versus if they’re using it for
themselves for family functions.
Ms. Cua: Right. I think there’s not a question when they’re using it for themselves as a
family function be it, you know, if they’re going to do an imu and it’s going to be going
through the night and, you know, obviously that’s not going to get through at 10:00 p.m.
You know, the liquor situation, if it’s not a special event, as they’re calling it because they’re
going to have special events, if it’s a family party, I think that would operate as a single
family residence. It’s when they’re having group functions and that’s why the conditions
are in there. And again, some of the conditions as I understand it from the planner, that
some of the conditions that are in here is based on representations made in the
application. So if those representations have changed then the applicant can come
forward and make that representation to you at this point in time because I think what we
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look at when we go through recommendations on an application is or when you approve
a project is that it’s approved based on representations made by the applicant and so far
what we have is what was in the application submittal.
Mr. Guard: So the applicant’s okay with our green paper because they submitted –
Ms. Cua: Well, they’re not, but would you like me to go through the analysis before we go
through the recommendation?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, analysis quickly.
Ms. Cua went through the analysis of the Maui Planning Department’s Report.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas go ahead.
Ms. Freitas: Ann, I have a question. You know, in the recommendations where you have
that the permit should be one year.
Mr. Starr: We haven’t got to that yet.
Ms. Freitas: Oh, why not? I thought she was done.
Mr. Starr: We got to do public hearing before we do recommendations.
Ms. Cua: The last thing I want to mention is that we have received six letters in support of
the application and one letter in opposition to the application. The report includes five of
the letters and I believe you received the other two letters today.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Commissioner Amorin, go ahead.
Ms. Amorin: Ann, my question is, you know I’m familiar with this, this is Violet and Boogie
Lu’uwai’s place prior. I mean, I’ve been on the premise it’s beautiful. But anyway, will
somebody be living on the premise to maintain the quality and control of the property?
Ms. Cua: My understanding is no. If somebody was living on the property from the family
then this could reviewed as a bed and breakfast. Because they’re not planning to live
within the dwelling itself, that’s why it’s classified as a transient vacation rental. It doesn’t
meet the definition of a –
Ms. Amorin: I remember this area to be a bed and breakfast.
Ms. Cua: And again, I need to clarify that that to be classified as a bed and breakfast they
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would have to be in the urban district first. So this is all assuming that they would get their
urban designation. So we’re talking B&B if they were urban.
Mr. Starr: Are we ready for a public hearing?
a.

Public Hearing

Mr. Starr: Any member of the community wish to give testimony please come forward, state
your name.
Mr. Rory Frampton: My name is Rory Frampton. I’m here testifying in support of the
project. I’m a close family friend of the project. I’ve also worked in the area professionally
when I was with Chris Hart and Partners as a planner on a couple of projects in the area
as well. I have a few comments that will refer to on those – anyways, with that knowledge
in a little bit later.
I’ve been going down to this property since I was 10-years-old and so when Ann mentioned
previously that the Lu’uwais had been going down there on the weekends and stuff, they
always bring their extended family and I was lucky enough to be part of that.
Ann did a very good job of presenting the application. The legal analysis for what gives
you the basis to approve the conditional permit and I strongly support the reasoning that
was provided there.
In terms of the conditions, the Lu’uwais have provided recommendations which are
reasonable and appropriate. In terms of the access and parking, historically the access
across to the Lu’uwai property before they built the driveway was always across the
property that is now owned by Chandler. That used to be property that was family property
or people that were related to the Lu’uwais on either side of them. Mr. Chandler bought
both pieces. I had worked at Chris and Partners for Mr. Chandler. He knew of my
relationship with the Lu’uwais and I kind of served as a intermediary between two when he
came in and wanted to build his house.
One of the issues was access to the parking lot at the Makena Landing Park. And there
are a number of parking stalls at that place. That’s historically where everybody’s parked.
It’s a historical access to the Lu’uwai property. When Chandler came in, he cut off the
vehicular access to the property with that house and he originally thought he was going to
be able to cut off the pedestrian access. However, I pointed out and a couple other people
pointed out that they’ve been using that historically. It’s likely the site of a historic trail.
There’s argument for traditional and customary access rights that the Lu’uwais have to the
Makena Landing which they’ve been using for many, many years.
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As a result of those discussions and some others, we were looking at kind of a win-win
situation where the Lu’uwais would establish vehicular access from the road and it’s a very
steep cut off, and the vehicular access was never up there. It was always along the easier
route along the bottom. But as a result of those discussions, Mr. Chandler actually
provided money to help build the vehicular access that you see, he actually moved his
house back three to four feet off his property line so that there could be maintained this
pedestrian access across the front of his property, but he called it illegally trespassing.
...(inaudible - changing of tape)... things have been done, there’s mutually – kind of mutual
cooperation between the two parties. At some point, there was never a follow up to make
that access legal, but it was done, they did move the house back to allow for that.
Mr. Starr: That’s four minutes.
Mr. Frampton: Could I?
Mr. Starr: Finish up quick.
Mr. Frampton: I’ll try to finish up. So what that access does is it allows for the parking to
not be on the street and for the parking to be in the parking lot. So one, I support the
conditions that the Lu’uwais recommended. I think they’re reasonable. I think for the
access and parking, the existing situation is workable. And lastly, I know that Mr. Chandler
has this property for sale. If this body sees fit to approve this permit, which I strongly
recommend that you, it might be advisable to send a letter to Mr. Chandler to say that he
might want to disclose in his information that he’s selling to his clients or when he’s selling
– not to his clients but when he’s selling and transferring his property he should disclose
the fact that there’s a conditional use permit next to him and that there’s a lot of activities,
there’s a lot of family parties. So any buyers that come in will know that and they won’t
come into the neighborhood saying that this neighborhood should change to the way I want
it. It should stay the way that the Lu’uwais have created it for the last 50 years.
Mr. Starr: Go ahead Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: Rory, if memory serves me, there’s another little shack down there too. So they
have access on that. Is that the same ...(inaudible)... shack?
Mr. Frampton: That’s a state property and it’s on a month to month lease to the Olsen
family. That property actually abuts the parking lot. But they use – the three-foot strip
together with their strip, they kind of use it. It’s been combined so that it is the access way
to the state owned property. But that three-foot strip, if it was not there, I think the Olsen
property would still have access to the Makena Landing parking lot. But what that threefoot strip did do because at one point it pinches into a point and so what it did do is it
allowed the Lu’uwais to make the pedestrian connection to the parking lot so that other
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guests and family members, extended family can park there and off the street. So that
access is a very important part of the property.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you. Any other members of the community wish to give testimony?
Mr. Scott Nunokawa: Good afternoon, my name is Scott Nunokawa.
Mr. Starr: Excuse me, you gave testimony on this earlier didn’t you?
Mr. Nunokawa: That is correct.
Mr. Starr: Yeah, then you can’t give further testimony on it.
Mr. Nunokawa: Okay, even if it’s follow up to information that I was provided since then?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, that’s in our rules.
Mr. Nunokawa: Okay, thank you.
Mr. Starr: Thank you. Any other members who’ve not given testimony on this item? Okay,
public hearing is closed.
The following testimony was received at the beginning of the meeting:
Mr. Glenn Kosaka: Good morning Mr. Chairman and Members of the Commission. My
name is Glenn Kosaka. As some of you might or might not know, I used to be in this
business and possibly sit in the chair over there where Mr. Giroux is.
I’m here to testify on item no. B-4 Public Hearing of the Lu’uwai Family. Now I realize that
the department has submitted a recommendation to you. Now, I’ve been involved in this
particular matter for a long time. And several years ago in 2001, one of the owners of the
properties, one of the three siblings decided that he wanted to have the properties sold.
And so after a battle in court it was finally agreed that the rest of the family would be
allowed to purchase the one-third share of that owner at a very high price actually, but they
did. Because of that the property is still preserved for the family to go down there on
occasions such as one of the owner’s birthday.
Anyway, looking over the recommendations of the Planning Department, there are some
recommendations that are of concern to the Lu’uwai Family. I won’t go over all of them,
but I will point out a few. On number 6, the last sentence says, “the function shall not be
held independently of the rental of the transient vacation rental.” Now item number * said,
“special group functions shall be limited to once a month and shall not go beyond 10:00
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p.m.” A transient vacation rental by its very nature has to do with an overnight stay so I
believe that there is an apparent conflict in those two terms.
Now limiting the occupancy to two persons per bedroom and the bedrooms are fairly large
is I think an unnecessary limitation and if somebody brings a child, is a child a person such
that there’ll be three persons and there be a violation and therefore, a violation of the
permit? I think that these – a provision like this is inappropriate.
Now, item 14, monthly inspections of the smoke detectors. This is not even required by
the Fire Department, monthly testing rather. An inspection by the owner might be
appropriate so the owner can inspect it and see that the dials are okay, shows that the
extinguisher’s still working and note it down with the date and time per month, but there is
no way that the Fire Department would even want to go there once a month for testing.
Number 17, that no meals shall be provided without the prior approval of the State
Department of Health. I do not believe that the Department of Health would like to be
involved with every meal that’s ever served in any establishment with a transient vacation
rental.
Now without going through the whole, you know, all of the recommendations, what I have
done on behalf of the Lu’uwai Family actually is to submit a list of their own
recommendations as to what they believe the permit should look like in terms of the
conditions. And I believe that these were passed to everyone and we would ask that the
conditions, if any, will be more like what the family is requesting than some of the
provisions that were submitted earlier as part of the departmental package.
I have on occasion been to the particular property and I have not seen where people block
the road at all, zero. Close by there is actually a park for the – a parking area for the
Makena Landing Park and some people have parked there but that’s a separate parking
lot off the road and if some people believe that the family has actually blocked road such
that an emergency vehicle could not pass through, I don’t think that’s accurate information.
Mr. Starr: Questions? Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Thank you Chair. Mr. Kosaka thank you for drawing this up. One of the
problems that we have with these vacation rentals is being that everything isn’t clear some
times we don’t know how to judge some of these things. Myself, when I saw the 10-year
I was pleased with that because unless we have complaints I hate to see the people go
through this over and over and over again and us too. So in looking over, you know, some
of your corrections to this, this conditions I want to thank you. I appreciate it. It cuts
through a lot of stuff for us. Thank you.
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Mr. Kosaka: Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Thank you.
Ms. Haunani Lemn: Good morning Commissioners, my name is Haunani Lemn. I have live
at 60 Kama Street in Wailuku and I’m here to testify on Item Number 4, Ms. Helen M.
Lu’uwai. I think that probably the issue that you’re really going to be looking at is the
question about the vacation rental on the property because I think that we’re aware that it
was because of a problem with how the County had determined what the classification of
the property was that we’re here today for the other matters, the zoning and the change
in state land use district classification.
I really want to speak on this item because I think that the commissioners should be aware
of how this family arrived at this juncture. During my lifetime, the Makena area was an
area that people lived on, local families lived there at a place that people called “the end
of the world.” There wasn’t many amenities in this area and people were subsistence living
there. They were fishing, they had pig farms and it’s what we consider the traditional
lifestyle was.
Since that period in time, the Makena Resort came to be located there and as part of their
movement into the area there was a bathroom facility that was put there at the Makena
Landing. And in that area that used to be filled with native Hawaiian families and old-time
local families who were just trying to survive and enjoy their lifestyle other people starting
moving in and this is something that’s happened all over the island. There’s no question
about it that Maui is changing.
The result has been that this Lu’uwai family who has had this property in their family for
generations and generations are now surrounded on all sides by huge mansions. One of
the people who is providing testimony in written form today has houses on both sides of
the Lu’uwai family. If you see this area from the ocean, you will see a tiny little house in
comparison to these gigantic $9 million homes. These homes are occupied by people who
don’t live here as their primary residences. These are secondary homes for them, maybe
even third or fourth homes. They are extremely wealthy, and I have nothing against wealth.
What I’m here to say is that this family is struggling at this point to maintain something that
has been a part of their family through all this time. And I think if you look through the
General Plan and the community plans we continue to speak about how to maintain native
lifestyles. I don’t think we can go back to what was before but I think that there are ways
that we can support families in trying to maintain what they currently have.
Somebody asked me if I, myself miss the area which I’m from which is from Kauai, though
my family has many, many ties to Maui. And I said to them miss is not a correct word.
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When I go to the beach near the home that I grew up in and I sit there I feel like I am a
puzzle piece that just got put back into the puzzle. And the world cannot make sense
unless I have opportunities to go back there and become that puzzle piece. For this family,
that is what that property is. Nobody resides there now because frankly they can’t afford
to. They are here to apply for a vacation rental because they need the money to pay their
real property taxes. If they did not need to apply for a vacation rental, they would be living
there.
I know that there’s some discussion as well about the gathering there. There are
gatherings. It’s a point in time when the family, the entire family of cousins and aunties and
uncles come back to that property to be an ohana. And I just want to say that I hope that
this body will have an opportunity to support this family as well and in that way support
what we say in our General Plan and community plans we’re attempting to support as a
community. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: You made a statement that makes me think you might know something about
this. You mentioned the taxes. I was very concerned, and I don’t know if you’re privy to
this but I’m questioning about the taxes. Do they pay the same kind of taxes as the hotels
because they’re surrounded by it? Did the development around this property increase the
taxes that these people have to pay or is it one of these that’s deferred?
Ms. Lemn: They have gone in for a deferral. There has always been points in time where
the Tax Board has made different determinations. There’s been points in time when
they’ve paid $12,000 a year for taxes and there was another member living on the property
and determined that they just couldn’t do it any more. They tried to do it, but it was just too
outrageous and so that member decided to sell out which resulted in the remaining
members having to pay that person off and now they have a huge mortgage that they’re
attempting to use the vacation rental to pay as well as their real property taxes. So it’s one
of the stories that I think that many of us have heard about what has occurred along the
shoreline for many family here. I think that when Ms. Lu’uwai is here she can give you
more accurate description about the real property tax situation. But as we know in any
given year, real property tax laws are not stagnant and from one year to the next there can
be changes that occur that can totally wipe you out.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, thank you.
Mr. Starr: Thank you very much.
Mr. Scott Nunokawa: Good morning. My name is Scott Nunokawa. Good morning
Commissioners, thank you for having me today. I’m here speaking on agenda item
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number 4 also, the Lu’uwai application.
I’ve had the honor and the privilege in knowing the Lu’uwai Ohana for basically my whole
life. The Lu’uwais are many things but with all of these things they are at their core
Hawaiian. The Lu’uwais have been in Makena longer, you know, well before Kihei, Wailea,
Makena Resort brought economic prosperity to the southern coast of Maui. The ohana
has lived in Makena before there were paved roads, before statehood and their ancestors,
you know, prior to Hawaii being a member of the United States.
In my short lifetime, I can still remember a time when the Lu’uwais and their ohana
basically subsided off of the ocean that fronts their property. This was ancestral lands and
this was before the prosperity, again, of South Maui kind of made that impossible.
You know, and while the Lu’uwai Ohana has adjusted to the changing world, I mean,
everybody has to, this place, their ancestral land has continued to today to bind them. It’s
something that is too their core a part of their being. And this is in spite of, you know,
some very real threat that threatened to take this property from them.
We talk a lot about preservation of cultural resources, and you know the tie to the land, you
can’t have a bigger tie than that tie when you talk about cultural resources. It can’t be
overlooked. And this might sound strange in sort of the light of the application in front of
you because how does renting out the property to transient vacation, you know, rich
mainland people coming in to vacation? Doesn’t that kind of fly in the face of this? And
I think that if you ask the Lu’uwai Ohana they would say absolutely it does, but it’s a lesser
of two evils. I mean better to have access at times to your property than none at all and
that really is sort of what is, you know, and it’s crux to what is going on here. It’s not
unusual to the Lu’uwai Ohana. I mean, it happens all the time.
I mean, I think Haunani had mentioned about real property taxes, that alone, is driving
many families from their property. Well, you guys can’t do a whole lot about real property
taxes, it’s not your venue, but there are things that you can do and this application in front
of you today is one of them. This is not a perfect solution but it is certainly a solution that
will work.
I think everybody can appreciate the concerns that you have with the transient vacation
rentals intermixing with residential areas, but if you’ve seen this area, this is long past for
discussion. I mean, I can think of only one person who is a permanent resident, full-time
resident in the area around Makena Landing. The remainder of them are very high-end
houses, very in keeping with the resort community that are part-time residents.
So if you take a look at it from that context, what they’re asking for really is not outside of
what would be appropriate for the area. And so therefore, I would suggest that those who
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would recommend against such an application because of those concerns on transient
vacation rentals first of all, are misguided and second of all, they might be looking at the
“big picture” but they’re not looking at the bigger big picture which is, we need to take a
look at these things as well in the context of what is happening with regards to some of the
Hawaiian families and how we would go about trying to resolve some of the problems that
occur when you impose a western culture onto a non western culture.
So therefore, I would ask you folks, well, actually really beg you folks to do the right thing
and take a look at this application, grant it, in fact, take a look at some of the conditions
and perhaps take a look if they’re really necessary some of these conditions because you
certainly don’t want to hamstrung them from trying to accomplish something that is truly
noble which is to keep their ohana together. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: I think you brought up a good point, Scott. A lot of people facing that same
problem right now here on the islands. My mom is one, Kuau. We live Kuau, everybody
moving in, we’re feeling crunched by the big houses. I wouldn’t want to adjust my lifestyle
for the guys coming here. My take is, eh you get adjusted to mine and I not adjusting. And
I commend the Lu’uwais. They’re not greedy people, money hungry. My kids stayed there
before and it’s all free. I’m not paying anything that’s for sure. They’re good for the
County, they’re good for Maui. It’s sad to see when, you know, you got to do this. You
know, but that’s what you got to do and I believe in that. But I don’t believe in 10:00 p.m.
you’re group function got to be cleared up because what about a luau? W hat if you like
kalua pig? You know, that’s the history. So we going take that away from them to make
it right for the neighbors who don’t live there? I’m saying brother forget the neighbors,
adjust to the lifestyle, screw you, and we going do what we like. That’s my take, yeah.
Mr. Nunokawa: Thank you Commissioner U’u. Obviously, I tend to agree with you.
Mr. U’u: Yeah, yeah.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you.
Mr. Nunokawa: Thank you for having me.
Mr. Bill Frampton: Good morning Chair and Commission Members, thank you for allowing
me to testify this morning. My name is Bill Frampton. I’m testifying on behalf of the
Lu’uwai project that’s up before you today.
I really can’t say enough of what the Lu’uwai Family has meant to our family growing up
here in the islands and what the property has meant in terms of the education, the
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experiences from a social and spiritual opportunity that people can have down there and
the fact that this land has been in their family for many generations. Commissioner U’u just
talked about having his children and keiki experience down there. I was a child at one time
and experienced living down there. Learned to fish down there. Learned to do an imu
down there. Learned to blow up fireworks down there at some parties, but it was all part
of ohana and family and an incredible experience.
The one point I want to make is I was really upset and disturbed to see in the record a
letter had been submitted in opposition to this request from a family that owns land on
either side of them. The same land that was vacant and undisturbed when I was growing
up and experiencing what Makena was about, I find very ironic that someone submits a
letter against the Lu’uwai Family’s request especially in fact that that same family
requested permission from us to do landscaping on our property to help enhance the value
of their land that is listed for over $7 million right now for sale. I just wanted you guys to
take that into consideration that for someone to come in and complain about what the
family is trying to do, a creative way that they are thinking of how they could hold onto this
land is really neat. I just really commend the Lu’uwais for trying something different. It’s
not their first choice to have to do a vacation rental but it’s something that they need to do
to help hold on to land and we’re all aware of the same issues. Haunani and Scott just
repeated a lot of the same concerns I have. I won’t continue to say it over again, but it’s
really upsetting that someone could submit such a letter and be asking to really earn a
tremendous amount of profit off of land that has nothing to do with keeping land in the
family. Thank you. If there’s any questions?
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Guard has a question.
Mr. Guard: Mr. Frampton, on the project specific conditions, have you seen this?
Mr. Frampton: I’m aware not of the conditions, but I am aware of some of the concerns that
people bring up and I am aware that there are ways to mitigate some of the concerns that
people bring up related to whether it’s noise or different parties. There’s ways to mitigate.
However, the thing that needs to be kept in and I believe Bruce, Commissioner U’u brought
this up was again, when this land is used for family functions and gatherings, since I was
about three years old, I attended the New Year’s Eve party for the celebration of their
father’s birthday and it’s just how many friends and families I met down there. My family
was blessed to have met – you see them all over the island everywhere you go and if they
didn’t have that land, they didn’t have that property to continue to have such wonderful
social functions that are spiritual, cultural, educational – I mean, everything you can do
down there. They need to be allowed to live on that property and have freedom to do
some ...(inaudible)... experience.
Mr. Guard: Well, if you get to see this, that was actually one of my concerns with this is that
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I’ve been down there and I’ve rented this for my own wedding and probably wouldn’t be on
Maui still if it wasn’t for the Luuwais. Seven, eight and nine – well, a lot of the ones that
are people’s concerns with a typical vacation rental I think need to be addressed that the
times these happen the most is when it’s family get togethers and that would be the same
as someone telling me that I can’t have a Thanksgiving dinner, a New Years Eve party at
the house that I live in.
Mr. Frampton: Absolutely.
Mr. Guard: So I think most people don’t want too many people staying in their vacation
rental but when the opportunity to take over your own house to use it for a family function,
that’s when these rules would hamstring the applicant.
Mr. Frampton: Right< I would add that when you have 50 to 75 keiki from a Hawaiian
canoe club preparing to paddle their canoes over to Kahoolawe and back, and they can
utilize this land in the interim, yeah, you’re going to deny that they can’t have fun and learn
chants, and learn how to do – cook for themselves? I mean, there’s so many things that
happen down there. It rides very much family related to the functions and that people
might be concerned about.
Mr. Starr: Okay, thank you Bill.
Mr. Dave Jorgensen: Good morning Commissioners. My name’s Dave Jorgensen and
actually I apologize for signing up late. I’m kind of surprised myself for not being aware this
matter was on the agenda. I was doing some business across the hall and just stopped
in.
I just wanted to stand up and I’ll brief, I just wanted to echo some of the comments, I won’t
restate them that Ms. Lemn, Mr. Nunokawa, Mr. Frampton stated. I’m not from here. I got
here – the first time I was able to come to Maui was 1981. First thing I did when we got
here was go fishing with Kalei Lu’uwai who my wife and I went to Oregon State with. My
wife’s from Molokai and I met Kalei and everybody else at the Hawaii Club at Oregon
State. One of the first things we did was go fishing with Kalei and afterwards drive out to
Makena Landing. And for somebody from Philadelphia, and who had spent two years in
Oregon, in the rain of Oregon for nine straight months every year, it was just an
unbelievable experience.
I remember that first time we were here, we went out to Makena Landing with Kalei and
then a couple days later, my wife’s grandfather from Maui, Kanichi Mabe drove us out there
and took us through the path which was, again, somebody from Philadelphia was literally
a path, to drive out to Makena. He was commenting about how people used to try and get
him to buy land in Kihei for dollars a square foot, pennies a square foot, and just that why
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would anybody do this? W e end up out in Makena and, you know, they treated me, and
yes, I was very good friends with Kalei but the whole family treated me like I was a member
of their ohana not like I was some foreigner from the mainland, from Philadelphia. My
grandfather was treated with the utmost respect which in my family you treat your elders
with respect and he was not a member of their family but he was our family and he was
treated with the greatest respect.
I had the opportunity over the years to go to baby luaus, to go to wedding receptions out
there. Now I went out last week to a board meeting. I represent a condominium board out
in Makena and I was at a board meeting. Before the board meeting I drove down that
same road and I couldn’t even get through because of all the construction vehicles that are
in the middle of building this huge, sure it’s going to be a beautiful house out there. I
almost couldn’t find the Lu’uwai house from the road. Frankly, because I hadn’t been over
to – because of my schedule been out there in few years. I’m not even sure I knew which
driveway I would have turned down if I was able to go to that house.
The type of work I do, you know I represent developers, I represent subdividers, I represent
all sorts of people, progress is progress whether it’s good or bad. But this family needs to
be able to preserve what they have and continue to be able to enjoy what is out there, what
is part of their culture, what is part of their family.
As Mr. Frampton just said, I mean, Makena Landing right there, the Lu’uwai Family as I’m
sure most of you know is enormously involved in Hawaiian Canoe Club. I mean, the
events that they have out there you know these are not, I hesitate to say tourist luaus, but
they’re not, they’re local events that people participate in out on that property and I would
implore you to strongly consider the conditions they’ve suggested as being reasonable and
practical under the circumstances. Thank you very much.
Mr. Starr: Hold on a sec, Commissioner Guard has a question.
Mr. Guard: Mr. Jorgensen, of all the events you’ve been down at the Lu’uwai’s a lot of
these seem to deal with as if they were selling food down there. Have you ever had to buy
any food when you’ve gone to a luau or a function at the Lu’uwais?
Mr. Jorgensen: No, we’ve brought our own food and drink>
Mr. Guard: But it’s all just like more of a family style affair not like they’re trying to make
food to sell to the guests?
Mr. Jorgensen: No. I mean, the times that I’ve been there I’ve never seen anything - I think
I might have bought a t-shirt from a keiki for a canoe club fundraiser one time when I was
out there. But I’ve never bought food out there.

Maui Planning Commission
Minutes - February 13, 2007
Page 91
Mr. Guard: So it’s not like a for-profit parties that they’re having down there?
Mr. Jorgensen: No.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Good morning. Being a close ohana friend of the family
through the years, have you heard of any complaints against the family and their events?
Mr. Jorgensen: No, I haven’t. I’m trying to think if any situations – I’ve heard of issues with
not their land but land in the area that was subject to quite title actions, things like that, but
other than that and other than issues with other clients who have property in the area, I’ve
never heard of any controversies with the Lu’uwai Family or this property.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you very much.
Mr. Jorgensen: You’re welcome.
Mr. Starr: Thank you very much.
This concludes the testimony received at the beginning of the meeting.
b.

Action

Mr. Starr: Members? Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, I have a question for Ann. Okay, this one-year permit, my feeling is, you
know, you have added in here also that it’s non-transferable. So I don’t know why there
would – why do we even put a time on it? Why don’t we just leave it that she has the
permit as long as she owns the property. And if she sells the property it’s not transferable
and not put a time on it.
Mr. Yoshida: Yes, Mr. Chair, if we could allow the staff to summary the department’s
recommendations and then we can have questions.
Ms. Cua: Basically you’ve had the recommendations. We’re basically saying that the
District Boundary Amendment meets the criteria for urban districting. In addition, the
Change in Zoning also meets the criteria for a change in zoning to occur. In addition,
relative to the Conditional Permit, we believe that the request meets the intent of the
conditional permit to provide the opportunity to consider establishing uses that are not
specifically permitted within a given use zone where the proposed use is similar, related
or compatible to those permitted uses and which has some special impact or uniqueness
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such that its effect on the surrounding environment cannot be determined in advance of
the use being proposed for a particular location. Further we determined that the proposed
use will not be significantly detrimental to the public interest, convenience and welfare and
will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located. The Planning Department is
recommending that the planning commission recommend approval of the State District
Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning. Further the department recommends that
the commission recommend approval of the Conditional Permit to the County Council
subject to Conditions 1 through 18. I won’t go through them because I think you’re familiar
with it.
Also, we received today as you did, some proposed language or recommended conditions
by the applicant that I’m assuming that you would want to consider or discuss.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Guard. I recommend if we are going to discuss the
conditions perhaps we might have a motion on the matter and then with that on the floor
we can discuss the conditions.
Mr. Guard: A motion to approve the whole thing.
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: That’s with?
Mr. U’u: Without the conditions.
Mr. Guard: Without, yeah.
Ms. Freitas: What?
Mr. Guard: I think we should talk about the conditions before we make a motion to
approve.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so there’s a motion on the floor and a second to approve and at this point,
with no conditions yet added. Is that correct?
Mr. Guard: I think we should just talk about the conditions.
Ms. Cua: Yes.
Mr. U’u: And then do it as a whole.
Mr. Guard: Well, then I guess without a motion, I don’t know if Corp. Counsel sees any
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reason to look at the conditions that we received today as part of the exhibit and replacing
the department’s conditions?
Ms. Cua: Can I offer a suggestion?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, please.
Ms. Cua: Normally, what you do is we go through all of the conditions and if you have
questions on any of the conditions, you ask questions of that particular condition. You add
language, you amend language, you delete, you add new conditions, and then at that
point, and you have to vote them all in. And then at that point we take it as a whole at the
end.
Mr. U’u: I withdraw my second.
Mr. Starr: The Chair’s recommendation is that the motion be to approve with the staff
recommendation and then we go through the recommendations and change or pull out
those that are not suitable. I believe that’s what staff is suggesting.
Ms. Cua: No, I think what we normally do is we read the recommendations. I didn’t go
through all the conditions because we don’t have time, but you know what the conditions
are. If you have questions on any of the conditions or concerns we can talk about them
individually. I mean, you have this. We’re not recommending that this be switched. We
acknowledge that they’re here. When we get to discussing each of them we can tell you
if we have concerns about particular items or not.
Mr. Starr: So what’s your pleasure Commissioner Guard?
Mr. Guard: Well, I wasn’t trying to make a move to approve with these conditions. Where
to start. We talked about it being case by case, so I don’t know if these are project
conditions that we’ve put onto other TVRs. I mean, I’ve stayed in one on Maui and other
islands. So to me, No. 7, I mean, in my own house I can drink a beer. So I don’t know.
Even on a special function.
Ms. Cua: I can explain that.
Mr. Guard: So I don’t know if it’s a case by case issue, I guess that’s where we’re starting.
Ms. Cua: On Condition No. 7, it’s my understanding. This is different than a typical TVR
because they’re asking to have special group functions, you know, like weddings or
whatever, special group functions. And I guess the department’s understanding is when
you have such kinds of group functions where maybe you’re going to be charging, you’re
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required to get permits from the Department of Liquor Control and that’s why that condition
is there. But if you’re having, again, it’s different when you’re using the residence as a
family residence and having a family party. It’s just when it is in, you know, under either a
group event or I guess in this case it would be a group event, for a group function in that
particular case you would need.
Mr. Guard: So I think if you were having a group function where you were going to be
charging to serve alcohol then you would need a permit for that. If you’re renting the
premises for a group function where it’s a birthday party and maybe someone has a keg
of beer then you don’t need to go to the Department of Liquor Control.
Ms. Cua: Right.
Mr. Guard: So that, I think there’s other entities that are, hey I’m going to have this big
fundraiser, I’m going to sell beer then that’s above the planning commission, you’re going
have the LC coming down there to make sure there’s not underage kids buying beers
hopefully.
Ms. Cua: Again, I think this was just, this condition was just put in there for those events
that do require licensing by the Department of Liquor Control to assure that those events
get the proper approval. Not to say that it’s everything that occurs on that property.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, Ann, now can I go to Condition 2 and 3 please?
Ms. Cua: Sure.
Ms. Freitas: That’s what I would like to put forward. I would like to change this condition to
that the permit, the conditional permit is valid as long as the property hasn’t changed
hands. So that it would trigger at condition no. 3.
Ms. Cua: I can tell you, and maybe James has the legislation in front of him, that when it
goes up to the County Council, I believe Conditional Permits have to have a time certain
specified. So, you know, the Council has given longer times. The reason why we say the
one-year is just because that’s standard and you know that. You can modify that.
Ms. Freitas: Yeah, I know that. That’s why I was trying to modifying it out.
Ms. Cua: James should probably get the legislation out, I mean, the conditional permit
ordinance. I believe it does say time certain because I have had an application up at the
County Council where they tried to do that and the attorneys basically said, you need to
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have a time certain. So I don’t know if they gave 10 or 20 years. But you have to have a
time certain. That’s my understanding.
Mr. Giroux: There’s got to have some type of trigger to expire it that’s measurable.
Ms. Freitas: So a either or. So like if we put 20 years or when it’s transferred. That’s what
it ends up being, right? Because it’s non transferrable. So it expires whenever that date
is or the 20 years, right?
Mr. U’u: Or we go with the 10 years that they’re asking for.
Mr. Guard: Is there a problem with the 10 years that they’re requesting on Item 2.
Mr. Starr: Wait, let counsel answer that.
Mr. Guard: Well, that’s a time limit.
Ms. Cua: The commission in the past in my experience has recommended three years, five
years, ten years on different applications and then you’re just making a recommendation
to the County Council. The Council could go back to one year. They could say 20 years,
but they will give a time certain, I can guarantee you that.
Mr. Guard: So can we recommend what they’ve proposed?
Mr. Starr: Hold on.
Ms. Freitas: Wait a minute. Lets see what he says.
Mr. Giroux: The section is 19.40.100 and it’s expiration of permits. It says, “each permit
and the ordinance enacting same shall state the duration of the permit and if a specific
expiration date is stated, such permit shall expire and be repealed on said without further
action.” So the language is enacting ...(inaudible)... the duration of the permit has to be
stated. So that’s –
Ms. Freitas: So you mean to tell me that by saying when the property is transferred that
that would be the date of expiration?
Mr. Giroux: I think –
Ms. Freitas: I mean, I don’t want to screw it up. I mean, if we need to put on 10 on it or
whatever, I’m just curious. W e’re going to be getting them now.
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Mr. Giroux: What I’ve seen is that this argument has come up before at Council. And one
of the major objections that have come up with, with nonspecific time frames on such
conditional permits is that the whole idea of a conditional permit is that it’s something that’s
not specifically permitted within the zone. And that the idea is is that a certain time that
that use would start to look more in conformity with the property and therefore then a
change in zoning would be in order. So that’s why you don’t want a conditional use permit
that has too long of a period because then basically that you’re looking at more of a
change in zoning than at a conditional use permit.
Mr. Starr: Okay, I’d like to suggest if we’re going to start working through conditions, that
a motion be.
Mr. Guard: I have a motion.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: Make a motion to delete Items 1 through 18 as in our staff recommendation and
replace with the recommendations 1 through 13 as provided by the applicant. A lot of them
are the same. I think that just saves – is that clear for everyone?
Mr. Starr: I think though in terms of process it would be better to have a motion to approve
the basic item with the recommended conditions and then make an amendment to alter
them.
Mr. Giroux: Yes.
Mr. Starr: I think that’s a better process.
Mr. Guard: So do we have to delete the ones that we don’t agree with in the staff
recommendation?
Mr. Starr: Make that as a –
Mr. Giroux: No, you can do a motion to adopt, because there’s more than just – in the
recommendation there’s more than just the conditions. There’s the district boundary
recommendation and the zoning recommendation. So you might want to –
Mr. Guard: Okay, to approve it as is.
Mr. Giroux: And then do an amendment to the conditions.
Mr. Guard: Change the amendment to the conditions.
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Mr. Giroux: Conditions of the conditional permit.
Mr. Starr: May I suggest, make a motion to accept as is and then make amendments to
change them is probably the clearest course of action. So if you want to try to do it all in
one motion, that’s okay too, but then you got to do it all in one shot.
Mr. Guard: Make a motion to accept the staff recommendation for the State District
Boundary Amendment, Change in Zoning, Conditional Permit with removing the standard
conditions and project specific conditions as stated in the staff recommendation and
replacing them with the recommendations provided the applicant.
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: The motion on the floor, Ann could you restate that?
Ms. Cua: My understanding is that the motion is to recommend approval of the State
District Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning application, as well as recommend
approval of the Conditional Permit. However, to delete the 18 conditions that the
department recommended and replace it with the 13 conditions that are proposed by the
applicant. That is what I understand the motion to be.
Mr. Guard: That’s what I believe I said.
Mr. Starr: Okay. Commissioners any comments? Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Okay, I’m just speaking for myself. I know the
recommendations pretty much, the verbiage is in place with the Planning Department on
the green. And I haven’t had time to really look at both to make sure because of it being
Planning Department specific. You know, I want to make sure that this pretty much
Mr. U’u: ...(inaudible)...
Ms. Amorin: Exactly. And as far as the verbiage on this white, I haven’t really compared
it. I go along with the 10-year, but I want to make absolutely sure that everything else
complies with the Planning Department.
Ms. Cua: I actually did that in the little bit of time that I had when Colleen asked me to
cover for her. So if you need to, I can go over my notes.
Ms. Freitas: Go ahead.
Mr. Guard: A few of them are the same, correct?
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Ms. Cua: Oh yeah, a number of them are the same. Would you like me to do that as I best
as I can?
Mr. U’u: Go ahead.
Ms. Cua: Okay, Condition No. 1 is the same.
Condition No. 2, the applicant is requesting 10 years, the recommendation was for one
year.
Condition No. 3, 4, 5 is the same.
Condition No. 6, the change to that is, the applicant – if you look at the first sentence, “the
conditional permit shall be limited to a transient vacation rental within the existing dwelling
and the use of the dwelling and property for special group functions held by Maui Island
organizations.” The applicant is saying “Hawaii organizations.” So replace Maui Island
with Hawaii. The department doesn’t have a problem with that. Going on, it says, “the
special group functions shall be limited to a maximum of 15 persons on site at any given
time. Said functions shall not be held independently of the rental of the transient vacation
rental.” That is not included in the applicant’s recommendation. The inclusion of that in
the department’s recommendation came from the representations by the applicant in their
project application. That was what was communicated to me. This is on the 15 persons,
but that was in the application. So if the applicant is going to represent that that is different
then the applicant needs to so do that.
Okay, in Condition No. 7, applicant wants this deleted. And I indicated to you why that
condition was put in.
Condition No. 8, applicant has requested that be deleted. The reason why that’s in there
is that that was represented in their application.
Condition No. 9 is the same. Excuse me, 9, 10 and 11 are the same. They haven’t asked
for any deletions of that.
12, the applicant wants that deleted.
13, is okay.
14, they’ve asked that the last sentence, this is regarding smoke detectors and the
department is saying, “that all smoke detectors shall be operable and tested monthly, “ and
we want to add, “by the proprietor.” That’s the only change we were requesting. And then
it goes on to the last sentence which we’re recommending, “a log of the monthly testing
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shall be maintained by the proprietor.” This is a standard condition of bed and breakfast
applications. If any of you, I think are familiar with reviewing bed and breakfast
applications, you’ll see this condition in there. And the log maintained by the proprietor is
part of the standard condition. The applicant is requesting that that last sentence be
deleted.
They’re okay with 15.
16, they want deleted. The biannual fire inspections that’s going to happen regardless by
the Fire Department. My understanding is the monthly logs, when they do the biannual fire
inspections they look at those monthly logs. So that’s why 16 is kind of related to 14.
17, applicant wants deleted. The point we wanted to make there is, if somebody’s bringing
their own meals, you know, to the party or the family’s putting on a party, this obviously is
not going to apply.
18, they’re okay with.
Does that help?
Mr. Starr: Okay Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: Make a motion to amend the main motion. Oh, discussion?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, go ahead Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I have a question and I don’t know if it’s proper, I just wanted to ask Glenn
Kosaka a question if I may? Sorry, Glenn. I just – I saw when we were discussing one
thing that you seem like you didn’t agree with it.
Mr. Kosaka: That’s true.
Ms. Freitas: Huh?
Mr. Kosaka: That’s true.
Ms. Freitas: Can you point that out to me?
Mr. Kosaka: I believe the discussion at that time was on Item 14 regarding the smoke
detectors.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, wait a minute on that one. So all the way up to 14 you’re okay?
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Mr. Kosaka: No.
Ms. Freitas: Okay, lets go –
Mr. Kosaka: No. 6.
Ms. Freitas: Oh, I’m not talking about we need to go over everything Ann just went over.
I’m just wondering if from this and what she said about these like, like maybe the smoke
detector, maybe we’re all the way to there. Is that the one that you have the biggest
problem with?
Mr. Kosaka: No, it’s just an obvious one.
recommendation talked about monthly testing.

All I was saying was that this test

Ms. Freitas: But Glenn she said that when they come to do the inspection, you’re going
to require that. Is that – you don’t –
Mr. Kosaka: Okay, but not testing, not testing. I talked to them myself.
Ms. Freitas: Oh, you did?
Mr. Kosaka: And I can tell you that this came from the Fire Department and what they
talked about, which we could possibly do monthly was for the owner to inspect the fire
extinguishers, check the dials, does it say still usable green or it is red? That kind of thing,
not to test it which the staff’s recommendation imply. Okay. And that can be done, and
we’re okay with that. Have a log January 1st, we tested it, February 3rd, you know, we
checked, inspected it, but not to actually do a testing which implies a separate tester not
the owner.
Ms. Freitas: Sure, got you. Okay, thanks.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: So are you okay with Condition 16 then on the staff recommendation?
Mr. Kosaka: Actually we don’t really have a very serious objection to that except that we
don’t really believe that the Fire Department would be inspecting biannually, maybe annual.

Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Guard you had an amendment to offer?
Mr. Guard: I guess, the biannual, what if we said something about the property would be
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available up to twice a year for biannual inspections? Whether the Fire Department comes
or not.
Mr. Kosaka: Okay, I don’t think the applicant has a problem with that.
Mr. Guard: So we’ll add Condition 14, it will be 14 on the new list stating that the transient
vacation rental shall be available for biannual fire inspections. It will be available as stated
in the planning one.
Mr. Kosaka: Fine.
Mr. Starr: Okay, is there a second to that?
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: Seconded by Commissioner U’u. Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I just wanted to ask Commissioner Amorin if she felt that she enough time to
now review them?
Ms. Amorin: I like what Ann went through because it makes good sense, whatever is
necessary should stay there. I don’t think we should delete anything. And as far as, you
know the words in here, “shall be,” not necessarily will and they’re expected to be there,
but you know, safety is a big concern with everyone, and I would go with Ann Cua’s final
recommendation on the conditions, but listen to what we had to change.
Ms. Cua: Okay, so I just need to make clear that all I was doing – I mean, our
recommendation is our recommendation. It’s the green. All of the 18. What I was trying
to do for you is to put the two together to tell you, okay, this is what they want deleted. It’s
not saying we agree to that. We’re just saying this is what they are asking. Personally I
don’t see how we’ll get through all of this without just saying, okay, lets go through the ones
that they’re asking for a change, vote it up or down and move on because I think we’re
going to be going like all over the place here.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Dr. Iaconetti.
Mr. Iaconetti: This may be way off but it seems to me that the property’s being used for two
different things, one a transient rental, place for transient rental, and also a place for family,
local functions. So could we not agree that the conditional permits that are listed in the
green thing pertain only to when it is being utilized as a vacation, transient vacation rental
and that the recommendations that the Lu’uwais have submitted be considered when it is
not being used as a transient rental facility but as a homeowner’s place?

Maui Planning Commission
Minutes - February 13, 2007
Page 102
Mr. Starr: I guess I’ll ask staff if there’s a mechanism for having two sets of rules for an
approval.
Ms. Cua: I don’t think that the applicants are saying that when this is used as a single
family residence, this should apply. So I believe they’re saying that when it is operated as
a transient vacation rental and special group functions this should apply. And we’re saying,
some of this should not apply if it’s just a single family residence. But we are reviewing and
you’re making a recommendation on the conditional permit for the transient vacation rental.
So we’re assuming that it is for transient vacation rental use.
The Public Works pointed out a very good point to me, and this is on Condition 17. It
says, “no meals or food shall be provided to guests at the transient vacation rental without
the prior approval of the State Department of Health.” For all bed and breakfasts, transient
vacation rentals, if you’re going to be serving food, they consider that you have –
depending on what you serve, you know, if you just serve I think packaged items then
you’re okay, but if you’re going to be preparing cooked food you have to have a certified
kitchen. And so, you know, why that’s there. I think the department, and maybe Public
Works can comment, takes that a further step depending on they’re going to be preparing
there if anything to even possibly require a grease trap. But again, that goes based on
what they’re presenting. So that’s why that condition is there.
Mr. Starr: Okay, members what’s your pleasure.
Ms. Freitas: I believe that the only way we’re going to get through this and lets just do it one
by one and get rid of them. Lets get on with this, this is crazy, please.
Mr. Guard: Do we have a motion on the floor?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, we have a motion on the floor right now. So either –
Mr. Kosaka: ...(inaudible - speaking from the audience)... With respect to Items No. 7
regarding the alcohol and No. 17 regarding the meals, the applicant believes that in cases
where you need because of Liquor Control rules or the State Department of Health rules,
whoever uses it for that purpose, are they going to sell alcohol or they’re going to sell food,
have to get a permit anyway. And to put it in this permit is necessary and I think it’s too
much. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: There’s a motion on the floor which is an amendment and if you can straighten
this out with the amendment that’s fine, otherwise, maybe there’s a better way of doing this
but Commissioner Guard you have the floor.
Mr. Guard: I believe it’s fairly straight forward because a lot of it is redundant in both the

Maui Planning Commission
Minutes - February 13, 2007
Page 103
staff recommendation and mainly the Lu’uwais removing what do we have, removing four
items and altering the one item from one-year to ten-years, correct? And the removal of
15 persons on site.
Mr. Starr: Was that the same as your original motion?
Mr. Guard: Yes.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so that original motion still stands, do you have an amendment?
Mr. Guard: With the amendment, Item 14, regarding biannual inspections for the fire,
biannual fire inspections – would be available for biannual fire inspections.
Mr. Starr: And that amendment has a second from Commissioner U’u. Okay, are there any
other amendments to be offered?
Mr. Iaconetti: Can we vote on that one now and get over it?
Mr. Starr: First we vote on the amendment, which is, please state the amendment.
Mr. Guard: Regarding the biannual fire inspections.
Mr. Starr: I’m going to let Ann –
Ms. Cua: You have got to be kidding me.
Mr. Starr: J.B. will coach you.
Mr. Guard: Okay, well I can just restate, start over with a new motion.
Mr. Starr: No, no, no.
Mr. Guard: It’s very similar. The only amendment, the motion to accept these and replace
the staff recommendation –
Ms. Cua: Okay, we’re back to that.
Mr. Guard: Adding in with the amendment to that motion adding in the availability of the
property for biannual fire inspections.
Ms. Cua: And that was condition?
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Mr. Guard: That would be now Condition No. 14.
Mr. Starr: Okay so these –
Ms. Cua: So you’re deleting all of 14, and just –
Mr. Guard: Well, we’re deleting all of them and going with their conditions, correct? That
was the main motion.
Ms. Cua: Okay.
Mr. Guard: And then adding 14 to the applicant’s recommendations, taking it from your
staff recommendation.
Ms. Cua: Oh, which is 16 on this sheet.
Mr. Guard: On your sheet.
Ms. Cua: Oh, thank you. Okay, I didn’t know what you were talking about.
Mr. Guard: As you wrote it, that’s how we want it in there.
Mr. Starr: So the vote is going to be on the amendment which is the substitution regarding
biannual – please
Mr. Guard:
inspections.

That the transient vacation rental shall be available for biannual fire

Ms. Cua: Correct. So then you would be looking 14 conditions. The applicant’s 13 –
Mr. Starr: Okay, we’re only voting on an amendment that’s all we’re doing. Lets get that
amendment straight.
Ms. Cua: So you’d be adding condition 16 from this green sheet to become 14 on this
sheet.
Mr. Starr: Okay, so we’re adding one additional item with the amendment.
It was moved by Mr. Guard, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Add Condition No. 14, “That the transient vacation rental shall
be available for biannual fire inspections.”
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(Assenting - J. Guard, B. U’u, S. Freitas, J. Amorin, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)
Mr. Starr: Okay, now we’re to the main motion. And the main motion is to accept the basic
recommendations and to substitute the conditions.
Mr. Guard: Conditions as stated in the Planning Department’s recommendation with the
14 conditions we just discussed.
Mr. Starr: Any discussion on that? Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: I think the discussion brought up to add the Condition 14, due to in fact, with
Commission Amorin’s safety concerns and I think that will address her safety concerns.
Mr. Starr: Any other discussion? Chair has a comment which is that Chair will be voting
against even though he’s very much in favor of helping the Lu’uwais utilize the property.
However, he feels that by making this such a special case with the recommendations, is
creating very dangerous precedents especially since they’re dealing with public safety
regarding fire and health issues which we would ask anyone else to follow.
Mr. Guard: Discussion?
Mr. Starr: Yeah, go ahead.
Mr. Guard: Just for the record, just so next TVR applicants coming in that this is a case by
case scenario, not every person may get the same treatment in residential areas. And I
think Chris Hart discussed it that this property had either been A-2 zoning before and is
actually surrounded by A-2 and some resort uses with Na Hale O Makena right up the
street, the Prince on the opposite side. Just so we don’t have the issue of other people
coming in for TVRs all over the place. That this is actually little more consistent with the
plan and that a lot of it is a benefit for the community and that’s one of the main reasons
to have this one go through.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: Just to add more comment. Going on what Ann Cua said about the purpose of
TVRs is to not impact the adjacent neighbors and I think this case is totally opposite where
the neighbors impacted the Lu’uwais. So this is a case by case situation. Totally different.
I think if we look at this case, it’s the neighbors that impacted, forcing the Lu’uwais to have
a TVR and not the other way around and that is why I’m voting in favor of this. The impact
was made by the adjacent neighbors and their million-dollar homes pushing out the local
people from living on that land that was there for generations. So I cannot turn my back
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on them and I will vote in favor of this.
Mr. Starr: Okay, yeah Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I want to applaud you for doing this and taking it on and doing it the right way.
I can only imagine how difficult it’s been. You area a perfect example of what this bill has
been created for. If everybody that’s doing these illegal ones would just try to do it the right
way it would solve a lot of our problems. So thank you very much for hanging in there and
doing this.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner Amorin.
Ms. Amorin: Thank you Chair. Yes, I ditto everything that has been said today in favor of
the applicant. It’s all about those families that have been there for generations to keep
their property. And it’s a shame to know that those who are not there today, they did not
know that they had options. So I always say, for those who still have ownership to
property, don’t sell, live on it, there are options. Thank you.
Mr. Starr: Doc.
Mr. Iaconetti: I intend to vote in favor of the motion, but I am totally confused as to the use
of alcohol, the time element, this is 7 and 8 in the department’s recommendations. Are
they – will they be able to – permitted to use alcohol on site? Must they stop their partying
at 10:00 p.m.?
Ms. Cua: The way it is right now, you have – by accepting the applicant’s recommendation,
you have deleted from the department’s recommendation, 7, 8, 12, 14 and 16. So alcohol
is not – I mean, it’s whatever goes. If they have a special group function, there’s no time
limit. The occupancy for the transient vacation rental is not limited to two people per
bedroom. They don’t have to – well, that Condition 14, about the smoke detectors
operated and accepted – oh, well, that would still be in except you took out the log of the
monthly testing shall be maintained by the proprietor. You took that out. So I’m not sure
what’s going to happen when the Fire Department comes to inspect, but the applicant’s
attorney spoke to you about that issue. And, then you took out 17, no meals or food shall
be provided to guests at the transient vacation rental without the prior approval of the State
Department of Health. So that’s what you took out by replacing with this.
Mr. Starr: Okay, are we ready to call for the question?
Ms. Freitas: Yes.
Mr. Iaconetti: As long as it’s all legal, yes.
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Mr. Starr: Okay, just to remember that what we’re doing is making a recommendation to
the County Council.
Ms. Cua: Correct.
It was moved by Mr. Guard, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Accept the Recommendation to Recommend Approval of the
Conditional Permit to the Maui County Council with the 14
Conditions as Discussed.
(Assenting - J. Guard, B. U’u, S. Freitas, J. Amorin, W. Iaconetti)
(Dissenting - J. Starr)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: So the motion passes. Congratulations and good luck. Okay, we’re going to
have to wrap this up pretty quick. We’re going to be losing our counsel and staff and
probably some commissioners. Lets keep moving. Hang in there guys.
A recess was called at 4:50 p.m., and the meeting was reconvened at 4:53 p.m.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner is back in session. We’ve had a request to take an item out of
– to move an item up on the agenda. Now, we have 20 minutes left before we’re going to
lose quorum. So I’m looking to the members. There are people who’ve apparently flown
in from the East Coast for Item D-1. However, it’s questionable about whether we’re going
to be able to get through that in 20 minutes. Should we give that a shot members? Do
we have a consensus to move Item D-1 up on the agenda which is probably going to mean
deferring Items 3, 4 and 5?
There was consensus from the commission to move to Item D-1.
D.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1.

BRE/WAILEA, LLC requesting a Step 1 Planned Development Approval,
a Step 2 Planned Development Approval, and a Special Management
Area Use Permit for the Wailea Marriott Resort Renovations and
Upgrades project on 21.89 acres of land at TMK: 2-1-008: 061 & 076,
Wailea, Kihei, Island of Maui. (PD1 2005/0001) (PD2 2005/0001) (SM1
2005/0008) (T. Abbott) (The public hearing was held in September
2005.)
a.

Intervention by MR. DAVID NAKAMURA, attorney for LAI HONUA
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LLC and the ASSOCIATION OF APARTMENT OWNERS OF THE
WAILEA BEACH VILLAS in the proceedings for the above
mentioned permit requests. Intervention was granted by the
Maui Planning Commission at its October 25, 2005 meeting.)
b.

Settlement Agreement presented in January 2007 between the
applicant BRE/WAILEA LLC and the Intervenors LAI HONUA LLC
and the ASSOCIATION OF APARTMENT OWNERS OF THE
WAILEA BEACH VILLAS.

The Commission may take action on the Step 1 Planned Development
Approval, the Step 2 Planned Development Approval, and the Special
Management Area Use Permit requests.
Ms. Suyama: I would suggest because we are short on time not to do a power point
presentation.
Mr. Thorne Abbott: All right. That’s very well. Thank you, and thank you for bumping this
up in the agenda. I appreciate that and I’m sure the applicants do as well. You do have
a copy of the report and the addendum report, and so I’ll read this very briefly. This is for
Wailea Marriott renovations and upgrades, SM1 2005/0008, TMK: (2) 2-1-008: 061 & 076.
It’s a 1970's hotel, a 21-acre site. They’re not adding any rooms. They’re going to
renovate and upgrade the existing property. It’s a $72 million project. About 15 months
to construct. They’re going to change exterior facade treatment. They’re going to add
some roof elements. They’re going to completely renovate the porte cochere entry.
They’re going to add two new pools and water features, some additional parking in the
existing garage and they’re going to add a new oceanfront specialty restaurant.
In general, that was the concern of the neighboring property which filed the intervention.
The restaurant was reviewed by the Urban Design Review Board. They didn’t have
anything – basically they said anything that buffers the effect of noise or odor from the
neighbors is something they (UDRB) seemed to support such as interior walls, vegetation,
the distance between the two, those kinds of things. The actual, what I’ve seen as far as
the settlement agreement, doesn’t really change anything that the Urban Design Review
Board didn’t already address and approve. UDRB did approve the project subject to one
condition which was that any walls that are three stories or higher that are blank either
have some kind of Hawaiian motif or some vegetation to break up the massing.
As far as agency comments, I believe there were 22 agencies, that commented. Seven
had no comments, four had very nominal comments, five agencies had specific comments,
all those comments are covered under our standard conditions within a Special
Management Area Use Permit. We were going to approve approval subject to 32
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conditions, 14 ...(inaudible - changing of tape)... Chris Hart and Partners, and allow the
commission to ask any questions about the settlement agreement they may have.
Mr. Starr: Okay, I just have a quick question before you do that, what degree of process
has this gone through since it is an SMA?
Mr. Abbott: It has gone through the full public hearing process. It was originally heard by
the commission on October 23, 2005, at the regular meeting. At that point, an intervention
was granted. Up to that point it was through the regular notification process that we handle
all major projects.
Mr. Starr: Okay, but the commission didn’t have a hand in the conditions or any of that.
It was just kind of like today’s situation where it just got to the point of having public hearing
and then?
Mr. Abbott: No, actually I can’t speak absolutely that there was public testimony. I believe
there was. The department did not make a recommendation. So in other words, I got up,
did my power point presentation, Chris Hart got up and did theirs. At that point, there was
discussion of the intervention, that intervention was granted and the department did make
a recommendation. The only difference is now we are making a recommendation.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: And well, just to add to that, I’m thinking with a $72 million project. I don’t think we
can just speed the process along and vote on one SMA yes or no. I remember that when
they were coming before us, I don’t think we had the full input even at that time, prior to
intervention. We’ve been doing intervention. So I don’t think we would actually speed up
the process to vote on this today being that some of us have to leave. You know, I really
think we would need a power point being this project huge. I don’t think the last – I
remember – I don’t think we got into a full discussion involving the project. I know we gave
into intervention like we did today and that’s about it that I remember.
Mr. Starr: Okay, maybe some of the other commissioners.
Mr. Iaconetti: I agree with Bruce. This is much too big a project to just speed over it in the
last few minutes of the session here.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: Thorne had mentioned they have people here to speak from the East Coast?
Mr. Abbott: That’s correct.
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Mr. Guard: If we want to hear them and maybe call a recess on the matter.
Mr. Starr: Yeah, perhaps that’s a good idea.
Mr. Abbott: I think that’s an excellent recommendation.
Mr. Starr: That’s a good idea, why don’t we use the available time to hear anyone that the
applicant has that will be irreplaceable in the environment of Hawaii. And then perhaps a
motion to defer would be in order.
Mr. Abbott: Thank you Commissioners.
Mr. Chris Hart: Thank you Mr. Chair, Members of the Commission. And I really do
appreciate that you’re able to take us. We did have a lengthy presentation of the project
back in September of 2006. The situation is in this particular case Blackstone Real Estate
Advisory Group bought this property and essentially their approach is to renovate the
properties. They had initiated a process of doing all the interior renovations to all the
rooms. And what we were looking at in the context of the Special Management Area Use
Permit were essentially exterior renovations. We were renovating the pools, we were
building some new pools, we were renovating some of the exterior treatment of the
building. This is the old Outrigger, the original Inter-Continental Hotel and essentially we’re
basically bringing it into a character, taking away the shed roofs, trying to create more
Hawaiian roofs, hip roofs on the buildings.
The issue that really became contentious, what we were also doing, I’m sorry, was adding
basically two levels to the parking garage to provide additional parking on site. The parking
– Anyway, the other issue was the creation of a restaurant on the south boundary of the
property in replacement of an existing luau. The Wailea Beach Villas was a project that
was being completed. It had not been turned over to new owners and basically there was
no AOAO community organization to actually basically be involved in the review of the
restaurant and so essentially the process was really one of gaining time and bringing about
renovations to the restaurant that was again, along the southerly boundary that were going
to be basically appropriate and acceptable to the Wailea Beach Villas and that had been
accomplished.
Mr. Starr: Mr. Hart, we’ll be having you come back.
Mr. Hart: Well, I understand that and today we have – I just wanted to give an overview.
This is basically a renovation of an existing project and there’s a lot of the $72 million that
go into the interior of the building. Peter Mason, who is probably the most important
person here because he’s not from Hawaii. He is the architect. I would like to have him
come up and maybe address some of those renovations.
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Mr. Starr: Yeah, Mr. Mason welcome, please.
Mr. Peter Mason: Hi, my name is Peter Mason, I’m the architect with Hill Glazier Architects.
We do resorts and hotels all over the world and this is a renovation that is basically trying
to bring this property back up to speed with the other renovations in the area.
Basically there’s about four different areas just to kind of familiarize you with where things
are. As you know, the area of the existing porte cochere and the entry to the hotel is here.
We’re doing a reorientation of this so that it lines so that you look as you come in, you’re
looking up the coast of Maui.
There’s some renovations to the existing pools that’s going in. There’s an addition of a
new serenity pool. There’s an addition of a secondary pool in each one of these
courtyards which makes it a little bit more, you know, so that you’re no more than probably
20 steps from any pool on the facility.
The specialty restaurant goes down here along this edge. This is where the Wailea Beach
Villas is. So the discussion with this was how to make this so that would work better with
what they needed. And I have a couple of things that kind of show how that is.
This is the existing facades. Very 1970's condoish look. What we’re trying to do is redo
the roofs so that it’s more in keeping with the Wailea area. Changing the roof color, adding
little pylasters so they’re not these little thin things. So it brings it in, you know, competitive
with the rest of the hotels in the area.
This is a rendering of the restaurant which is very compatible with the area. It’s an
indoor/outdoor restaurant. In terms of – this is the plan from before which had it very –
there was a 15-foot setback along that south property line and this specialty restaurant was
pushed a little bit up against that. So as we worked with the neighbors, what we did was
we pushed the specialty restaurant further away and we pushed it over away from their
property line and then we worked with them to look with how we could preserve their views
by removing some trees here, doing some trimming down below here and then work on
how to create a buffer zone in between here that would create a buffer between the two
properties. As part of their project they had a lava wall that was about feet tall. We’re
going to increase that to about eight feet so that it also adds to the sound mitigation
between the two. We’ve taken the bar which was over on this side and we put the bar over
on this side so that the outdoor noises associated with that gets away from their facility.
And then we basically turned a solid wall to the entire backside here so that any noise is
generated out towards the ocean and away from them. We worked through this proposal
with them. We went back and forth with the Wailea Beach Villas and they’ve accepted all
of this as part of the plan. So I think it worked out very well, it’s a very good process and
I think we’re all ended up with a better project. Any questions?
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Mr. Starr: Could you show where the shoreline setback is?
Mr. Mason: Shoreline setback’s right here, 150-foot setback’s right here. This project has
a lot of buildings that are within the setbacks. The original setback on this property was
40 feet. And then this is a rocky shoreline all the way along here. There’s really no beach
here. The beach is either down here in front of the Grand Hyatt and in front of the Four
Seasons or it’s down here over in front of –
Mr. Starr: Can you show us the shoreline on that?
Mr. Mason: The 150 setback is clear back here.
Mr. Starr: So are you building stuff inside the setback?
Mr. Mason: No.
Mr. Starr: The new pool?
Mr. Mason: No. New pool’s back behind the setback. Setback’s here, the new pool’s
behind it. Everything else is a renovation within the existing footprints and within the
existing confines of what’s there.
Mr. Starr: Commissioner Freitas.
Ms. Freitas: I have two if I may? Is any of this going to be timeshare?
Mr. Mason: No.
Ms. Freitas: The odor then coming from the restaurant that moved it and all that, where is
it going now?
Mr. Mason: There is a mechanical unit, it’s called a econimizer and what it does is it takes
all the smells out. It’s similar to a charcoal filter system. It’s a very large piece of
equipment that’s built into the housing back over the top of that. So it’s not visible. It
cleans all the smells out of it.
Ms. Freitas: So you moved it and did all that even though there isn’t going to be any odor
coming from it? I thought one of the reasons you had to move it is because of the odors?
Mr. Mason: You know, there’s always the concern, well, when you’re dealing someone
who’s just bought a $2 million condo their concerns are to make sure that that is indeed
what happens. And so that’s part of what the language is in terms of making sure that that
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unit is there. It’s functioning, it’s being maintained in a consistent manner, that kind of
thing.
Mr. Starr: Okay, one more question and then we’re going to have to deal with some
housekeeping. Commissioner U’u.
Mr. U’u: What is a Gaylord Clean Air Pollution Control Unit.
Mr. Mason: That’s the unit, yes. We’ve used those on a number of projects. They do a
great job. We did the Montage in Laguna Beach and it sits right in front of a whole series
of guest rooms and you can’t smell a thing coming out of it.
Mr. Starr: Okay, Mr. Hart, do you have any other presenters that will not be available at
another date? I’m sorry to do this, we’re about to lose quorum.
Mr. Hart: Not really, no.
Mr. Starr: I’m going to recommend a motion to defer at this time because we need to take
care of a few housekeeping things before we adjourn and we’re going to lose quorum to.
Can someone make the motion?
Mr. U’u: Motion to defer to a further time.
Mr. Starr: Is there a second?
Mr. Iaconetti: I’ll second that.
Mr. Starr: Discussion?
It was moved by Mr. U’u, seconded by Mr. Iaconetti, then
VOTED:

To Defer the Matter to Another Agenda.
(Assenting - B. U’u, W. Iaconetti, J. Guard, S. Freitas, J. Amorin)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Okay, item is deferred. Sorry about that, we’ll try to get you back as soon as we
can. Thank you for your time.
Okay, what we definitely need to handle today is the scheduling item. So we’re going to
entertain a motion for deferral on Items 3, 4 and 5 separately, and I’m sorry we have to do
that, and Item D-1. Excuse me Commissioner Amorin.
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Ms. Amorin: So we need to get started and defer each one individually?
Mr. Starr: Yes please.
C.

COMMUNICATIONS
3.

SUNSTONE KEOKEA, LLC requesting an amendment to the Special
Management Area Use Permit plans and a 1-year time extension on the
period to initiate construction for the Liloa Subdivision at TMK: 3-9-002:
116, 150, and 151, Kihei, Island of Maui. (SM1 2004/0010) (C. Suyama)
The Commission may take action on these requests.

4.

MS. KATRINA JAKEWAY of SPA REJUVA & FITEXPRESS requesting an
amendment to an existing Accessory Use Permit to operate a massage
school at an existing Day Spa and Fitness Center in the B-R Business
Resort District at the Fairway Shops in Kaanapali, 2580 Kekaa Drive,
TMK: 4-4-008: 017, Lahaina, Island of Maui. (ACC 2005/0002) (D.
Shupack)
The Commission may take action on the request.

5.

MR. REY T. PIROS requesting a transfer of the State Land Use
Commission Special Use Permit from CHRISTOPHER BERNARD to REY
T. PIROS and a 10-year time extension on the Land Use Commission
Special Use Permit to operate the Rey-Cel Broadcasting, Inc. facility at
729 Waiakoa Road, TMK: 2-2-009: 022, Kula, Island of Maui. (SUP
920006) (D. Dias)
The Commission may take action on these requests.

D.

SETTLEMENT
1.

Corporation counsel will present a settlement agreement with a
recommendation for action by the Commission arising out of a
contested case between MICHAEL BASKIN and the COUNTY OF MAUI
PLANNING DEPARTMENT regarding Notices of Violation issued( V
2005/0033, V2005/ 0034, V 2005/0035) for alleged Special Management
Area and Shoreline Setback infractions for properties situated at 21
Holo Place(TMK: 2-6-008: 021) and 27 Holo Place (TNK: 2-6008: 029),
Paia, Island of Maui. (T. Abbott)
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*

An Executive Session may be called by the Commission in order
discuss their duties, powers, and liabilities as it relates to the
subject settlement agreement.

Ms. Amorin: Okay, move that we defer Items is that number –
Mr. Starr: C-3, C-4, C-5 and D-1.
Ms. Amorin: Can I do it all at once then?
Mr. Starr: Sure.
Ms. Amorin: C-3, C-4 and C-5 until a further –
Ms. Suyama: And settlement item D-1.
Ms. Amorin: And settlement item D-1 to a further date.
Mr. Starr: Okay, do we have a second for that?
Mr. U’u: Second.
Mr. Starr: Okay, moved and seconded. Any discussion?
Mr. Iaconetti: Is this going to be to a date, actual date or are we just deferring it?
Ms. Suyama: We’re deferring it to the February 27th meeting.
Mr. Starr: It’s until the next meeting. Conditions permitting. Go ahead Commissioner
Guard.
Mr. Guard: Even regarding the site inspections since there’s so few of us here. Should we
wait to decide the site inspections until we possibly hear from Commissioner Eason,
Commissioner Hedani?
Mr. Starr: Chair’s recommendation is that we look at a couple of dates and then let staff
work out dates where the maximum can be. Is that workable? Anyway, lets take care of
the motion on the floor. Any discussion?
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It was moved by Ms. Amorin, seconded by Mr. U’u, then
VOTED:

To Defer Items C-3, C-4, C-5 and Item D-1 to the Next
Commission Meeting of February 27, 2007, Conditions
Permitting.
(Assenting - J. Amorin, B. U’u, J. Guard, S. Freitas, W. Iaconetti)
(Excused - W. Hedani, P. Eason)

Mr. Starr: Items C-3, C-4, C-5 and D-1 Settlement are deferred.
E.

MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 28, 2006 and JANUARY 9, 2007 MEETINGS

It was moved by Ms. Freitas, seconded by Ms. Amorin, then
VOTED:

F.

To Accept the Minutes of November 28, 2006 and January 9,
2007, as Circulated.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
1.

Scheduling of the Site Inspection of Various Kapalua Projects: (A. Cua)
a.
b.
c.

Kapalua Coastal Trail EA and SMA Applications
Kapalua Ritz-Carlton SMA Application for Renovations
Kapalua Central Resort SMA and Phase 2 Project District
Applications
The Commission may decide on a date, starting time, and meeting
place to begin the site inspections.

2.

Scheduling of the public hearing in West Maui on the following project
district applications:
a.

W2005 KAPALUA/ GENGATE HOTEL REALTY, LLC requesting a
Phase 2 Project District Approval and a Special Management
Area Use Permit for the Proposed Lobby and Common Area
Improvements at the Ritz Carlton Kapalua, 1 Ritz-Carlton Drive,
TMK: 4-2-004: 021, Kapalua, Lahaina, Island of Maui. (SM1
2006/0039) (A. Cua)

b.

MR. RYAN CHURCHILL of MAUI LAND & PINEAPPLE COMPANY
requesting a Phase II Project District Approval and Special
Management Area Use Permit for the proposed Kapalua Central
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Resort Project on 34 acres of land within the Kapalua Resort
consisting of multi-family residential units, administrative
facilities, and the realignment of Office Road and a 15-lot larger
lot subdivision at TMK: 4-2-004: portion of 024, Kapalua, Lahaina,
Island of Maui. (PH2 2006/0006) (SM1 2006/0029) (A. Cua)
Ms. Cua: Mr. Chair, Members of the Commission at your last meeting or couple meetings
ago we talked about several projects that we have in West Maui, specifically the Kapalua
area. The applicant requested a site visit. Actually, I believe the commissioners even
requested a – it wasn’t the applicant, and the applicant acknowledged that they could set
something up. So they have. As they normally do they kind of plot it out and we actually
are looking at a date of April 9th. That is a Monday. It would be with your new commission.
We could have done it in March, but then these three projects, not all of them will be
approved by March. So we decided to do it – we recommend that you do it in April. So
we’ve looked at April 9th. The applicant is okay with that date. And then we thought
because we’re taking you out there for the site visit that we could possibly schedule the
public hearings in West Maui for two of the applications.
Mr. Starr: May I make a comment before we go any further. There have been some
discussion on this earlier. I, for one, I’m not really in favor of having Monday all day site
inspection, Monday night hearing and then Tuesday commission meeting. It means I can’t
get to my work and I’m just burnt out and not making good decisions. I think other
members have stated the same thing. And so there may be a preference for doing the site
inspection and hearing on a date that’s not adjacent to a meeting date. I think the reason
we were doing that was for Commissioner Eason.
Ms. Cua: That’s correct.
Mr. Starr: And so it’s not an issue.
Ms. Cua: Unless we get another member that’s going to be from Hana. And that’s the only
reason why we’ve always done it that way. It was to accommodate that member
whomever it may be. And so you may be faced with that depending on who gets appointed
on this commission.
Mr. Starr: Is there another date that would work that is not right before or after a meeting
day?
Ms. Cua: We actually didn’t look at that because we had always looked at dates that were
prior to your meeting date. So what we could do is we could get some dates together and
call you and see if we can get concurrence or would you like it to come back before you
at the next meeting?
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Mr. Starr: I would be fine with staff working with the members to find a consensus. It’s not
an easy process. Commissioner Guard.
Mr. Guard: What about just – even the week before on the 2nd. I know April’s better for me
than March.
Mr. Starr: Yeah.
Mr. Guard: The 2nd or the following Monday.
Ms. Cua: We can look at some possible dates. You have a meeting on the 27th already.
Mr. Guard: What about the 2nd?
Ms. Cua: We can look at that or the 16th. I’ll get with the applicant, find what dates might
work and what might work with our schedules and then I’ll call you.
Mr. Starr: Is that acceptable to everyone?
Ms. Cua: Excuse me, you are okay with a day site visit and a nighttime meeting as long as
it’s not on the week of when you have a regular Tuesday meeting? And will we need to
again, in April, when there’s the new members get direction from you, as again, as to how
you want to proceed possibly? Not with this, I mean, in the future because again, we’ve
operated all this time with trying to get it the day before to accommodate the Hana
member.
Mr. Starr: Well, I think we should discuss it the next time we have this situation.
Ms. Cua: Okay.
Mr. Starr: Is that okay with everyone? So that we’ve taken care of Item F-1, F-2 we’ve
taken care.
3.

Planning Commission Projects/Issues

No questions or comments.
4

Status of the Kahoolawe Site Inspection

Mr. Starr: Any hope?
Ms. Suyama: According to the director, he’s still working, researching regarding
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justification, budget and attendees for the Kahoolawe trip.
Ms. Freitas: In other words, no.
5.
6.
7.

EA/EIS Report
SMA Minor Permit Report
SMA Exemptions Report

Mr. Starr: Anything on EA/EIS, SMA, SMA Exemptions?
Mr. Iaconetti: I have a lot of questions.
Mr. Starr: Can you hold them till next time?
Mr. Iaconetti: I can hold them.
Mr. Starr: We’ll have to do it next time. I’m sorry. We’ll have that on. Next regular meeting
is February 27th. Be there or be square. I, myself, will be square. I’ve got to be in Florida
with my mom, who’s in the hospital.
That all being said, I’m sorry we didn’t get everything through. It’s been a pleasure.
G.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 2007

H.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

CAROLYN J. TAKAYAMA-CORDEN
Secretary to Boards and Commissions II
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RECORD OF ATTENDANCE
Present
Jonathan Starr, Vice-Chairperson
John Guard
Bruce U’u
Suzanne Freitas
Johanna Amorin
William Iaconetti
Excused
Wayne Hedani, Chairperson
Patti Eason
Others
Colleen Suyama, Planning Department (excused 3:15 p.m.- 4:45 p.m.)
Clayton Yoshida, Planning Department (3:15 p.m. - 4:45 p.m.)
James Giroux, Department of the Corporation Counsel
Mike Miyamoto, Department of Public Works and Environmental Management

